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HKIRC is a not-for-profit organisation that 

is committed to providing, and supervising 

the provision of ".hk" and ". 꺞  " Internet 

domain names registrat ion, resolut ion and 

related services in an uninterrupted, effective, 

customer-centric and sustainable manner. 

As Hong Kong moves towards becoming a 

smart city and the importance of the Internet 

grows, HKIRC is committed to contributing to 

the community while actively encouraging the 

use of the Internet and related technologies. 

HK IRC i s  a l so  commi t t ed  to  p romot i ng 

network security and digital inclusion services 

to maintain the security and accessibility of 

the Internet, making Hong Kong an inclusive, 

safe, innovative and international city and 

realising the vision of a smart city.

Miss ion 
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Chairman's Statement

主席報告

���� 䇗儗㏇䷓䈢犉哗ꯝ㵷┖僼ꪫ䐟䅻氳亡
⺸鹼鶡㛡⠕┪槡碍㎜꤀沸◄냖㼊鑝㙑注筷鶡
车꺞⫋埠䳸♴㎜꤀嘒硷氳鉈荈㏇ր⺸┪槡鐀
㞒꺞ց氳㛻亡⺸┖HKIRC ⛼憡私礙┕♏表꺞
氳ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲泃畚嚂啶ꢝ▽┉㞞
件䏢䫠Ⳃ◎绤私氳䟕榫谊杼夷仼氳㓊⺲僜務⽰註
⫈㛛◱ⲅⱱ鵂鷪┘⺱氳嚂僎⺸㛛䫠䊹ր.hkց⹖
ր. 꺞ց┉亡ꪫ憡┘⺱哅槡⽰䄬妩㛻浑䬠❠僜
務┉亡ꪫ㴨馒㵬哅僜務氳㲄伀㏇鵞⠕⩘幥䧪䢇
氳┉䇗運䡘⠟釒攑⮯䚋销䷓䈢哅槡蝕◄⽰合
⛼⚠⛂氳䧘㵷艃䶺䧏HKIRC 亡耉鲝ꦙ♓┕㱮
䡗┘⺱氳䄄⛼⽰✳⽝㏇塝⺸⺨亡舜♓僅鏩䟑氳
销䙬

Chairman　主席

Mr Simon, CHAN Sai Ming, BBS, JP 

ꢷ碸伺⩝榟 , BBS, JP

Ensuring the Cornerstone of Internet to 

Create Favorable Environment

Embracing Digital Transformation for a 

New Chapter in Smart Cities

㱥闀私礙㓹溍մմմ揩鵴僗⮵梫㗟
⪦鲝丩澰鮺㑔嚂鷖մ⺱Ⱚ保㒮䄬亏疡珖

Year ���� marked the beginning of the ful l recovery phase for 

Hong Kong under the Government's active direction. Hong Kong 

once again assumed its role as an international hub, as witnessed 

by the number of world-class international events and summits 

held in the city throughout the year. Part of this recovery process 

has involved "Tel l ing Good Stor ies about Hong Kong" to the 

world, something HKIRC has been actively doing in its role as the 

administrator of the ".hk" and ". 꺞 " internet domain names. In 

this challenging year, we are particularly grateful for the guidance 

and support of the Government, the industries, our directors and 

partners, which have enabled HKIRC to meet the challenges and 

fulfil its mission. We would like to take this opportunity to express 

our most sincere gratitude to all parties.
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Chairman's Statement

╚䅫報⼔

ꤛ浓橻䏳䐟䅻祺忴孨Ⳃ⽰㎜꤀㏑㓊◬孲⫋埠孨驳
✿憡▽⺸㛛㲛⥉ HKIRC 氳䄄⛼⽰䫠䊹ր.hkց
⹖ր. 꺞ց氳㛡⩕⧎⡭HKIRC 绤⺱◎绤私⺲
牒艃丩㰅㏑㏥⮇鿦嚂啶Internet Corporation for 

Assigned Names and Numbers ICANN 艈 鰾
▽ր���� 䇗◟㜁㓊⺲硎礵鑝㙑ց⻹䌖▽飃鷪
��� ⛤✿舅┪槡⺨㏑氳㓊⺲㵬㳄ⵜ纻꺞ꢝ䫔鋁
私礙㱨⽰亏艅䤗轱璣閲갭♓㛛◱ⴎ䦮➢鶡㏇稘
哅務㘎ꝏ⽰丩澰⿁擀⟊꤄⺱侇◱阁⹉艃縖耉杼鉮
㓊⺲氳泃畚⽰氪㷤䷓瓁⽰䤗轱氪㷤㵴车哅氳弌㏇
䏆ꮷ璣佭埠鑝㙑╤ HKIRC 亦橻䗯鷪䏳꺙⠕艈鰾
氳㎜꤀碍孨Ⳃ耉㛭課塝嚂僎⺸┪槡䫠䊹ր.hkց
⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲⹖㷤炐꺞㏇◎绤私ꯝ㓊┕氳⹉
艃䙬紶ꪞ⭕仼䏳◱僎筷箜撏⹦㵴㛛䫚髬氳嚂
僎憡儗㏑♓⹖宿㛛氳◎绤私炙紮⚀哅⽰嚂啶䣒
鵴催㛡氳◬孲合⛼氳䇖⺐

鷪⸼┉䇗⪝熗揩嚂啶⽰⚀哅鹂⹨私礙䷍䳦꺞
氳私礙⹨⮽⯥䢦儔僗氳㣜耕鲥䇗 HKIRC 䐍㛡亡
ꪫ鶡车私礙㱨注꟯氳䷹罬⽰㲛⥉䫠䊹舜ⱱ俋⹖
私礙㱨䙬閂┾鵂鷪艃┘⺱ㄲ⛤氳合⛼⪦⺱氪
䭙⶜⺱ꡕ煟氳䷞耉♓䟕㵴私礙糆车HKIRC艃䷓
䈢鞳銻熭䤗竬泃鰾⪝㲝合⛼艈鰾氳ր私礙㱨䤗
轱鑝㙑 ����ց➘佭⪭╈┉ꯁꄆ럅ꯁ泘鹹鑂▽㛡
⠕㎜⪐ꮼ㶄私礙㱨僜務り氳㵬㳄⹖ꯝ㵷碍☕擻⭴
䅫鑝㙑ⱶ䍛╈◬孲◱憡╈㵸⚀璣䬠❠⩝鶡氳
⚀哅碍私礙㱨亡勈鑝㙑┕┉浑哅⪐㵬㳄鶡车庌
铻⮇◸㷤炐僅亏氳私礙ꡕ煟䤗轱阁⚀哅⽰嚂啶
▽鉮私礙㣜耕飸Ⳛ䬠냖私礙㱨䙬閂鑝㙑麅䬠
❠▽り務㵴䫚䇖⺐♓➢鶡╈合⛼┾憡儗㏑榫
䢒䬠❠催㛡⨣韭⺎ꪥ氳㱨僜務鹢䳢鑝㙑꺙埠艈
鰾ⷊ䡗Ⱶ⻹䌖▽飃鷪 ��� ⛤哅槡㵬㳄⹖䧏♷縖✿韇
⹉艃┾憡儔✿氳合⛼ꝧク▽扝丩⺎耉僿價㏇仼
䏳耉僗催㛡氳私礙㱨僜務䬠❠縖蛾䢒꺞╈
⪔㏑䏘塝耉➢䡗催갓竵⽰岒⪌氳合⛼氪䭙╈合
⛼氳暐攑⨣Ⳛ䶒䣆⟊꤄私礙榟䛟禵闀꺞◎绤
私炙紮氳僅㛻⮵沠

With the resurgence of the epidemic, economic activit ies and 

international interactions have revived. revitalisation To effectively 

publ icise the efforts of HKIRC and promote the usage of the 

".hk" and ".꺞 " domains, HKIRC was delighted to join hands 

with the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers 

(ICANN) in the year to organise the Asia Pacific Domain Name 

System Forum ����. The event attracted over ��� domain name 

experts from around the world. Apart from addressing important 

issues relat ing to cyber secur i ty and emerging technologies, 

the forum considered online business growth and digital brand 

protection.It also looked at the potential impact of domain name 

regulation, policy and technological developments on the industry. 

This was the first international event organised by HKIRC since 

the pandemic.It represented a signif icant opportunity for us to 

promote the ".hk" and ". 꺞  " domain names and showcase 

Hong Kong's Internet development init iatives to the world. We 

will continue to seek similar engagement opportunities, aiming to 

create more platforms for exchange and cooperation among the 

Internet community, enterprises and organisations, both locally 

and abroad.

Hong Kong's internet network has faced some unprecedented 

cyber threats over the past year, with attacks being carried out 

on both public and private organisations as well as businesses. 

In recognition of the rising tide of cyber crime, HKIRC has been 

heavily involved in recent years with cyber security education and 

publicity to raise cyber security awareness, as well as working 

closely with different organisations to develop synergies in cyber 

defence. One important event in the year was the Cyber security 

Symposium ����, jointly organised by HKIRC and the Office of the 

Government Chief Information Officer (OGCIO), which attracted 

many experts from leading cyber security service providers in the 

Mainland. The aim of the symposium was to boost cyber security 

exchange between Hong Kong and the Mainland and to introduce 

sma l l -  and med ium-s ized  en te rp r i ses  (SMEs )  to  advanced 

enterprise cyber security solutions. The symposium saw a number 

of industry experts deliver presentations on and demonstrate the 

latest cyber defence technologies, helping attendees understand 

cyber threat trends and raise their cyber security awareness. 

The event also provided a business matching platform to provide 

more choices of reliable high quality security services for local 

users, and more generally to foster greater cooperation between 

the Mainland China and Hong Kong cyber security industries. 

The forum attracted over ��� industry experts and stakeholders 

in its first year, and opened up numerous opportunities for future 

collaboration. We expect to see more frequent and in-depth cyber 

security cooperation between Mainland China and Hong Kong as 

more cyber security service providers set up their bases in Hong 

Kong in the future.
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艃塝⺱侇HKIRC 岒伺釒鷾䡗私礙㱨⚀哅畚
杼⟊㱨硎礵♓舘⠕☕㷼ꪫ㏱釒⪵걙䣉⺎㴨馒
ꪫ氳⟊꤄せ僗䐍⠕☕⢢峎㵼☕憡ꎭ㜊⭴杯
鹶⩦邯鵴㱨庁嬼䣉耉㛻㛻峎⛧⹨䷍䳦氳겨ꤠ
㍕塝HKIRC 㵩筷箜㏇┘⺱㷼ꪫ鶡车岒⴫䷹罬䄄
⛼⺸╈㵸⚀⿦䄄⽰㱄榟䬠❠鸸⮊氳⩦鞞㓸鋍䬠
ⶍ丞냇氳私礙㱨ꡕ辀䙬閂

HKIRCꢝ㔌㱥儗♷䬠❠犹㲋氳㓊⺲僜務㛛⺱侇
◱䤧䭃鵞⠕氬哅䐟榩氳㜷嚂ⱶ㛻ⱱ䈲⺸り槡⽰䄬
妩鶡车㲛⥉鶡┉塠䫠䊹ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲
氳㛡⩕⧎⡭舜ⱱ俋⹖◎绤私氳䟕榫ꤛ蜸⥉礵⚀
哅鶡车丩澰鮺㑔⹖亏䡗环氳⮤Ⱚ⚀哅碐碐䤸⪌私礙
䄬㕙⫋ⱶ┕亦 HKIRC 犉哗㲛⥉⽰䫠Ⳃ┖鷪⸼
┉䇗ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞ց㓊⺲氳榫䢒丩㰅䐃♓㘎ꝏ
㴨㏇♒☕렺艸⺱侇◱㷤炐⭴⺨槡䧏箜㵴 HKIRC

⽰ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց氳䶺䧏⽰⟔♴HKIRC 㵩筷
箜㷿车䫠Ⳃ◎绤私俋⹖䟕榫氳✳⽝阁꺞⚀哅耉
㛭筷箜㏇私礙䄬㕙⟊䧏ꯝ⩝⨣Ⳛ

ꤛ浓侇♏鶡塠保㒮䄬磿㵴佭儔✿氪㷤氳㛻亡
⺸䷓䈢鲥䇗㛻ⱱ䫠车䋧錄丩㰅䷓䈢┉亡ꪫ犉哗
氪㷤丩㰅祺忴䬠ⶍ祺鞥䏢✿氳䷞沠⺁┉亡ꪫꣃ
箜䫠⭴催㛡䘟徉妩榟氳丩㰅䷓䈢僜務⶜Ⲃ䄬妩谊
杼仼䅻◄務HKIRC䢦畚杼氳㓊⺲硎礵佭ꄆ釒丩㰅
侇♏┖┘⺎䡝籭氳私礙㓹䋧耉鿦⺐䷓䈢䫠Ⳃ꧇㯹
⴫氳亡⺸憡▽澭⟊丩㰅炙僎耉䧏箜氪㷤 HKIRC

㵩僎┉㞞件䏢⟊꤄㓊⺲硎礵耉僗䷞⽰⺎ꪥ㏑鷠⛼
♓㴨杯➘妩⮵り氳泘嘅

㏇ⱱ氪㷤䋧錄保㒮䄬氳⺱侇䡘⠟◱䑒ꯄ塜釲
丩澰듂嶥♓♒䍑Ⳛ炙紮齉⺎♓◸⹨丩澰私礙䅸✿
氳➘⮵儗蜸➢鶡◎绤私俋⹖䟕榫氳㲄伀HKIRC

┉泣舜ⱱ䫠Ⳃ丩澰⪦踅憡▽鶡┉塠ⱶ䍛丩澰⪦踅
氳䊹䈲⪦踅㵴霆◱僎䐍鷪䏢纻扦氳壂檝☕㚖䴺꟏
舘ꝏ縖䫠Ⳃ⚀哅⽰嚂啶㏇錄銷私ꮻ⽰䟕榫䌋侇
ⱶ⪌扝꤄灒錄銷澭⟊夷⠕䄬妩▉耉㛭⩘⮇⹉艃⽰
⹨䘟亦熭䤗䅸✿氳➘䪇HKIRC◱僎艃注꟯䧏♷縖
䶒䣆合⛼䫠Ⳃ扝꤄灒錄銷氳㴨馒䬠❠㵬哅㓸鋍
⽰䶺䧏┾犉哗⠽㵷丩澰⪦踅氳杼䒟䫠Ⳃ꺞䡗
憡┉⠕⩘幥嚂鷖⽰⪝䇖氳丩㰅炙僎

Chairman's Statement

╚䅫報⼔

However, cyber security is only as effective as the individuals 

who use it. Only by minimising human error and avoiding security 

loopholes can the risk of cyber attacks be significantly reduced. 

Recognising this, HKIRC will continue its cyber security education 

efforts at different levels. For example, it will contiune providing 

free training to SME employees and students to help enhance 

their overall cyber security awareness.

With many industries now in full recovery mode, in addition to 

providing stable domain name services, HKIRC has been stepping 

up publicity of its ".hk" and ".꺞 " domain names to the business 

community and the public. This is a growth area, as more and 

more traditional enterprises undergo digital transformation and 

new start-up companies also enter the Internet market.  In this 

context, HKIRC's active publ icity and promotional efforts has 

seen the number of users of ".hk" and ". 꺞 " domain names 

continue to grow encouragingly over the past few years.  We will 

continue our work to achieve our mission of promoting the use of 

the Internet and helping Hong Kong enterprises maintain a leading 

position in the Internet market.

Smar t  c i t i e s  w i thou t  doub t  rep resen t  t he  f u tu re  o f  u rban 

development, and making Hong Kong into a leading-edge smart 

city is something the Government has been vigorously working 

towards in recent years. Its active efforts to develop the digital 

economy are enhancing the effectiveness of economic and trade 

exchanges, while its introduction of increasing numbers of digital 

government serv ices are benef i t ing people's l ive l ihoods and 

assisting them in managing their daily affairs. In this important 

work ,  the  doma in  name sys tem managed by  HK IRC i s  an 

indispensable piece of network infrastructure. To support the 

sustainable development of Hong Kong as a digital society, HKIRC 

will continue to make every effort to safeguard the efficient and 

reliable operation of the domain name system that it oversees.

Bui lding smart cit ies also involves bridging the digital div ide, 

ensuring equitable access to digital networks for all members of 

society. HKIRC has all along been committed to promoting digital 

inclusion with the objective of facilitating universal access to the 

Internet. To further expand the scope of our digital inclusion efforts 

by extending our target group to the elderly, from mainly persons 

with disabilities in the past. HKIRC has encouraged enterprises 

and organisat ions to incorporate barr ier-free design into the 

design of their webpages and applications, to ensure that every 

member of the public can ful ly participate in and benefit from 

the benefits of technology. HKIRC is also working with relevant 

stakeholders to promote barrier-free design and digital inclusion 

through professional training and support, with the aim of making 

Hong Kong's digital society fair and full of opportunities for all.

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT �����



At the beginning of the year, the Chief Executive stated that this 

year would be " "a year of going all out to bolster the economy, 

speed  up  deve lopmen t  and  p roac t i ve l y  improve  peop le ' s 

l ivelihoods." Looking ahead, HKIRC anticipates that with more 

enterprises setting up in Hong Kong, the demand for ".hk" and 

". 꺞 " domain names will increase. We also hope to contribute 

to the development of  Hong Kong as a smart  c i ty,  enabl ing 

businesses and cit izens to enjoy more convenient commercial 

and l iving environments. To this end, HKIRC wil l al ign with the 

Government's development directions while collaborating with 

var ious partners.  We wi l l  leverage our  st rengths in  in ternet 

in f rastructure development to benef i t  the onl ine community, 

comprehensively promote cyber security, and actively pursue 

international exchange and cooperation opportunities. HKIRC will 

continue its efforts to provide robust network systems, ensuring 

the full development of e-commerce. Additionally, we will dedicate 

resources to areas such as digital accessibility and cyber security 

for the benefit of the public.

Finally, I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to my fellow 

Directors of the Board, as well as colleagues and partners, for 

their unfailing support through the year. Thanks are also due to 

al l  those who have contr ibuted to the success of Hong Kong 

through the ".hk" and ".꺞 " domain names. I am confident that 

this year will once again bring major new opportunities for Hong 

Kong to shine in its Internet activities. I look forward to working 

closely with the Government, the industry and our partners, 

embracing new challenges and grasping new opportunit ies as 

we work together to create a safer and more prosperous Internet 

community.

攑꺙㏇䇗⮤䬠⹖☬䇗佭րⱱ䧈祺忴ⱶ鵯钶氪
㷤犉哗䘟妩榟氳┉䇗ց㷤價儔✿HKIRCꯏ僿
ꤛ蜸催㛡氳⚀哅✿蛾䢒꺞氳ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞
ց㓊⺲ꧏ姲僎僗䢦㘎ⱶ⺱侇僿䏨耉憡꺞氪
㷤保㒮䄬氳䫠鶡⛼⭴靹暶✳⚀哅⽰䄬妩◸⹨催
➘⮵氳祺り⽰榟孨梫㗟憡塝 HKIRC 㵩僎鿦合䷓
䈢氳氪㷤亡⺸侇◱僎艃┘⺱氳合⛼⚠⛂䶒䣆◎
Ⲃ㏇◎绤私氳䋧錄┕氪䭙䢦ꝏ憡私礙炙紮⛼⭴
靹暶ꪫ䫠䊹私礙㱨┾犉哗ꝧ㷤㎜꤀◬孲合⛼
嚂僎HKIRC㲋䑒筷箜舜ⱱ䬠❠犹⢹氳私礙硎礵
澭⟊꧇り耉㛭ⱱ氪㷤⺁㛛䡘⠟㵩䧏箜䤸䷒鞳
嶏㏇丩澰扝꤄灒⽰私礙㱨璣ꯝ㓊䘟徉妩榟

僅䏳儗☕辮䑐䚋销蝕◄⠟⺱◄⽰合⛼㛸⛂氳렲
ⱱ䶺䧏♓⹖䢦僗鵂鷪ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲憡
꺞㏇私礙┕氪⩞氪◿氳榫䢒岒⟔㏇鵞┉䇗⺨⛤
▉耉⫋埠䅸✿催縎浍氳亏嚂鷖㏇亏氳┉䇗遵䡘
⠟㵩筷箜舜ⱱ䫠Ⳃ◎绤私氪㷤⟊꤄私礙㱨艃
䷓䈢哅槡⽰合⛼⚠⛂合⛼⪦⺱䟕㵴亏䧪䢇鲝
䫚亏嚂鷖合ⱱꝧⰪ催㱨⽰竵唾氳◎绤私侇♏
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CEO 行政總裁

Ir Wilson, WONG Ka Wai

랉㳄⢅䄄䅨

CEO's Statement

行政總裁報告

㏇䷓䈢䅸ꯝ┖ⱱ㵩꺞䣒鵴䡗ր保㒮䄬ց䫠
Ⳃ僜務丩澰⴫炙僎┕┖催❤韻私礙氳䟕榫㵴亦
妩榟氳➘⮵飉釤催艈餉魌ꄆ⺁┉亡ꪫ㍕䟕儗
ꪫ㵴✿舅私礙氳㣜耕⨣⴫私礙㱨氳ꧏ姲闭䐃
处⮊ꗴ亦♓┕⪔ꯁ飸ⳚHKIRC 亦⸼䇗 ╚Ⳃ犉
哗䬠냖僜務姢䇖⨣⴫硎礵⹖䈌♓澭⟊耉憡
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒䬠❠㵬哅⺎ꪥ┦䇗扝
ꝴ亝氳㓊⺲硎礵僜務禵䧏荂㞒氳私礙梫㗟禵
闀䊹㛻䄬妩✳榫◎绤私氳垷沠HKIRC ◱䋟箜犉
哗䫠䊹ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲氳䄄⛼䍛鐪㓊
⺲氳⨣Ⳛ⽰⧎⡭鵡鷪稘┕㲛⥉✿䬠냖✳榫曎⽰
㓊⺲丩㰅

With the Government tak ing the lead in making Hong Kong 

a 'Smart City' and digit is ing i ts services, and the community 

increasingly rely ing on Internet appl icat ions for dai ly l i fe, the 

Internet has become an indispensable part of daily life for ordinary 

c i t i zens.  Yet  at  the same t ime,  cyber  secur i ty  threats  have 

reached unprecedented levels in Hong Kong, leading to increasing 

demand for enhanced network security. In the light of these two 

trends, HKIRC has been actively enhancing its service levels and 

optimising its systems and procedures throughout the year to 

ensure that ".hk" and ". 꺞 " users continue to enjoy rel iable 

professional services, while at the same time maintaining a safe 

and efficient online ecosystem and helping to protect the interests 

of the public. Our work has also included actively promoting the 

use of the ".hk" and ". 꺞 " domain names and increasing their 

uti l isation rate, something we have pursued through extensive 

online promotion of the advantages and value of these domain 

names to the public.

".hk" and ".꺞 " Fosters Digital Economy 

Development

Creates unlimited business opportunities 

ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞ցⲂⱱ丩㰅祺忴氪㷤
憡╈㵸⚀Ⱚ嚂鷖䋧り嚂
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䋧錄保㒮䄬氳鷪╈◎绤私⽰丩㰅㓹䋧氳ꄆ釒
䓪僗㘎扝峎私礙⟊㱨佭䑒┘⺎㵼氳┉梫鷪⸼丩
䇗ꝴHKIRC 憡ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒䬠❠⩦
鞞氳私珇淃僜務┾䬠ꁼ榫䢒⹖侇⟣塜氪杯氳㱨
庁嬼浍釤㛛ꝴ㣜耕仼㘎HKIRC 伺氫儔ꦟ禟
笀氳ꄆ釒䓪䷚塝䫠⭴亏ր私⢹鵡ց私珇淃僜
務╚Ⳃ憡榫䢒私珇鶡车⮤塠淃䫠⭴꺙꣬夀♓
ր.edu.hkց⽰ր.org.hkց氳䷹罬⽰ꪞ䷓䈢磞笞憡
僜務㵴霆⹖䏳䋟⛈釛衏舘⪭☾榫䢒䫠⭴♓✿⹛
䟕注樧塜ꪫ䄖憡飃鷪 � 蛓私珇淃

HKIRC㏇鷪⸼┉䇗◱艈车▽㛡ꯁ僗꟯私礙㱨氳孨
Ⳃ舅 ���� 䇗┖ⶐ䇗꺙䫠私礙㱨⿦䄄㓸鋍䇖⺐
䬠❠⩦鞞氳㵬哅㓸鋍䬠ⶍ⿦䄄氳私礙㱨䙬閂
舅ꯁ泘䫠⭴♓✿䄖祺㓸鋍飃鷪 �� 蛓☕埠岒⹨♓
╈㵸⚀憡╚氳榫䢒塚鲝⸼䇗筷箜瞿沠姲瞿㶩鰾
⪝㲝╈┘⺱绹⛤䢦ꪫ㵴氳䗯㗟憡 � ⠕┘⺱㽗⛤䈲
骰銬鵴氳㓸鋍⪐㳋䐍⚀哅畚杼㷼舘⯥稘㲙僜㏱僗
注䟕氳鋍穓⪐㳋阁⿦䄄耉㛭㏇湿侇ꝴ⪐䫚䷅ꄡ㵴
䓪氳㓸鋍㷸暢㞒鍑⪭䏳催ꝧ氪▽ � ⠕♓车哅⮇
氳㓸鋍⪐㳋ⴎ䦮꧇㯹り務ꪞ䷓䈢磞笞⽰熭䤗
⮤Ⱚ䴺꟏车哅⹨浑䬠냖┘⺱车哅氳私礙㱨䙬
閂HKIRC注⟔鵂鷪榟孨⴫氳㓸鋍⪐㳋耉僗Ⲃ䴔
ⶍ⿦䄄氳㓸鋍Ⳃ嚂┾䬠냖ꡕ辀䙬閂峎⛧⚀哅⽰
嚂啶⭴杯☕憡ꎭ鏲氳嚂僎HKIRC㵩僎筷箜艃┘⺱
嚂啶⽰车哅合⛼僿價⺎♓阁催㛡☕⹨⮽㵬哅氳鋍
穓峎㵼⭴杯☕憡鷪㜊㵷舜氳私礙㱨⷇嚂

HKIRC⺁┉ꄆ럅㓸鋍㵴霆⯞佭㱄榟杯☬氳╈㵸㱄
榟㸋ր私礙⸊⛩妩ց㱄綗⽰㤗嗝▉㵼┘▽䫚銕私
礙㍕塝HKIRC舅鈫僗鞊♴⹖企惊鮗☾⠟私礙㱨
氳ꄆ釒䓪♓⩦☾⠟䡗憡┘嫏╯䏻氳䷍䳦㵴霆
꺙䈲艈车氳ր꺞㵸㱄榟私礙㱨ゖ璽奄頉ց亦⸼
䇗⮤㱮䡗⻹䌖▽鷀 �� ꝴ㱄劆 ��� 㛡⛤㱄榟⹉艃
課蜸◎Ⳃ氳飰⽏ゖ璽亡䌋䌖㱄榟⠟氳艅飰阁
☾⠟耉䐍㵸꟯嫱私礙㱨䙬閂

Today's smart  c i t ies re ly  heav i ly  on the Internet  and d ig i ta l 

infrastructure, and effective cyber security is therefore a crucial 

component. In recent years, HKIRC has been contr ibut ing to 

making Hong Kong a safer Internet environment by providing free 

web security services to ".hk" and ".꺞 " users. Our free website 

scanning service alerts owners of any security issues for prompt 

rectification. Given the increase in external cyber threats, HKIRC 

has also launched a new "Healthy Web" website scanning service 

which proactively conducts initial scans of users' websites. The 

f i rst phase of the service focuses on ".edu.hk" and ".org.hk" 

websites, but this will be extended to cover other users in due 

course. Response has been very positive since the launch of the 

service, with more than ��,��� websites having been scanned to 

date. 

HKIRC has also undertaken various other cybersecurity initiatives 

throughout the year. One of these is our cyber secur i ty staff 

training platform, which we have been running since the second 

half  of ���� .  The platform offers free professional training to 

organisations wanting to enhance their staff's awareness of cyber 

security, and has been very well received by users. To date, more 

than ���,��� people have been trained under the programme, 

which is especial ly popular among smal l-  and medium-sized 

en te rp r i ses .   Las t  yea r,  we  enhanced  t he  p rog ramme by 

developing tai lored training content for six di fferent business 

posit ions, f rom corporate management to front l ine customer 

services, providing more targeted training for employees in a short 

period of time. We subsequently developed three industry-specific 

sets of training materials, on e-commerce, non-governmental 

organisations and technology. These enhancements sprang from 

our belief that realistic training content is effective in enhancing 

staff  mot ivat ion and ra is ing awareness of  the importance of 

protection, thus reducing the chance of human error. We wil l 

continue to collaborate with different organisations and industries 

in encouraging more users to undertake professional training, 

helping to reduce the r isk of cyber security lapses caused by 

human error.

Another of HKIRC's important training targets is school students. 

Pr imary and secondary school students are already "Internet 

natives", having been immersed in the Internet for learning and 

entertainment since birth. We are highly aware of our responsibility 

to instil Internet safety awareness in this generation from an early 

age, so that they will not fall victim to attacks by unscrupulous 

pa r t i es .  Ea r l y  l as t  yea r  we  ran  the  f i r s t -eve r  "Hong  Kong 

Cybersecurity Quiz Competit ion for Primary School Students", 

which attracted more than ��� students from over �� schools. 

The interactive and stimulating question-and-answer format of the 

competition was very effective in raising younger students' interest 

in and awareness of the importance of Internet safety.

CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚    ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ �



CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔

舘亦㏇倄⡾僿ꝴ鬼闌塾✿氳ր私礙㱨ꪂ䇗銷
ⱁցHKIRC 㶩绤⺱ Cyberbay艈鰾▽꺙⠕
♓ր私礙㱨⪌ꝛ艃ꡕ疘庁嬼㓸鋍銷ⱁց憡╚갭氳
ꪂ䇗銷ⱁ僗飃鷪 �� ꝴ㱄劆⹉艃氳㱄榟☕丩㛡
鷾 �,��� ☕銷ⱁ憡䇗魌☕䬠❠氪䫂私礙㱨꤬䖲
┾報⼔庁嬼氳鋍穓♓ꡕ疘私礙䷍䳦㱄榟⠟㵴佭
埠奄頉磶合▽㏇绹냇꿨岒䚋艅飰┘㵼㱄榟催表炐
僗䑪㏇㵩✿䤸骰私礙㱨车哅HKIRC僿價䏢䏳氳
䫠䊹䄄⛼耉阁催㛡㱄榟▽鉮僗꟯♴绹私礙㱨䄄⛼
氳⪐㳋憡儔✿㓸罬催㛡⨣熕氳私礙㱨☕䣉

舅䇗╈♓✿儗氪榟氳私礙㱨◄䷚⽰私礙鍇꽰
勈♭䬠ꁼ▽⺨亡㵴私礙㱨氳ꄆ釲⨅畚飉✿飉㛡
氳私礙鍇꽰孨Ⳃ鵡鷪鵡銻鬂♭鶡车⛙ HKIRC ☱
抈嫱䙬⮽私礙ꄪ뇹䷍䳦☱抈佭僅䅻釤氳堉꽰䣆嫏
╯┉㍕塝⸼䇗 HKIRC 艃꺞閝務谊私礙㱨
⹖熭䤗糆勈鐪刨熭合⛼艈鰾▽վꄪ뇹꧇鼾庌綗
����տ孨Ⳃ⪦鹹鑂▽ ��� 㳄嚂啶飃鷪 � 蛓⺲
⿦䄄⹉艃⪭╈⪭╈僗⪠䡗┉氳嚂啶舘㵼僗┉⺲⿦
䄄럅䳦▽꧇鼾鵿磶鵞⹛佖⭴麅僗䏭㛻氳䷊鶡狞
ꝴ儔✿HKIRC㵩筷箜鶡车㲛⥉䫠䊹䄹價鶡┉
塠䬠냖私礙㱨䙬閂峎㵼私礙䷍䳦氳겨ꤠ

艃塝⺱侇HKIRC㏇⸼䇗◱僗筷箜䫠Ⳃ丩澰扝꤄灒
氳⪝浑✳⽝憡催ꪫ鷾舜丩澰⪦踅氳갾俍ⲅⱱ
亦䇗⮤艈鰾▽ր扝꤄灒私ꮻ㇚錊銷ⱁցꯓ晥煱表
䬴┉浑憡僗攑墤ꧏ釒☕㚖耉催㳋佄✳榫仼䅻䢦ꧏ氳
⺨私┕僜務阁榟孨催釤➘⮵縡♀⭴갯㛛䑐ⱱ
䫑榫扝꤄灒錄銷䣒鵴私ꮻ⽰䟕榫䌋氳⹉ⱶ縖鷪
⸼┉㷋氳榼鑂丩㰅憡塽㷋╯⫦鬴┕┉㷋㘎ⱶ▽鲥
⪔䡗䧏箜┕ⶍ氳⹉艃䈲⹛佖⭴ HKIRC 艃┉浑䶺
䧏⚠⛂氳ⲅⱱ䡗冽⺨车哅氳犉哗⹉艃◱♒☕䚋
⮽렺艸❆㞞僗催㛡ꉐ车ⱶ⪌銷ⱁ㨨냇亡ꪫ氳
⹛䟕◱鬴♓䏢催憡掃憶阁銷ⱁ耉釛衏氳㷼ꪫ闭
䐃催䊹

In the summer holidays HKIRC once again organised the "Cyber 

Youth Programme" in Hong Kong. This year, we col laborated 

with Cyberbay to organise a new "Cybersecurity Introduction and 

Vulnerabilities Prevention Training Programme", in which more than 

�� schools and �,��� students took part. The programme trained 

young people to identify and report cybersecurity vulnerabilities to 

prevent cyber-attacks. Much interest was shown in the on-the-job 

experience available under the programme, and many students 

expressed their intention to join the cyber security industry in the 

future. HKIRC hopes that through this and future promotional 

efforts, more students will get to know about the field of cyber 

security and choose to join the talent pool. 

Since the middle of the year, the cyber security incidents have 

occurred in Hong Kong and the cases of  cyber f raud, have 

served as important reminders to everyone using the Internet of 

the importance of cyber security. Although cyber fraudsters are 

increasingly exploiting communication software, HKIRC has noted 

that phishing attacks remain one of the most common deception 

techniques. We therefore collaborated with the Cyber Security and 

Technology Crime Bureau (CSTCB) of the Hong Kong Police Force 

in the year to organise a "Phishing Email Drill ����", and invited a 

total of ��� organisations with more than �� ��� staff members to 

participate in the exercise. In ��% of these organisations, at least 

one staff member clicked on the phishing email l ink, indicating 

much room for improvement. HKIRC will continue its publicity and 

promotion efforts with the goal of further enhancing cyber security 

awareness and minimising the risk of cyber-attacks in the future.

HKIRC also continued with its public mission of digital accessibility 

in the past year. We organised the "Web Accessibility Recognition 

Scheme Awards Ceremony" at  the beginn ing of  the year  to 

recognise the efforts of organisations that have adopted barrier-

free design when creat ing new web pages and appl icat ions. 

These efforts are specifically helping people with special needs 

by making it easier for them to access the daily online services 

that they need. The number of applications for the award in the 

year was the highest ever, an increase of nearly ��% over the 

previous year, reflecting the diligent promotional efforts of HKIRC 

and its supporting partners. We also saw an encouraging rise 

in part ic ipat ion from specif ic industr ies, such as the banking 

industry, while media coverage of the scheme was wider and more 

enthusiastic than previously as well. 
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This scheme has now been off ic ia l ly  renamed as the Dig i ta l 

Accessibil ity Recognition Scheme (DARS). The new name more 

closely reflects our wider goals for digital inclusion, which are 

not l imited to the web. In addition, the target audience of the 

scheme has been broadened to include the elderly. This means 

that digital designers will be encouraged to consider elderly users 

when they are designing web pages and applications, for example 

by simplifying layout and adjusting text size, so that these users 

can more easily engage in a full digital lifestyle during their golden 

years. We hope that many more enterprises and organisations 

w i l l  embrace d ig i ta l  inc lus ion in  the  course  o f  the i r  d ig i ta l 

transformation journeys, enabling all citizens to share the benefits 

of the digital economy together.

Looking ahead, HKIRC wil l continue to ensure that its domain 

name work helps to promote the interests of Hong Kong's Internet 

community and serves as an important tool for the terr itory's 

economic development. We wil l  also continue to promote the 

va lue of  " .hk" and ". 꺞  " in the international arena, taking 

special advantage of Belt and Road opportunities. By cooperating 

with Internet organisations in countries and regions along the 

Belt and Road, we plan to enhance the global visibi l i ty of the 

".hk" and ". 꺞 " domain names and promote Hong Kong's role 

as an international centre of business. Meanwhile, HKIRC is fully 

committed to supporting the Government's init iat ives to bui ld 

Hong Kong into a truly digital society. We are confident that, by 

working together, strengthening communication and boosting 

collaboration, success will continue  and we will scale new heights 

together.

銷ⱁ亦⸼䇗◱塜䌋催⺲憡ր丩澰扝꤄灒㇚錊銷ⱁց
Digital Accessibility Recognition Scheme
塝⺲牒催鞟⮊㏑⹛佖䫠Ⳃ丩澰⪦踅泘嘅氳䙬紶┘
⥪㷀꡿亦私ꮻ縡佭䄹價⪝浑催岳咠㏑渊鉮鎊銷ⱁ
釛衏氳疘㎠♓瑟合丩㰅炙僎氳ꧏ姲塝㛛麅㵩
䴺㛻泘嘅⹨浑尝衏ꝏ縖氳ꧏ姲㵩ꝏ縖硱⪌憡ꄆ
럅僜務㵴霆렺⳶錄銷私ꮻ⽰䟕榫䌋侇縓䜢⪭ꧏ
姲❆㞞癩⴫撹ꪫ⹖鐪丞乄㰅㛻㵸璣鵞嘚耉㛭䇆
Ⲃ☾⠟催魌넴㏑鸸䟕丩㰅⴫榟孨◸⹨⩘㴨僗飰氳
嗝룺榟孨⪽價耉僗催㛡⚀哅⽰嚂啶㏇鶡车丩澰
鮺㑔氳⺱侇⪵걙丩澰⪦踅氳氪㷤澭⟊䢦僗䄬
妩齉耉㏇保㒮䄬䋧錄╈⪦榫丩㰅祺忴䅸✿氳⺨
牊➘⮵

㷤價儔✿HKIRC㏇㓊⺲䄄⛼┕㲋樧犹╈姲鶡♓
僅㛻⴫꺞◎绤私炙紮氳⮵沠憡❤塾䡗憡祺忴氪
㷤氳ꄆ釒噛嗶⺱侇▉僎┘靷䢦價⺸㛛㲛䬴ր.hkց
⹖ր. 꺞ց氳⧎⡭儔✿㵩鵡鷪艃┉䅸┉饟媰
稘㎜㳄⽰㏑ⶆ氳◎绤私嚂啶合⛼鶡┉塠ⱶ䍛艃㎜
꤀◎绤私磞笞氳合⛼䬠ⶍր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊
⺲㏇㎜꤀艸⺐氳䏆ꮷⱱ⹖杶湳⺲䈲ꫬ㍾꺞⛼
憡㎜꤀り哅⽰丩㰅祺忴╈䑐氳㏑⛤憡┉䅸┉饟媰
稘㎜㳄⽰㏑ⶆ氳◎绤私氪㷤⢢⭴▽犉哗靹暶㏇䷓
䈢犉哗䫠Ⳃ⺨ꯁ䋧錄丩㰅炙僎氳䫣亩┖HKIRC◱
㵩⥞況ⱱ礢◀僅㛻氳䶺䧏HKIRC岒⟔炙僎⺨
亡⺆釒┕┖┉䑐ⱶ䍛嶥鵡⶜⛼㲋耉䋟箜䡗Ⱶ
⫋氨냖㼊
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Board of Directors and Committees 

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited ("HKIRC") 

is a not-for-profit, non-statutory, company limited by guarantee 

designated by the Government of the HKSAR to undertake the 

administration of Internet domain names under the ".hk" and ". 꺞 " 

count ry  code top leve l  domain  and i ts  equ iva lents .  HKIRC 

provides registration services through its accredited registrars 

for domain names ending with ".com.hk", ". ⪝⺚ . 꺞 ", ".net.hk",  

". 私 礙 . 꺞 ", ".org.hk", ". 磞笞 . 꺞 ", ".gov.hk", ". ䷓䈢 . 꺞 ", 

".edu. hk", ".䷹罬 .꺞 ", ".idv.hk", ".⠕☕ .꺞 ", ".hk" and ".꺞 ". 

Hong  Kong  Doma in  Name  Reg i s t r a t i on  Company  L im i t ed 

("HKDNR"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of HKIRC, is one of the 

accredited registrars. The HKIRC Board of Directors consists of 

ten Directors, two Directors elected by Members of the Demand 

Class, two Directors elected by Members of the Supply Class, and 

six Directors appointed by the HKSAR Government. 

蝕◄僎⹖㡨⿦僎
꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚ (HKIRC) 憡꺞攑
⮯车䷓ⶆ䷓䈢䧘㲋氳ꪞ擭⮵ꪞ嫏㲋䳸⟊僗꡿⪝
⺚㵬鞊䐍◄꺞㏑ⶆꮼ碍㓊⺲ⷊ .hk ⹖⪭☾注
⺱㓊⺲氳车䷓⹖稵鿦䄄⛼HKIRC鵡鷪⪭鏂⺎氳
註⫈僜務り䬠❠♓ր.com.hkցր.⪝⺚ .꺞ց
ր.net.hkցր.私礙 .꺞ցր.org.hkցր.磞
笞 .꺞ցր.gov.hkցր.䷓䈢 .꺞ցր.edu.

hkցր.䷹罬 .꺞ցր.idv.hkցր.⠕☕ .꺞
ցր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց憡磶㶾氳㓊⺲註⫈僜
務HKIRC ⪭┖氳鞳附㸋⪝⺚˒꺞㓊⺲註⫈
僗꡿⪝⺚ (HKDNR)佭⪭╈┉ꝴ鏂⺎氳註⫈僜務り
HKIRC蝕◄僎榺ⶇ⺲蝕◄磞䡗⪭╈⪔⺲蝕◄榺✳
榫縖槡⮯鹢⭴⪔⺲榺僜務䬠❠縖槡⮯鹢⭴⪠⺲
榺꺞攑⮯车䷓ⶆ䷓䈢㡨♴
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Chairman　主席　主席　主席

With �� years of experience in banking, finance and information 
technology industries, Mr Simon Chan has held numerous senior 
positions in these sectors, having assumed the offices of the Vice 
Chairman, the Executive Director, the Chief Executive and other 
senior roles in Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited and Bank of 
China (Hong Kong) Limited. He has also served as the directors 
of Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited, Cinda Financial 
Holdings Company Limited, Nova Credit Limited, Hong Kong 
Interbank Clearing Limited ("HKICL"), HKICL Services Limited, 
and Hong Kong Trade Finance Platform Company Limited. Mr 
Chan is an active member of various relevant professional bodies 
and commercial  organisat ions, as a long-serving member for 
the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Associat ion, the Chinese 
General Chamber of Commerce, Hong Kong, and the Hong Kong 
General Chamber of Commerce. Mr Chan has garnered extensive 
experience from his exposure to a wide range of areas, including 
information technology, corporate governance, organisat ional 
reform, risk management, group operations and IT security, for 
both long-term strategic development and project implementation. 

Riding on his years of experience and professional knowledge, 
Mr Chan has been appointed and elected to important posts 
in numerous public organisations and industry entities over the 
years. He has been appointed by the HKSAR Government to serve 
as the Chairman of Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company 
Limited and the Chairman of  Hong Kong Internet Registration 
Corporat ion Limited, the Chairman of the Banking & Finance 
Training Board of the Vocational Training Council of Hong Kong, 
a Member of the RAISe+ Scheme, Innovation and Technology 
Fund, a Member of the Committee on Innovation, Technology and 
Industry Development, a Member of the Banking Industry Training 
Advisory Committee of the Education Bureau and a Member of 
the Finance Committee of the Housing Authority. Mr Chan is 
the former President of Information Systems Audit and Control 
Association China Hong Kong Chapter, and is the Vice-chairman 
of Hong Kong Information Technology Joint Council Limited. He 
also serves as an advisor of Our Hong Kong Foundation.

Mr Chan graduated from the Chinese University of Hong Kong 
with a Bachelor's degree in Socia l  Science, and obta ined a 
Master's degree in Science from the University of Ulster and a 
Master's degree in Commerce in Accounting from the University 
of New South Wales. He is also a Certified Information Systems 
Auditor and a Certified Internal Auditor.

ꢷ碸伺⩝榟㏇ꉐ车ꄌ踅⹖鞳銻熭䤗车哅僗㍌ⶇ
䇗氳祺꿨☾傿㏇㛡⠕⪝⺚⽰嚂啶⭴♴냖碍绹⛤
ⴎ䦮ⶠ嬤り哅ꉐ车僗꡿⪝⺚氳Ⱌ蝕◄ꝏ㓵车蝕
◄车䷓竬逯♓⹖⭴♴鎊车⹖╈㎜ꉐ车꺞
僗꡿⪝⺚㛡⠕냖碍绹⛤ꢷ⩝榟㛡䇗✿◱䳸♴㛡ꝴ
⪝⺚蝕◄┾犉哗⹉艃┘⺱㵬哅㎯냇⹖り槡磞笞
ⴎ䦮䳸♴ⶠ嬤り哅ꉐ车╈㎜僗꡿⪝⺚⟔鷾ꄌ
踅䫞罇僗꡿⪝⺚钱虓鏩⟔僗꡿⪝⺚꺞ꉐ车⺱
哅磶畁僗꡿⪝⺚꺞ꉐ车⺱哅磶畁僜務僗꡿⪝⺚
⹖꺞鞥佄踅鞳䇖⺐僗꡿⪝⺚氳蝕◄♓⹖ꝏ䇗⭴
♴꺞╈㎜⚀哅⶜僎꺞╈虓竬り僎⽰꺞竬り
僎氳僎⿦ꢷ⩝榟䄄⛼疘橀䊹嫚ⴎ䦮鞳銻熭䤗
⪝⺚畚媪磞笞闭ꪵ겨ꤠ畚杼꥘㎯揩鷠⹖鞳銻
熭䤗㱨⪵걙ꝏ僿瓁樋氪㷤⹖銷ⱁ蛾㴨氳縓ꄈ
碶犉雧㳫祺꿨

䝬課㛡䇗祺꿨⹖㵬哅湳閂ꢷ⩝榟暢㡨♴⹖䫠鹢䳸
♴㛡⠕⪝⪦嚂啶⹖哅槡磞笞釒绹ⴎ䦮暢꺞攑ⶆ
䷓䈢㡨♴憡꺞丩澰畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚╚䅫꺞◎
绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚╚䅫꺞绹哅鋍穓㷀ꉐ车
⹖ꄌ踅哅鋍穓㡨⿦僎╚䅫Ⱚ亏⹖熭䤗㓹ꄌր榣㱄
溿 �+ 銷ⱁց涍㵷㡨⿦僎㡨⿦Ⱚ亏熭䤗艃榣哅氪
㷤㡨⿦僎㡨⿦䷹罬㷀ꉐ车哅㓸鋍钎鍪㡨⿦僎㡨⿦
⹖䢣㷒㡨⿦僎財務㵸磞㡨⿦僎㡨⿦ꢷ⩝榟◱憡㎜
꤀⟔䕜硎礵㴱銷⶜僎╈㎜꺞⮇僎⯥僎ꝏ꺞鞳
銻熭䤗绤僎Ⱌ僎ꝏ♓⹖㎯磶꺞㓹ꄌ걙ゖ

ꢷ⩝榟企䇗樇哅亦꺞╈乄㛻㱄暢炙僎熭㱄㱄㚖
㱄⛤⹖䏳暢葐㎜堷事攑㛻㱄ꯓ氪熭㱄澑㚖㱄⛤⹖
￤孚亏ⶠ㣜撨事㛻㱄ꯓ氪僎銷澑㚖㱄⛤◱憡註⫈
⟔䕜硎礵㴱銷䅨⹖註⫈⪐鼨㴱銷䅨

Mr Simon, CHAN Sai Ming, BBS, JP

ꢷ碸伺⩝榟 , BBS, JP

( Appointed by the HKSAR Government ䷓䈢㡨♴ )
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Leonard Chan is the founder and CEO of tag.digital  Limited. 
Leonard is a well-seasoned technologist and innovator, boasting 
over ��  years of experience in research and development for 
industr ia l  automat ion systems, onl ine advert is ing and dig i ta l 
publishing solutions. Leonard was a pivotal figure in propagating 
and popular is ing J in Yong's mart ia l  arts novels in e lectronic 
versions around the world. Leonard has also been deeply involved 
in the realm of cyber security and advocating its importance to 
citizens and enterprises alike through his media presence.

In the world of technology advancement, the technology patented 
by Leonard revamps data tape for embroidery into a modifiable 
digital format. During the past ��  years, he has directed and 
col laborated in a p lethora of  cutt ing-edge technologies and 
garnered multiple accolades, including the Hong Kong Information 
and Communication Technology Awards for the Best Business 
System Awards, two awards from APICTA, WSA: m-Media & 
News, Hong Kong Awards for Industry: Machinery and Equipment 
Design Award, Hong Kong Awards for Industr ies: Technology 
A c h i e v e m e n t  Aw a rd ,  H o n g  K o n g  Aw a rd s  f o r  I n d u s t r i e s : 
Productivity and Quality Award, and other noteworthy local and 
international recognitions. Beyond technology, Leonard is involved 
in numerous mentorship programs, including as Star Mentor of 
the �nd Cohort of Str ive and Rise Programme by the HKSAR 
government; Leonard also actively promotes STEAM education. 
He addit ional ly holds the posit ion as school managers in two 
schools. 

Leona rd  i s  an  em inen t  D i s t i ngu i shed  Member  o f  Ch inese 
Computer Federation, Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Directors, 
Fel low of Hong Kong Computer Society, Chartered Fel low of 
British Computer Society, Member of IEEE and ACM. His public 
positions include Chairman of Hong Kong Innovative Technology 
Development Association, Deputy Chairman of Hong Kong Internet 
Registration Corporation Limited (HKIRC), Ordinary Member of 
Travel Industry Authority (TIA), Deputy Director of Center for Hong 
Kong, Macao, Taiwan and World Affairs Studies at Communication 
Un i ve r s i t y  o f  Ch i na  (CUC ) ,  Membe r  o f  t he  Qua l i f i c a t i ons 
Framework ICT ITAC, Member-Representat ive of the Chinese 
Computer Federation, Vice Chairman of the GBA �G Industry 
Alliance, Member of the Vetting Committee on IT Innovation Lab 
Programme in Schools, etc. Additionally, he was previously Vice 
President of the Hong Kong Computer Society.

ꢷ鳟嶏佭鷾丩㰅熭䤗僗꡿⪝⺚氳Ⱚ㡐☕⪵㓵车竬
逯ꢷ⩝榟佭┉⛤祺꿨雧㳫氳䤗轱㵬㳄⽰Ⱚ亏縖
㏇䄄哅舅Ⳃ⴫硎礵㏇稘䊹⼔⽰丩㰅⭴撹鉮婋亡勈
氳溿狔⽰ꝧ氪亡ꪫ䳕僗鷀 �� 䇗氳祺꿨���� 舘
���� 䇗ꝴꢷ⩝榟ꝧ氪┾㏇杶䫠Ⳃꄌ䉘塡⟒㵸
鐀⛼⿁꧇㯹撹氳俋⹖鲥䇗ꢷ⩝榟犉哗⹉艃私礙㱨
氳䄄⛼鵂鷪┘⺱氳嚂啶⽰㨨냇氪绮䫠Ⳃ⚀哅⹖
䄬妩ⱶ䍛㵴私礙㱨氳䙬閂

ꢷ⩝榟氪伺氳㵬⮵䤗轱㵩⯌笾丩䴆碋䅸麅⸊䡗⺎
稵鮃氳꧇胖劲䌋☾鷪⸼ �� 䇗ꯝ㵷⹖⹉艃ꝧ氪氳
㛡ꯁ䤗轱㷸暢墤唾ⴎ䦮꺞鞳銻⹖鵡銻熭䤗㛻
晥僅✞り哅硎礵㛻晥◟㜁鞳銻⹖鵡銻熭䤗绤沾
APICTA氳⪔⠕㛻晥WSA: m-Media & News꺞
䄄哅晥嚂㉻⹖錄⤔錄銷晥꺞䄄哅晥熭䤗
䡗㶩晥꺞䄄り哅晥榟榣ⱱ⹖⿁韭晥璣ꄆ釒儗
㏑⹖㎜꤀晥ꯁ塝㛛ꢷ⩝榟掃辮亦䷹罬ꯝ㓊☾
⹉艃▽㛡⠕䅨⹘銷ⱁⴎ䦮꺞䷓䈢╚鰾氳瑮◅僿
⪦Ⱚ伺 Teen 銷ⱁ氳佔碍㵷䅨ꢷ⩝榟◱犉哗䫠Ⳃ
STEAM ䷹罬┾䳸♴⪔䢦㱄劆氳劆蝕舜ⱱ亦䬠
ⶍ䷹罬韭ꄈ

ꢷ⩝榟佭╈㎜銷畁嚂㱄僎⤃⭴僎⿦꺞蝕◄㱄
僎 (HKIoD) 鞳岒僎⿦꺞꧇胖㱄僎 (HKCS) 鞳岒
僎⿦葐㎜꧇胖㱄僎 (BCS) 攑錊僎㚖⹖ IEEE ⽰
ACM 氳僎⿦ꢷ⩝榟䳸♴氳⪝绹ⴎ䦮꺞Ⱚ熭氪
㷤⶜僎 (HKITDA) ╚䅫꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿
⪝⺚ (HKIRC) Ⱌ╚䅫亹鷝哅泃畚㷀ꪞ哅槡䡗⿦
(TIA)╈㎜⥉㨨㛻㱄 (CUC) ￤⺐⹖┪槡◄務溿狔
╈䑐Ⱌ╚♴鞳塽几啶 (QF) 鞳銻⹖鵡銻熭䤗哅车
哅㓸鋍钎鍪㡨⿦僎㡨⿦╈㎜銷畁嚂㱄僎 (CCF) 僎
⿦♏表㛻想ⶆ �G 榣哅绤沾Ⱌ╚䅫㱄劆 IT Ⱚ亏
㴨꿨㲝銷ⱁ鍑㴱㡨⿦僎䡗⿦璣☾◱傿䳸♴꺞꧇
胖㱄僎 (HKCS)Ⱌ僎ꝏ

Deputy Chairman　副主席　副主席　副主席

Mr Leonard, CHAN Tik Yuen

ꢷ鳟嶏⩝榟

( Demand Class ✳榫縖槡⮯ ) 
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Mr Raymond Cheng is  a  seasoned IT  profess iona l  and has 

established a long career in the finance industry for more than ��
years. He was the Group General Manager and Chief Operating 

Officer in the Asia Pacific region at HSBC, overseeing Information 

Technology, Operations, Real Estate, Procurement and Consulting 

Se r v i ces  f unc t i ons .  A l so  he  he ld  va r i ous  I T  managemen t 

pos i t ions in  HSBC Hong Kong,  Un i ted States and Canada.  

Current ly,  Raymond is  ho ld ing a Sen ior  Adv isor  pos i t ion in 

QBN Capi ta l  Management Ltd.  Besides,  he has establ ished 

s t rong  connec t i ons  w i t h  d i f f e ren t  I T  p ro f ess i ona l  bod i es 

and the IT community in Hong Kong. He is a Non-Execut ive 

Director of Hong Kong Interbank Clear ing Limited. He is the 

Chairman of Vocat ional Training Counci l  Hong Kong Inst i tute 

of  Informat ion Technology Advisory Committee and Chinese 

Un ivers i ty  Eng ineer ing F inTech App l ied Research Academy 

Advisory Committee. He is a Council Member of the Hong Kong 

Federation of Youth Group and Hong Kong Quality Assurance 

Agency Govern ing Counci l .  He a lso acts as a D i rector  and 

mentor to provide advisory services to a few FinTech startups.

Raymond is a Committee Member of the IT Steering Committee 

of Hospital Authority and Baptist Hospital. He also sits in some 

technology fund committees of the government. He is currently the 

Deputy Chairman of Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation 

Ltd and a Committee Member of the Data Governance Steering 

Committee of HKSTP. Raymond is a Distinguished Fellow of Hong 

Kong Computer Society and a Advisor of Hong Kong Innovative 

Technology Development Association.

龢㵸䉖⩝榟佭┉⛤祺꿨雧㳫氳 IT 㵬㳄㏇ꄌ
踅哅䋧环▽飃鷪 �� 䇗氳绹哅榟尐☾傿䳸♴
꺞┕宿帠雧ꉐ车僗꡿⪝⺚꥘㎯竬祺杼⪵◟㜁
ⶆ揩鷠竬泃ꯝ㵷㛡⠕ꯁ泘ⴎ䦮鞳銻䤗轱
揩鷠㏑榣䫑頇⽰钎鍪僜務⺱侇☾◱傿⭴
♴꺞┕宿帠雧ꉐ车紈㎜帠雧ꉐ车⹖ⱶ䧍㛻
帠雧ꉐ车氳㛡⠕鞳銻熭䤗鼨ꝛ畚杼㷼氳绹⛤

泘⯥龢⩝榟佭䋧㼊鞳儗畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚氳냖碍걙
ゖ塝㛛☾麅艃꺞┘⺱氳 IT 㵬哅㎯냇⽰ IT 哅
槡䋧环▽㳢⮊氳绤答☾佭꺞ꉐ车⺱哅磶畁僗꡿
⪝⺚氳ꪞ㓵车蝕◄☾⮇⮯佭绹哅鋍穓㷀꺞鞳銻
熭䤗㱄ꢚ걙ゖ㡨⿦僎⽰╈㛻䄄㱄ꢚꄌ踅熭䤗䟕榫
溿狔╈䑐钎鍪㡨⿦僎氳╚䅫◱佭꺞ꪂ䇗⶜僎⽰
꺞⿁韭⟊镜㷀杼◄僎氳䡗⿦☾麅䳸♴┉◙ꄌ踅
熭䤗⮤Ⱚ⪝⺚氳蝕◄⹖걙ゖ憡⪭䬠❠钎鍪僜務

龢⩝榟佭ꂳꢚ畚杼㷀⽰僎ꂳꢚ鞳銻熭䤗僜務㡨⿦
僎氳䡗⿦⺱侇◱⮛䅫┘⺱䷓䈢氳熭䤗㓹ꄌ㡨⿦
僎☾杯侇憡꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚Ⱌ╚䅫
⹖꺞熭䤗㎧⪝⺚丩䴆畚媪涍㵷㡨⿦僎㡨⿦龢⩝
榟⺱侇▉佭꺞꧇胖㱄僎氳⤃⭴鞳岒僎⿦⽰꺞Ⱚ
熭氪㷤⶜僎걙ゖ

Deputy Chairman　副主席　副主席　副主席

Mr Raymond, CHENG Siu Hong 

龢㵸䉖⩝榟

( Appointed by the HKSAR Government ䷓䈢㡨♴ )

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������

Board of Directors and Committees

蝕◄僎⹖㡨⿦僎



With over �� years of extensive industry experience, Dr Wendy 

Lee has actively participated in contributing to the development 

of  the innovat ion and technology industry.  She a lso serves 

as committee member of  industry profess ional  associat ions 

and advisory committee, including as President of Hong Kong 

Innovative Technology Development Association. Dr Lee holds 

a Bachelor Degree in Electrical and Computer Engineering from 

The University of British Columbia in Canada, Master Degree in 

Business Administration from The University of Leicester in the 

U.K., and Doctor of Business Administration Degree from The 

University of South Australia in Australia.

兊拦伺ⶥ㚖僜務亦Ⱚ亏⹖熭䤗哅槡飃鷪◅ⶇ㛡䇗
┉泣犉哗⹉艃䫠ⳂⰪ亏⹖熭䤗哅氪㷤⪝궠侇ꝴ掃
䑐僜務炙僎◱憡哅⪐㵬哅㱄僎⹖钎鍪㡨⿦僎僜
務ⴎ䦮꺞Ⱚ熭氪㷤⶜僎䅻務僎ꝏ璣兊ⶥ㚖樇
哅亦ⱶ䧍㛻葐㸋⿬⡑奄◟㛻㱄⹦䐃꧇㯹⹖꧇胖䄄
㱄㚖㱄⛤爏䏳⹦䐃葐㎜⮛事攑㛻㱄䄄り畚杼澑㚖
㱄⛤♓⹖ⶠ￤孚㛻㱄䄄り畚杼ⶥ㚖㱄⛤

Member　成員　成員　成員

Dr Wendy, LEE Woon Ming

兊拦伺ⶥ㚖

( Demand Class ✳榫縖槡⮯ )
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Mr Sean Lee is a telecommunications veteran with over �� years 

of experience in the industry.  Mr Lee is currently the Director 

and Chief Executive Officer of China Mobile Hong Kong Company 

Limited, he is responsible for the Company's strategic direction, 

leading the company as the pioneer in the telecom industry and 

the Hong Kong �G development.  Additionally, Mr Lee served as 

the Founding Chairman of the GBA �G Industry Alliance since ����
to accelerate the �G industrial development.  Mr Lee also serves 

in several government committees and non-profit organisations, 

including Member of HKSAR Election Committee (Technology and 

Innovation), Member of HKSAR Digital Economy Development 

Committee (Non-off ic ia l ) ,  Member of Informat ion Technology 

Subgroup of Innovation and Technology Fund Research Projects 

Assessment Panel, IT Management Committee, IT Management 

Committee of The Hong Kong Management Association, Member 

of ICT Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Counci l , 

to contribute on the development of innovation and technology 

among Hong Kong and the ent i re Greater Bay Area. Mr Lee 

graduated from the University of Manchester, United Kingdom, 

with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer Engineering. 

Mr Lee also holds a Master of Business Administration from the 

University of Strathclyde in United Kingdom.

兊䄱겨⩝榟䳕僗飃鷪 �� 䇗氳雧㳫祺꿨憡鵡銻哅
槡氳鞳岒┉⿦杯♴╈㎜燯Ⳃ꺞僗꡿⪝⺚蝕◄⪵
车䷓竬逯㵬鞊銬㲋⪝⺚氳氪㷤亡ꄡ䅸ꯝ⪝⺚䡗
憡꧇銻哅⹖꺞 �G 氪㷤氳⩝꿄塝㛛兊⩝榟舅
���� 䇗䳸♴㛻想ⶆ �G 榣哅绤沾氳Ⱚ僎僎ꝏ㛻
ⱱ䫠Ⳃⶆ⪐ �G 车哅氪㷤兊⩝榟⺱侇⪵♴㛡⠕䷓
䈢㡨⿦僎⹖ꪞ擭⮵磞笞氳绹⛤ⴎ䦮꺞攑⮯车䷓
ⶆ鹢艈㡨⿦僎㡨⿦熭䤗Ⱚ亏槡꺞攑⮯车䷓
ⶆ䷓䈢丩㰅⴫祺忴氪㷤㡨⿦僎ꪞ㲇亡㡨⿦Ⱚ亏⹖
熭䤗㓹ꄌ僎溿狔ꯁ泘鍑㴱㡨⿦僎㡨⿦鞳銻熭䤗磞
⮯꺞畚杼㵬哅⶜僎㡨⿦⹖鞥佄氪㷤㷀鞳銻⹖
鵡銻熭䤗僜務钎鍪㡨⿦僎䡗⿦舜ⱱ䫠Ⳃ꺞♓舘
丞⠕㛻想ⶆ氳Ⱚ亏熭䤗氪㷤兊⩝榟樇哅亦葐㎜傻
䑀事攑㛻㱄暢ꯓ氪꧇胖䄄熭㱄㱄㚖㱄⛤◱䳕僗
葐㎜事攑䥽事⩡蚓䐼㛻㱄䄄り畚杼澑㚖㱄⛤

Member　成員　成員　成員

Mr Sean, LEE Fan Fung

兊䄱겨⩝榟

( Appointed by the HKSAR Government ䷓䈢㡨♴ )
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Dr Winnie Tang, MH, JP is an Adjunct Professor in the Department 

of Computer Science, Faculty of Engineer ing, Department of 

Geography, Faculty of Social Sciences and Faculty of Architecture 

at the University of Hong Kong (HKU). She is one of the local 

born IT entrepreneurs from Hong Kong. In the ����s, Dr Tang 

founded Esri China (Hong Kong) Limited to develop and promote 

Geographic Information System (GIS) software and solut ions. 

She is also the Founder and Honorary President of Smart City 

Consortium. Over the years, she has been actively advocating 

the use of technology and sharing her views regarding the ICT 

industry, eHealth, environmental conservation, entrepreneurship 

a n d  s m a r t  c i t y  t h ro u g h  h e r  s e r v i c e s  i n  g o v e r n m e n t  a n d 

nongovernment organisations in Hong Kong. In recognit ion of 

Dr Tang's work, she has been awarded the Honorary Fel low 

by Lingnan University in ����, the Distinguished Alumni by the 

Faculty of Science, HKU in ���� ,  the Ten Outstanding Young 

Persons in ����, the Women of Influence – Young Achiever of the 

Year Award by the American Chamber of Commerce in ���� and 

the Ten Outstanding Young Digi Persons Selection in ����.

龗屍伺ⶥ㚖 , MH, JP꺞㎻榟㎻ꝏ㓸罬氳鞳銻熭
䤗槡⚀哅㳄憡꺞㛻㱄䄄㱄ꢚ銷畁嚂熭㱄硎
炙僎熭㱄㱄ꢚ㏑杼硎⹖䋧疥㱄ꢚ㲙䅫䷹䪧龗ⶥ㚖
亦▆ⶇ䇗♏Ⱚ鰾 Esri ╈㎜꺞僗꡿⪝⺚㵬ꝛ
ꝧ氪⹖䫠䊹㏑杼鞳銻硎礵 (GIS) 鬂♭⽰䬠❠注꟯鉮
婋亡勈龗ⶥ㚖▉佭保㒮䄬绤沾Ⱚ鰾☕⹖唾闌僎
ꝏꢝ▽ GIS儗哅龗ⶥ㚖㵴 ICT车哅꧇㯹⢹䉖
梫㗟⟊罬⮤Ⱚ⚀哅⹖保㒮䄬璣祺䅻䬠⭴䋧閲
┾犉哗⹉艃㛡⠕䷓䈢⹖妩ꝴ磞笞舜ⱱ➢鶡꺞熭
䤗⹖炙僎◄務氪㷤龗ⶥ㚖氳靹暶䊹⹨鏂⺱┾暢㛡
ꯁ唾闌ⴎ䦮亦 ���� 䇗暢䂵ⶠ㛻㱄ꯓ䪧唾闌ꢚ
㚖꺞㛻㱄 ���� 䇗杼㱄ꢚ⤃⭴劆⹘���� 䇗꺞
ⶇ㛻⤃⭴ꪂ䇗꺞紈㎜り僎 ���� 䇗ր僅䏆
ꮷⱱ㝷䓪晥˒䇗䈲⤃⭴㝷ꪂց⹖ ���� 䇗꺞ⶇ
㛻⤃⭴丩澰ꪂ䇗璣

Member　成員　成員　成員

Dr Winnie, TANG Shuk Ming, MH, JP

龗屍伺ⶥ㚖 , MH, JP

( Appointed by the HKSAR Government ䷓䈢㡨♴ )
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Mr Char les Lee has over ��  years of exper ience in the data 

center service and IT industries. He is the Founder of Newtech 

Technology Company Limited and OneAsia Network Limited, and 

currently serves as CEO who pioneers and leads the development 

of the industry, including an expansion towards the Asia-Pacific 

Region. 

Mr Lee dedicates to serv ing the IT industry who founds the 

Hong Kong Data Centre Association and is now the Chairman, 

also Honorary Life Director of Hong Kong Electrical Contractors' 

Association Ltd, Fellow Member of BCS, The Chartered Institute 

for IT, Full Member of Hong Kong Computer Society, Advisory 

Commit tee  Member  o f  The Hong Kong In te rnet  eXchange, 

Advisory Committee Member of Information & Communications 

Technology ( ICT) Services of Hong Kong Trade Development 

Council and BEAM Plus Data Centre Taskforce Member of BEAM 

Society Limited. 

Mr Lee estab l ished the Legan Foundat ion in  ����  to  make 

contr ibut ion to the society.  I t  a ims to provide much-needed 

help for those suffering from difficulties, especially elderlies and 

youngsters. The Foundation also supports students from low-

income families to enhance digital competence through various 

workshops and computers sponsorship.

兊册䐼⩝榟㏇丩䴆╈䑐僜務⽰鞳銻熭䤗车哅䳕僗
└ⶇ㛡䇗氳雧㳫祺꿨Ⱚ环Ⱚ䋧熭䤗⹖◟孚耝礙
杯䳸♴车䷓竬逯ꢝ꺞哅務♓㛛◱䦌㷤舘◟㜁
ⶆ䅸ꯝ车哅氪㷤

兊⩝榟舜ⱱ䫠Ⳃ鞳銻熭䤗车哅氪㷤犉哗⹉艃哅槡
⪝绹ⴎ䦮䡗环꺞丩䴆╈䑐⶜僎┾䳸♴╚䅫⺱
侇◱憡꺞꧇㉻䄄り僎僗꡿⪝⺚姧鸞⺲闌僎蝕
葐㎜꧇胖㱄僎鞳岒僎⿦꺞꧇胖㱄僎塜䌋僎⿦
꺞㎜꤀◎绤私◬䬷╈䑐钎鍪㡨⿦僎㡨⿦꺞鞥
佄氪㷤㷀鞳銻⹖鵡銻熭䤗钎鍪㡨⿦僎㡨⿦⹖䋧疥梫
⟊鍑⚽⶜僎禙䋧梫鍑丩䴆╈䑐㵬勈磞䡗⿦

兊⩝榟熢䤖僜務炙僎瞿烖㵴䛗ュ䄄⛼┘鹨궠ⱱ亦
���� 䇗䡗环րⰪ䋧㛻⺱㓹ꄌց舜ⱱ憡䍑Ⳛ炙紮
㶗⪭ꝏ縖⹖ꪂ㵼䇗䬠❠鸸⮊䭤Ⲃ㓹ꄌ◱鵂鷪頢Ⲃ
┘⺱䄄⛼㏵⹖꧇胖䩋頞䇆Ⲃ㓹㷼㳄䉁⩬珢䬠ⶍ丩
澰耉ⱱ

Member　成員　成員　成員

Mr Charles, LEE Chung Tak

兊册䐼⩝榟

( Supply Class 僜務䬠❠縖槡⮯ )
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Mr Kingsley Wong is current ly the Deputy Government Chief 

Information Officer of the Government of the Hong Kong Special 

Administrative Region. He supports the formulation of policies 

and strategic init iat ives for driv ing the development of digital 

government and smart city in Hong Kong by strengthening local 

d ig i ta l  in f rastructure,  faci l i tat ing data f low and foster ing the 

development of local IT industry, with a view to laying a sol id 

foundation for accelerating the development of digital economy.  

As a strong advocate for dig i ta l  inclusion, Mr Wong act ively 

promotes wider adoption of digital technologies in the community.  

With over �� years of professional experience in the field of IT, his 

expertise contributes significantly to the continuous advancement 

of Hong Kong's digital landscape.

랉专乄⩝榟杯憡꺞攑⮯车䷓ⶆ䷓䈢Ⱌ䷓䈢鞳銻熭
䤗竬泃☾⶜Ⲃ⯆銬䫠鶡꺞丩㰅䷓䈢⽰保㒮䄬
䋧錄氳䷓瓁⽰瓁樋䓪䫣亩♓ⱶ䍛儗㏑丩㰅㓹灅錄
亩䋧錄➢鶡丩䴆孲鵡⹖䫠Ⳃ儗㏑鞳銻熭䤗哅槡氪
㷤憡ⱶ䒎丩㰅祺忴氪㷤㝗㲋犹㍾㓹灅塝㛛랉
⩝榟犉哗䫠Ⳃ丩澰⪦踅⹖䫠䊹㏇炙ⶆ╈䟕榫丩澰
熭䤗랉⩝榟䐍◄鞳銻熭䤗车哅飃鷪 �� 䇗⪭雧
㳫㵬哅祺꿨㵴꺞丩㰅ꯝ㓊氳䧏箜氪㷤⛼⭴▽ꄆ
釒靹暶

Member　成員　成員　成員

Mr Kingsley, WONG King Man

랉专乄⩝榟

( Appointed by the HKSAR Government from �� May ���� )
( 亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼榺䷓䈢㡨♴ )
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Mr Leo Liu has been committed to promoting the global business of 
cloud computing, artificial intelligence and emerging technologies in the 
past. He has unique understanding and rich practical experience in the 
industrial layout of high-tech. Mr Liu is currently the Vice President of 
Alibaba Cloud international Intelligence Business, General Manager of 
North APAC Region, Alibaba Cloud Intelligence International. Also, he 
is a director of Alibaba Cloud Intelligence Group in multiple subsidiaries 
of North Asia., was responsible for leading the team to build up the 
cloud computing, AI, and network infrastructure, which provides global 
customers from different industries comprehensive solutions in cloud 
services such as IaaS, PaaS, AI, security, IoT, etc. 

Moreover, Mr Liu brings the "Sustainable Innovation Platform" concept 
to the globe, making Alibaba Cloud one of the largest public cloud 
providers in the region in a short time. At the same time, Mr Liu is 
committed to constructing cloud ecology and business innovation, 
providing entrepreneurs with technical and financial support to accelerate 
digitalisation in the market. 

Mr Liu actively promotes cloud computing and AI in social education. He 
constantly shares his leadership thoughts with the market, in a column 
called "Alibaba Cloud Journal" in the Hong Kong Economic Times. 
Also, Mr Liu is acting as the Director of Hong Kong Internet Registration 
Corporation Limited, the Vice Chairman of Executive Council member 
in Greater Bay Area �G Industry Alliance, Council Members of the Hong 
Kong Computer Society, IT Management Committee member of the 
Hong Kong Management Association, VP of the Greater Bay Area Fintech 
Promotion Association, Honorary President of Lantau District Junior 
Police Call, Council member of The Institute of Big Data Governance, ICT 
Service Advisory Committee member of Hong Kong Trade Development 
Counci l ,  Mentor of  A l ibaba Entrepreneurs Fund, the member of 
Cybercrime Policing Advisory Panel and Steering Committee of the 
Corporate Innovation Index at the Asia-Pacific Institute of Business (APIB) 
of CUHK Business School. 

Before joining Alibaba Cloud, Mr Liu worked in Greater China and Europe 
for many years, he was responsible for the technical development and, 
globalisation of cloud computing and emerging technologies. 

Mr Liu graduated from Tongji University, Shanghai, and has a master's 
degree from Loughborough University and an EMBA master's degree 
from Hong Kong University of Science and Technology.

ⱍ䎾佔⩝榟鷪䏢┉泣舜ⱱ亦䫠Ⳃꦴ銷畁☕䄄保⽰
亏艅熭䤗氳杶⴫哅務㵴亦냖亏熭䤗氳榣哅⛜㷀僗
⪭暐攑鏂閂⽰雧㳫氳㴨馒祺꿨ⱍ⩝榟杯♴ꡦꄅꦴ保
㎜꤀Ⱌ竬逯◟㜁ⴰ㛻ⶆⶆ竬祺杼⺱侇䳸♴ꡦꄅ
ꦴ保꥘㎯㏇ⴰ◟㛻ⶆ㛡㏑㯹⪝⺚氳蝕◄靷鞊䅸ꯝ
㎯꣣䋧环丞⠕㛻ⶆ氳ꦴ銷畁☕䄄保⽰私饟◎鵡氳
㓹灅錄亩憡杶⺨车哅㲙䢒䬠❠ IaaSPaaS☕䄄
保㱨擻绤私璣ꦴ銷畁綜合鉮婋亡勈

ⱍ⩝榟䬠⭴ր䧏箜Ⱚ亏䇖⺐ց氳哯䒟┾䅸⺸杶✳ꡦ
ꄅꦴ㏇湿侇ꝴ䡗憡ⶆ㓊⪐僅㛻氳⪝⪦ꦴ❠䟕り⺱侇
ⱍ⩝榟舜ⱱ亦ꦴ榟䛟氳啶䋧⹖哅務Ⱚ亏憡Ⱚ哅縖䬠❠
䤗轱⽰鞳ꄌ┕氳䤅䧏ⱶ鵯䄨㕙┕丩澰⴫氳鶡

塝㛛☾㏇炙僎⹖⪝浑䷹罬┉泣犉哗䫠Ⳃꦴ銷畁⽰☕
䄄保耉氳俋⹖⴫┾㏇꺞祺忴仼報껻僗㵬垩րꡦꄅ
ꦴ鎿ց催暢㡨♴憡꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚蝕
◄㛻想ⶆ �G 榣哅绤沾㓵车㡨⿦僎Ⱌ╚䅫꺞꧇
胖㱄僎杼◄僎䡗⿦꺞畚杼㵬哅⶜僎 (IT 畚杼㡨⿦
僎 ) 㡨⿦㛻想ⶆꄌ踅熭䤗➢鶡竬僎Ⱌ僎ꝏ㛻䂹㸔
ⶆ㵼䇗閝銻⺲闌僎ꝏ㛻丩䴆媪杼⪝僎杼◄僎䡗⿦
꺞鞥佄氪㷤㷀钎鍪㡨⿦僎 ( 鞳銻⹖鵡銻熭䤗僜務 ) 㡨
⿦ꡦꄅ䄘䄘Ⱚ哅縖㓹ꄌⰪ哅㵷䅨꺞閝務谊私饟
敨糆閝務钎鍪㵸磞䡗⿦⹖꺞╈乄㛻㱄り㱄ꢚ◟㜁り
㱄ꢚ (APIB) ⚀哅Ⱚ亏䧘丩䧘㵷㡨⿦僎

ⱶ⪌ꡦꄅꦴ╯⯥ⱍ⩝榟▉傿㛡䇗㏇㛻╈虓⹖堷孚㏑
ⶆ䄄⛼靷鞊ꦴ銷畁⽰亏艅熭䤗氳䤗轱氪㷤⽰杶⴫
䄄⛼

ⱍ⩝榟樇哅亦┕宿⺱忴㛻㱄䳕僗葐㎜䥽㜂㔸㛻㱄澑
㚖㱄⛤⹖꺞熭䤗㛻㱄 EMBA澑㚖㱄⛤

Member　成員　成員　成員

Mr Leo, LIU Binxing

ⱍ䎾佔⩝榟

( Supply Class, appointed on �� May ���� ) 
(僜務䬠❠縖槡⮯亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴ )
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Dr Cheng is currently CEO of Cyberport, responsible for leading 

Hong Kong's digital technology flagship to advance the public 

missions of talent cultivation, technology industry development, 

and digital transformation of society and business, injecting new 

impetus into Hong Kong's digital economy with innovation and 

technology (I&T). 

Prior to joining Cyberport, Dr Cheng was the Chief Information 

Officer of BOCHK, responsible for strategic planning of BOCHK 

group's I&T,  and dr iv ing the group's D ig i ta l  Transformat ion 

initiatives in both Hong Kong and South East Asia countries. Dr 

Cheng was appointed by the HKSAR to serve as a Director of 

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited during his 

tenure of BOCHK.

Dr Cheng is an enthusiastic professional digital and technology 

leader with over �� years of in-depth management experiences in 

financial industry, familiar on both banking products and operation. 

With a demonstrated history of merging new technology with 

business needs, enhancing the bank's efficiency and productivity 

b y  s t ream l i n i ng  wo rk f l ow,  a s  we l l  a s  us i ng  cu t t i ng -edge 

technologies to create new banking products and services.

Dr  Cheng a lso  ac t i ve l y  par t i c ipa tes  in  commun i ty  se rv ice , 

especial ly in supporting local FinTech development and Youth 

cu l t ivat ion.  He is  current ly  the Pres ident  of  the Hong Kong 

Computer Society, Member of the Digital Economy Development 

Commi t tee  o f  the  HKSAR,  D i rec tor  o f  Hong Kong In te rnet 

Registration Corporation Limited, Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong 

Alliance of Technology and Innovation, Member of the Vocational 

Training Council, Member of the Hospital Authority Information 

Technology Technical Advisory Committee and the Hong Kong 

Convener of the Shenzhen-Hongkong-Macao FinTech Alliance.

Dr Cheng holds a Doctorate of Business Administration, Master of 

Public Administration and Master of Computer Science.

龢册㹿ⶥ㚖杯憡꺞丩澰畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚车䷓竬
逯䅸ꯝ丩澰㴨馒⪝浑✳⽝犉哗㓸罬☕䣉䫠
Ⳃ熭䤗榣哅氪㷤➢鶡炙僎⹖⚀哅丩澰鮺㑔鵂鷪
Ⱚ亏熭䤗憡꺞丩㰅祺忴岤嫱亏Ⳃⱱ

龢ⶥ㚖ⱶ⪌丩澰╯⯥㏇╈ꉐ꺞䳸♴꺙䅫⟔䕜
㲇靷鞊╈ꉐ꺞꥘㎯儗⹖典ⶠ◟氳鞳銻熭䤗
Ⱚ亏♓⹖꥘㎯丩㰅⴫鮺㑔氳瓁樋釨ⱁ⹖䫠Ⳃ龢ⶥ
㚖㏇╈ꉐ꺞♴绹僿ꝴ⹨䷓䈢㡨♴⭴♴꺞◎绤
私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚蝕◄

龢ⶥ㚖䐍◄鞳銻熭䤗⹖ꄌ踅车哅飃鷪└ⶇ䇗⤔
鞳銻熭䤗畚媪㔌㴨祺꿨捙䖅ꄌ踅哅氳榣⿁⽰揩鷠
嘘䌋ュ亦鷠榫熭䤗➢鶡ꄌ踅榣⿁⽰僜務氳Ⱚ亏♓
⹖哅務孲氳䷊鵴

龢ⶥ㚖䳸♴㛡ꯁ熭䤗⽰䷹罬注꟯氳炙僎鞊務杯憡
꺞꧇胖㱄僎僎ꝏ攑ⶆ䷓䈢丩㰅⴫祺忴氪㷤㡨⿦
僎䡗⿦꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚蝕◄꺞
熭䤗Ⱚ亏绤沾Ⱌ╚䅫绹哅鋍穓㷀杼◄僎䡗⿦ꂳ
ꢚ畚杼㷀鞳銻熭䤗䤗轱钎鍪㡨⿦僎䡗⿦岒￤ꄌ
踅熭䤗绤沾亡⺉꥘☕璣舜ⱱ䫠Ⳃ儗ꄌ踅熭䤗
氳氪㷤⽰☕䣉氳㓸罬

龢册㹿䧏僗䄄り畚杼ⶥ㚖⪝⪦畚杼澑㚖⹖꧇胖熭
㱄澑㚖㱄⛤

Member　成員　成員　成員

Dr Rocky, CHENG Chung Ngam

龢册㹿ⶥ㚖

( Appointed by the HKSAR Government from �� May ���� ) 
( ䷓䈢㡨♴榺 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼 )

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚    ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��

Board of Directors and Committees

蝕◄僎⹖㡨⿦僎



Mr Gabr ie l  Pang has over  ��  years  o f  exper ience in  game 

animation and comics industry. As the Founder of the leading 

game development company, Firedog Studio, he is one of the 

pioneers in game development and creative industry in Hong Kong. 

Mr Pang is currently the Managing Director of Firedog Creative 

Company Limited, Chairman of Hong Kong Digital Entertainment 

Association, the President of Hong Kong Innovative Technology 

Development Association, Vice Chairman and Honorary Secretary 

of Hong Kong Software Industry Associat ion, V ice Chairman 

of HKQF Information & Communicat ions Technology Industry 

Training Advisory Committee, member of Hong Kong General 

Chamber of Small  and Medium Business – Youth Committee, 

and committee member of Federation of Hong Kong Industries 

– Group �� Innovation and Creative Industries Council. He has 

previously served as director of Cyberport, director of Hong Kong 

Education City Limited, committee member of HK Taiwan Cultural 

Cooperation Committee, and committee member of Commission 

on Youth.

䎿㯹⤃⩝榟憡愃斡Ⱚ䙬僗꡿⪝⺚愃斡䄄䢣蝕◄
竬祺杼亦丩⛤鷝䢊Ⳃ庶⹖Ⱚ䙬榣哅槡䳕僗飃鷪
�� 䇗祺꿨䎿⩝榟亦 ���� 䇗䡗环鷝䢊⹖Ⳃ庶Ⱚ⛼
⪝⺚愃斡䄄䢣舘☬ꝧ氪⭴㛡堑⹨塚鲝榣⿁岒⹨
虓乄㏑ⶆ曻㳄䚁䢎憡꺞哅槡⩝꿄╯┉䎿⩝榟
◱犉哗⹉艃哅槡注꟯㎯냇䷓䈢钎鍪⹖⺨ꯁ⪝绹
泘⯥╚釒䳸♴꺞丩澰㤗嗝⶜僎╚䅫꺞Ⱚ熭氪
㷤⶜僎㓵车僎ꝏ꺞鬂♭车哅⶜僎Ⱌ僎ꝏ⹖⺲闌
熺債鞳塽几啶鞳銻⹖鵡銻熭䤗哅车哅㓸鋍钎鍪㡨
⿦僎Ⱌ╚䅫꺞╈㵸⚀竬り僎ꪂ䇗㡨⿦僎㡨⿦
⹖꺞䄄哅竬僎 �� ⮇磞꺞Ⱚ亏⹖Ⱚ䙬䄄哅⶜僎
㡨⿦䎿⩝榟◱傿祺憡꺞丩澰畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚蝕
◄꺞䷹罬㒮僗꡿⪝⺚蝕◄⺐乄⴫合⛼㡨⿦
僎㡨⿦⹖ꪂ䇗◄務㡨⿦僎㡨⿦

Deputy Chairman　副主席　副主席　副主席

Mr Gabriel, PANG Tsz Kit

䎿㯹⤃⩝榟

( Supply Class, retired on �� May ���� ) 
( 僜務䬠❠縖槡⮯亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼鴛♴ )
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Existing Directors杯♴蝕◄
Name

名稱

Mr Simon, CHAN Sai Ming, BBS, JP (Chairman)

ꢷ碸伺⩝榟 , BBS, JP ( ╚䅫 )

Mr Leonard, CHAN Tik Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

ꢷ鳟嶏⩝榟 (Ⱌ╚䅫 )

Mr Raymond, CHENG Siu Hong (Deputy Chairman)

龢㵸䉖⩝榟 (Ⱌ╚䅫 )

Mr Sean, LEE Fan Fung

兊䄱겨⩝榟

Dr Winnie, TANG Shuk Ming, MH, JP

龗屍伺ⶥ㚖 , MH, JP

Mr Kingsley, WONG King Man

랉专乄⩝榟
Appointed on �� May ����
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴

Dr Wendy, LEE Woon Ming

兊拦伺ⶥ㚖

Mr Charles, LEE Chung Tak 

兊册䐼⩝榟

Dr Rocky, CHENG Chung Ngam

龢册㹿ⶥ㚖
Appointed on �� May ����
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴

Mr Leo, LIU Binxing

ⱍ䎾佔⩝榟
Appointed on �� May ����
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴

Resigned/Retired Directors䄖鱉♴䡝鴛♴蝕◄
Name

名稱
Date of Resignation/Retirement

辭任╱退任日期

Mr Gabriel, PANG Tsz Kit (Deputy Chairman)

䎿㯹⤃⩝榟 (Ⱌ╚䅫 )

Retired on �� May ����
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼鴛♴

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚    ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��

Board of Directors and Committees

蝕◄僎⹖㡨⿦僎



Consunltative and Advisory Panel
钎鍪㡨⿦僎

Nominated by Representative  Chinese Name Business Title Organisation

� Communications Association 

of Hong Kong (CAHK) 

꺞鵡銻哅绤僎

Dr Gabriel LEUNG 匝䡗柁ⶥ㚖 President Hewlett Packard 

Enterprise

� Consumer Council                                      

寕鞞縖㡨⿦僎
Mr Ricky NG Chi 

Wah

⻱䑪虓⩝榟 Head, Information Technology 

Division

Consumer Council

� Customs and Excise 

Department, Govt of HKSAR 

꺞宿꟯

Mr Alex CHOY Chun 

Wai

褞➰㣜⩝榟 Sr Insp (Intellectual 

Property Technology Crime 

Investigation Unit �)

Customs and Excise 

Department, Govt of 

HKSAR 

� Federation of Hong Kong 

Industries            

꺞䄄哅竬僎

Mr Peter SHUM 㹓⢹⢅⩝榟 Chairman of FHKI 

Group ��
Hong Kong Information 

Technology Industry 

Council

� Hong Kong Computer Society                     

꺞꧇胖㱄僎
Ir Dr John HUI 錊☝䍛ⶥ㚖䄄䅨 Academic Director, 

Information Technology 

Discipline &

Director

Vocational Training 

Council

� Hong Kong General Chamber 

of Commerce (HKGCC) 

꺞竬り僎

Ms Elsa WONG 랉曑㤢㝷㚖 Managing Director NEC Hong Kong Limited

� Hong Kong Institute of 

Certified Public Accountants 

꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎

Mr Sylvian LEE Chi 

Hung

兊䑪꥓⩝榟 Head of Information 

Technology

Hong Kong Institute 

of Certified Public 

Accountants

� Hong Kong Internet Service 

Providers Association                                                       

꺞◎绤私僜務❠䟕り⶜僎

Mr Johnny LUK 

Chung Yin

ꣃ㲄韡⩝榟 Director Speedy Group 

Corporation Limited

� Hong Kong Police Force, 

Govt of HKSAR

꺞閝務谊

Mr Raymond LAM 

Cheuk Ho

冷扶霕⩝榟 Chief Superintendent, Cyber 

Security and Technology 

Crime 

The Hong Kong Police 

Force

�� Hong Kong Productivity 

Council Computer Emergency 

Response Team Coordination 

Centre (HKCERT)                                                                                

꺞꧇胖⟊㱨◄䷚⶜鐪╈䑐

Ir Alex CHAN ꢷ♧乄䄄䅨 General Manager, Digital 

Transformation Division

Hong Kong Productivity 

Council

�� Office of the Communications 

Authority (OFCA)

鵡銻◄務畚杼㷀鰾⪝㲝

Mr Wilson LEE Shun 兊硿⩝榟 Head, Regulatory � Office of the 

Communications 

Authority (OFCA)

�� Office of the Government 

Chief Information Officer                                                      

䷓䈢鞳銻熭䤗竬泃鰾⪝㲝

Mr Kingsley WONG 

King Man

랉专乄⩝榟 Deputy Government Chief 

Information Officer

Office of the Government 

Chief Information Officer

諮詢委員會

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������

Consunltative and Advisory Panel

諮詢委員會



Nominated by Representative  Chinese Name Business Title Organisation

�� Professional Information 

Security Association                                                                            

꺞㵬哅鞳銻⟊㱨⶜僎

Mr Frankie WONG 

Sze Ming

랉鍷ꉿ⩝榟 ExCo Vice Chairperson Professional Information 

Security Association

�� The Chinese University of 

Hong Kong              

꺞╈乄㛻㱄

Mr Alan KT SO 譍㎜➰⩝榟 Computer Officer, Systems 

Team, Infrastructure Services

The Chinese University of 

Hong Kong    

�� The Hong Kong Council 

of Social Service                                                      

꺞炙僎僜務绤僎

Ms Joyce HO Mei 

Yee

⛰紈⧘㝷㚖 Acting GM of HKCSS-ITRC The Hong Kong Council 

of Social Service

�� The Hong Kong General 

Chamber of Small 

and Medium Business                                                                   

꺞╈㵸㑔⚀哅竬り僎

Mr Eric YEUNG 

Chuen Sing, JP

咈沸⩝榟 , JP Vice President The Hong Kong Gereral 

Chamber of Small and 

Medium Business Ltd.

�� The Hong Kong 

Management Association                                                           

꺞畚杼㵬哅⶜僎

Ir Sunny LEE W K, JP 兊䘟⩞䄄䅨 , JP Vice-President 

(Administration)

City University of Hong 

Kong

�� The Institution of Engineering 

and Technology Hong Kong                                               

䄄⹖熭䤗㱄僎꺞⮇僎

Ir Henry CHEUNG 䍗䇗榟䄄䅨 Managing Director, HK Kone Elevator (HK) Ltd.

�� The Law Society of 

Hong Kong

꺞䏱䅨僎

Mr Alan CHIU Chi 

Wai

飡╯㣜⩝榟 Managing Partner Ella Cheong & Alan Chiu, 

Solicitors & Notaries

�� The University of Hong Kong                            

꺞㛻㱄
Mr Kai Cheong 

CHANG

龢♯伸⩝榟 Assistant IT Director Information Technology 

Services, The University 

of Hong Kong

�� Office of the Privacy 

Commissioner for Personal 

Data, Hong Kong

꺞⠕☕鞳乢熗꤬㵬⿦⪝糓

Ms Joyce LAI Chi-

Man

랤保䷨㝷㚖 Assistant Privacy 

Commissioner for 

Personal Data (Corporate 

Communications & 

Compliance

Office of the Privacy 

Commissioner for 

Personal Data, Hong 

Kong

�� ISACA, China Hong Kong 

Chapter

㎜꤀⟔䕜硎礵㴱銷⶜僎䢦
╈㎜꺞⮇僎

Mr Eugene HA 㛉⪭䣉⩝榟 Senior Partner Grant Thornton Hong 

Kong

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚    ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��

Consunltative and Advisory Panel

钎鍪㡨⿦僎



Corporate Governance

Designated by the Government of HKSAR to administer the ".hk" 

and ".꺞 " domain, a public resource of the Hong Kong community, 

HKIRC endeavours to implement good corporate governance 

wi th in  the organ isat ion to ensure that  the admin ist rat ion is 

conducted in an open, transparent and fair manner.

Memorandum of Understanding and Designation 
Agreement

The Company signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) and 

a Designation Agreement (DA) with the Government of HKSAR on 

�� March ����.

Consultative and Advisory Panel (CAP)

The CAP met on �� April ���� and � December ����. Advisors 

from different sectors have been invited to sit on the CAP and 

advise HKIRC on policy issues and matters which help HKIRC 

serve the local Internet community better.

Members of Audit Committee:

(Members listed in alphabetical order) 

�.  Mr Raymond, CHENG Siu Hong (Chairman) 

�.  Mr Leonard, CHAN Tik Yuen 

�.  Dr Rocky, CHENG Chung Ngam (Appointed on �� May ����) 
�.  Mr Charles, LEE Chung Tak 

�.  Dr Winnie, TANG Shuk Ming, MH, JP

�.  Mr Kingsley, WONG King Man (Appointed on �� May ����) 
�.  Mr Gabriel, PANG Tsz Kit (Retired on �� May ����)

Members of Executive Committee:

(Members listed in alphabetical order) 

�.  Mr Simon, CHAN Sai Ming, BBS, JP (Chairman) 

�.  Mr Leonard, CHAN Tik Yuen 

�.  Dr Wendy, LEE Woon Ming 

�.  Mr Leo, LIU Binxing (Appointed on �� May ����)
�.  Mr Gabriel, PANG Tsz Kit (Retired on �� May ����)

⚀哅畚媪
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲佭儗㏑炙紮⪦⺱䳕僗氳⪝
浑鞳嶏⛼憡暢꺞䷓䈢䪧垷氳ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞ց
㓊⺲畚杼嚂啶HKIRC䑒ꯄ珵況䢦耉㏑㴨亩荂㞒⚀
哅畚媪♓澭⟊⪝⺚♓⪝ꝧ鵂伺⹖⪝䇖氳亡䌋✿
畚杼ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲

䪧垷⶜閲債

HKIRC 䄖祺艃꺞攑⮯车䷓ⶆ䷓䈢亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖
�� 仼皤糓鑔鉮⤔䑭ꍖ (MoU)⹖䧘㲋㱨䪶⶜閲 (DA)

钎鍪㡨⿦僎 (CAP)

CAP 亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼⹖ ���� 䇗 �� 僖 � 仼⺉
ꝧ僎閲暢鹹氳䡗⿦✿舅┘⺱槡⮯㶩 HKIRC 㵴
◎绤私㓊⺲畚杼䷓瓁⹖◄務氳閲갭┕⹖㞞⛰憡儗
㏑炙紮䬠❠催✞僜務表鷾䙬釤

劭丩㡨⿦僎䡗⿦
䡗⿦䧞葐乄㡥妤䪶⮛
�.  龢㵸䉖⩝榟╚䅫
�.  ꢷ鳟嶏⩝榟
�.  龢册㹿ⶥ㚖亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴
�.  兊册䐼⩝榟
�   龗屍伺ⶥ㚖 , MH, JP

�.  랉专乄⩝榟亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴
�.  䎿㯹⤃⩝榟亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼鴛♴

㓵车㡨⿦僎䡗⿦
䡗⿦䧞葐乄㡥妤䪶⮛
�.  ꢷ碸伺⩝榟 , BBS, JP╚䅫
�.  ꢷ鳟嶏⩝榟
�.  兊拦伺ⶥ㚖
�.  ⱍ䎾佔⩝榟亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴
�.  䎿㯹⤃⩝榟亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼鴛♴

企業管治
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Attendance of Board & Committee Meetings (From � January ���� to �� December ����) 
蝕◄僎⹖㡨⿦僎僎閲⭴䅫鋘ꍖ（榺 ���� 䇗 � 僖 � 仼舘 �� 僖 �� 仼 )

Board of Directors

董事會成員

2023 Board 

Meetings

2023 年
董事會會議

2023 Audit 

Committee 

Meetings

2023 年
核數委員會會議

2023
Executive 

Committee 

Meetings

2023 年
執行委員會會議

Mr Simon, CHAN Sai Ming, BBS, JP (Chairman)

ꢷ碸伺⩝榟 , BBS, JP (╚䅫 )

���% (�/�) N/A ���% (�/�)

Mr Leonard, CHAN Tik Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

ꢷ鳟嶏⩝榟 (Ⱌ╚䅫 )

���% (�/�) ���% (�/�) ���% (�/�)

Mr Raymond, CHENG Siu Hong (Deputy Chairman)

龢㵸䉖⩝榟 (Ⱌ╚䅫 )

��.��% (�/�) ���% (�/�) N/A

Mr Sean, LEE Fan Fung

兊䄱겨⩝榟
���% (�/�) N/A N/A

Dr Winnie, TANG Shuk Ming, MH, JP

龗屍伺ⶥ㚖 , MH, JP

��.��% (�/�) ���% (�/�) N/A

Mr Kingsley, WONG King Man

(Appointed on �� May ����)
랉专乄⩝榟
(亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴ )

���% (�/�) ���% (�/�) N/A

Dr Wendy, LEE Woon Ming

兊拦伺ⶥ㚖
��.��% (�/�) N/A ���% (�/�)

Mr Charles, LEE Chung Tak 

兊册䐼⩝榟
��.��% (�/�) ��.��% (�/�) N/A

Dr Rocky, CHENG Chung Ngam

(Appointed on �� May ����)
龢册㹿ⶥ㚖
(亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴ )

���% (�/�) ���% (�/�) N/A

Mr Leo, LIU Binxing

(Appointed on �� May ����)
ⱍ䎾佔⩝榟
(亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴ )

��% (�/�) N/A ���% (�/�)

Mr Gabriel, PANG Tsz Kit (Deputy Chairman)

(Retired on �� May ����)
䎿㯹⤃⩝榟 (Ⱌ╚䅫 )

(亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼鴛♴ )

���% (�/�) ���% (�/�) ���% (�/�)

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚    ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��
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Risk Management Report 

風險管理報告

HKIRC recogn ises that  e f f ic ient  r isk  management  is  a  v i ta l 

component of its corporate governance, essential for ensuring the 

long-term success and prosperity of the Corporation.

HKIRC has implemented a comprehensive r isk management 

approach across the organisation alongside the formulation of an 

established risk strategy. This comprehensive approach facilitates 

the  ident i f i ca t ion ,  assessment ,  management ,  and ongo ing 

monitoring of principal risks and potential risks that possess to 

affect the Corporation.

HKIRC cons istent ly  conduct  regu lar  rev iews and re f ine r isk 

management strategies on an ongoing basis to effectively mitigate 

the potential consequences of risks. Following the establishment 

of the risk strategy and the determination of the acceptable risk 

threshold, integrate risk management into the operational processes 

of al l  departments, underscores a concentrated emphasis on 

fulfilling risk-related obligations.

In the process of developing the risk management programme, a 

number of principal risks and potential risks have been re-identified 

and the Corporate has put in place appropriate preventive and 

mitigating measures to ensure that these risks can be managed in 

an effective and timely manner.

In the era of digitalisation, network systems play a crucial role in 

facilitating the daily operations of businesses and organisations. 

HKIRC has a longstanding commitment to delivering stable network 

services, mitigating the risk of potential business interruptions. We 

achieve this by continually enhancing our infrastructure protection 

measures to ensure the stabil ity and security of domain name 

resolution. Simultaneously, we regularly assess and upgrade our 

system infrastructure and its components to uphold the utmost 

security and reliability of our services.

With the growing reliance of businesses and organisations on the 

Internet for data storage and transmission, the focus of corporate 

security management has shifted towards information security and 

the prevention of cyber-attacks. Therefore, in addition to bolstering 

technical data security measures, it is equal ly crucial to raise 

employees' awareness of cyber security. To achieve this, HKIRC 

provides regular internal cyber security training and conducts 

simulated phishing email dril ls in employees' daily work. These 

initiatives aim to foster a state of alertness among staff members 

towards cyber threats, ultimately reducing the risk of data leakage.

HKIRC attaches great importance to data privacy management. 

We have diligently established a comprehensive system to heighten 

staff awareness regarding the protection of personal data privacy. 

Furthermore, we have meticulously devised policies and procedures 

governing the handling of personal data, ensuring strict compliance 

by our staff with the provisions of the Personal Data (Privacy) 

Ordinance.

HKIRC 䙬閂⮽僗䷞氳겨ꤠ畚䫞╤⪝⺚⚀哅畚媪氳
ꄆ釒磞䡗鼨⮇㵴⪝⺚氳ꝏ鸞䡗Ⱶ⽰竵唾氪㷤舘
꟯ꄆ釒

HKIRC 䧞냇䗯媲㏇⪝⺚⪐㴨亩▽ꪫ氳겨ꤠ畚
杼⺱侇⯆銬▽鸸樧氳겨ꤠ瓁樋♓閂⮯鍑⚽
畚杼⹖䧏箜泃䫞⺎耉㵴⪝⺚啶䡗䏆ꮷ氳ꄆ㛻겨ꤠ
⹖弌㏇겨ꤠ

HKIRC 䧏箜鶡车㲋僿氳鍑⚽⹖㱮ュ겨ꤠ畚杼瓁
樋♓僗䷞峎魌겨ꤠ氳弌㏇䏳冽㏇⯆銬겨ꤠ瓁
樋⽰澭㲋⺎䫚⹨氳겨ꤠꝛ圢䏳㵩겨ꤠ畚杼踅⪌
⺨鼨ꝛ氳鷠⛼孲䍛鐪㷿车겨ꤠ注꟯紶務

㏇⯆銬겨ꤠ畚杼銷ⱁ氳鷪╈ꄆ亏閂⮯萵䇕氳
ꄆ㛻겨ꤠ⹖弌㏇겨ꤠ⪝⺚◱僎䫑⹦鸸樧ꯏꡕ⹖
稸鉮䫣亩♓澭⟊鎊璣겨ꤠ⺎⮊㴨僗䷞㏑逈鲇鵯
畚䫞

㏇丩澰⴫侇♏私礙硎礵㏇⚀哅⽰磞笞氳仼䅻哅
務鷠⛼╈䣹庌蜸舘꟯ꄆ釒氳鉈荈HKIRC ꝏ╦♓
✿舜ⱱ亦䬠❠犹㲋氳私礙僜務鵡鷪┘亝䬠ⶍ㓹
灅錄亩⟊闀䫣亩✿澭⟊㓊⺲鉮冫氳犹㲋䓪⽰㱨
䓪䐍縡⶜Ⲃ⚀哅稸鉮弌㏇氳哅務╈亝겨ꤠ⺱
侇䡘⠟㲋僿㴱刨⽰ⶍ碍硎礵㓹灅錄亩⹖⪭磞♭
♓禵闀䡘⠟僜務氳僅㛻㱨䓪⽰⺎ꪥ䓪

ꤛ蜸⚀哅⽰嚂啶飉✿飉❤ꄆ私礙⛼憡鞳乢㰇䷒⽰
⥉鸚氳㨨☮⟔䕜㱨⽰ꡕ煟私礙䷍䳦䄖䡗憡⚀
哅㱨畚杼氳ꄆ럅㍕塝ꢝ▽㏇䤗轱㷼ꪫⱶ䍛
⟊꤄鞳乢㱨氳䫣亩㛛䬠ⶍ⿦䄄氳私礙㱨䙬
閂◱⺱嘚ꄆ釒憡㘎䍛⿦䄄㵴私礙䷍䳦氳閝鈫䓪
⽰ꡕ疘䙬閂HKIRC ┘⥪僎㲋僿䬠❠⪐鼨私礙㱨
㓸鋍麅僎㏇仼䅻䄄⛼僿ꝴ鶡车嘘䴨ꄪ뇹鼾♭
峮鍲庌穓♓澭⟊⿦䄄耉⟊䧏㵴私礙㣜耕氳閝鈫
䐍縡꡺⛧鞳乢孋꨾氳겨ꤠ

HKIRC ◱⺱嘚ꪞ䅻ꄆ釲鞳乢熗꤬畚杼䋧环▽㱮
ュ氳畚杼硎礵䬠ⶍ⿦䄄㵴亦⟊꤄⠕☕鞳乢熗꤬
氳䙬閂ꢝ塝♓㛛◱⯆銬谊杼⠕☕鞳乢氳䷓瓁
⹖䈌澭⟊⿦䄄㏇谊杼⠕☕鞳乢侇耉㛭㌅劲鹘
䐍վ⠕☕鞳乢 ( 熗꤬ ) 卋❆տ氳釨㲋
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The key risks highlighted are l isted below :    ꄆ럅꟯嫱氳╚釒겨ꤠ㞞┖䢦⮛

Principal Risks

主要風險
Description

描述
Key Mitigations 

主要緩解措施

Reputational Risk 

⟔闌겨ꤠ
The negative publicity 

靷ꪫ報鷻
• Employ proactive monitoring on the news related to the Corporate on 

social media and news trends.

• ╚Ⳃ꟯嫱炙紮㨨냇僗꟯⪝⺚鞳乢氳報㵷⽰亏组飸Ⳛ
• Implement and execute a comprehensive crisis management process, 

including regular exercises and drills, with the participation of 

stakeholders from senior management and staff. This will ensure an 

effective response to and mitigation of potential crisis or emergency 

situations, while continuously evaluating its effectiveness

• ⯆㲋ꪫ氳⷇嚂畚杼孲憡畚杼㷼⹖⿦䄄鶡车㲋僿庌綗♓僗䷞䟕㵴
⽰峎魌弌㏇氳⷇嚂䡝秵䗯媲⺱侇┘亝鍑⚽⪭䷞耉

• Foster and nurture robust relationships with ".hk" and ".꺞 " users 

and industry participants through regular communication to gather 

feedback and establish close communication with the media and 

provide timely responses to inquiries.

• 鵂鷪㲋僿艃ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒♓⹖哅槡嶥鵡♓⟊䧏秵㳢鵿答
⹖䷅꥘哅槡䙬釤⺱侇◱僎艃⥉㨨⟊䧏㳢⮊嶥鵡⽰꟯➡┾⹖侇㍑䟕
刨鍪

IT System Failure Risk 

鞳銻熭䤗硎礵䷚꤄겨ꤠ
The risk of catastrophic system 

failure encompasses hardware, 

software, and network failures, all 

of which have a significant impact 

on the business's operations and 

services

䏆ꮷ哅務揩鷠⹖僜務氳愥ꦙ䓪硎礵
䷚꤄ⴎ䦮漲♭鬂♭⹖私礙䷚꤄
璣겨ꤠ

• Implement robust systems for resilience and disaster recovery, and 

conduct regular inspections to ensure their effectiveness.

• 㴨亩䍺䓪⹖愥ꦙ䕅䐟耉ⱱ氳硎礵㲋僿鶡车硎礵囸刨♓澭⟊⪭䷞耉
• Hosted on a platform that encompasses a global network of servers 

spanning various countries/regions, the DNS service maintains stable 

availability with support from a diverse range of DNS anycast providers 

across the globe.

• 憡澭⟊犹㲋氳⺎榫䓪私㓊⺲牒硎礵DNS僜務榺杶⛊僜㉻磞䡗氳
䇖⺐┕鷠车㏇┘⺱㎜㳄 /㏑ⶆ鷠⛼┾䐃⮽✿舅┪槡⺨㏑㛡⠕♴䲮❠
䟕り氳䶺䭤

• Implement active-active solutions for the deployment of registration 

services across multiple sites to mitigate the risk of a single point of 

failure.

• 㴨亩ꦁ孨亡勈⹖饖럅鷠车註⫈僜務♓鹶⩦㍕ㄲ럅䷚꤄縡啶䡗겨ꤠ
• Implement a multi-supplier strategy for IT system services and 

hardware supply is of paramount importance to effectively mitigate 

system failure risks and minimise reliance on a sole supplier.

• 亦 IT硎礵僜務⽰漲냇❠䟕┕㴨亩㛡❠䟕り瓁樋ꄆ럅稸鉮硎礵䷚꤄겨ꤠ
⹖峎㵼❤韻ㄲ┉❠䟕り

• Ensure a commitment to a high-quality Service Level Agreement (SLA) 

to meet and regularly review IT systems to fulfill the requirements.

• 㲋僿囸釲 IT 硎礵♓ꄄꢝ㍕硎礵䷚꤄縡䅸✿氳겨ꤠ♓瑟合僜務璣碍⶜㲋
(SLA)䤖钱냖⿁韭僜務氳釒姲
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Principal Risks

主要風險
Description

描述
Key Mitigations 

主要緩解措施

Information 

Security Risk 

鞳銻㱨겨ꤠ

The risk of cyberattacks and 

hacking on our systems and data 

硎礵⽰丩䴆鹂⹨私礙䷍䳦⽰랫㲙
⪌氳겨ꤠ

The risk of data breach caused by 

negligent employee or contractor 

㍕⧀⿦䡝䤖ⴎり橋䒭縡鵴䡗
氳丩䴆孋庁겨ꤠ

• An Information Security Management System (ISMS) comprising 

of robust information security policies and procedures has been 

implemented to safeguard the confidentiality, availability, and integrity 

of systems and data. Furthermore, the IT department has obtained 

international certifications for this management system.

• ⯆銬┾䫑榫⤔鞳銻㱨䷓瓁⹖䈌氳鞳銻⟊㱨畚杼硎礵 (ISMS)♓⟊
꤄硎礵⹖丩䴆氳嚂㳢䓪⺎榫䓪⽰㱮丞䓪⺱侇 IT 鼨ꝛ◱䄖㶩塝畚杼硎
礵暢⹦㎜꤀嘅嶗鏂镜

• Implement a robust set of security measures based on defense-in-

depth strategies. Remain vigilant against cyber threats, regularly assess 

vulnerabilities, and promptly address any identified weaknesses. 

Collaborate with service providers specialised in mitigating Distributed 

Denial of Service (DDoS) attacks to effectively handle large-scale attacks.

• 㴨亩岒䈲ꡕ煟瓁樋氳⟊㱨䫣亩侇⯎閝䘊私礙㣜耕㲋僿囸刨庁嬼⹖饇
鶡⪭䏳氳⟣適䄄⛼艃㵬ꝛ稸鉮⮇丆䌋ꡢ亝僜務 (DDoS) ䷍䳦氳僜務❠
䟕り合⛼♓僗䷞䟕㵴륛㛻孲ꄈ䷍䳦

• Regularly conduct various types of safety training sessions for employees 

to enhance their knowledge and awareness of security protocols.

• 㲋僿憡⿦䄄鶡车⺨㑔㱨㓸鋍♓䬠ⶍ⿦䄄㵴㱨⶜㲋氳鏂湳⽰䙬閂
• Engage external professional consultants to conduct annual security 

audits and regular internal audits, aiming to identify potential loopholes 

and areas for improvement.

• 㱨䪶㛛鼨㵬哅걙ゖ鶡车䇗䈲㱨㴱銷⹖㲋僿⪐鼨㴱銷♓閂⮯弌㏇庁嬼
⹖䷊ュ狞ꝴ

• Organise data breach drills to improve the Corporation's handling and 

mitigating data breaches effectively.

• 鶡车嘘䴨丩䴆孋庁庌穓♓䬠ⶍ⪝⺚㏇谊杼⽰稸鉮鞳乢㛛孋亡ꪫ氳䟕闭
耉ⱱ

• Establish a comprehensive data privacy management system, cultivating 

staff awareness of the importance of protecting personal data privacy. 

Develop and implement policies and procedures governing the handling 

of personal data to ensure compliance with the Personal Data (Privacy) 

Ordinance.

• 䋧环㱮ュ氳鞳乢熗꤬畚杼硎礵㓸굼⿦䄄⟊꤄⠕☕鞳乢熗꤬氳䙬閂┾
⯆銬谊杼⠕☕鞳乢氳䷓瓁⹖䈌◀⿦䄄鹘㱥♓澭⟊谊杼⠕☕鞳乢侇瑟
合վ⠕☕鞳乢 ( 熗꤬ ) 卋❆տ

Occupational Health 

and Safety Risks 

绹哅⢹䉖艃㱨겨ꤠ

The risk of operational disruptions 

caused by infectious disease 

outbreaks, adverse weather 

conditions, or traffic operations

㍕⥉刌檫䡝䘡ⱹ㛿姅敻媲䡝◬鵡
鷠车ゖ갭縡扝嫏揩鷠氳겨ꤠ

• Adhere to best practices promulgated by the World Health Organization 

and the Hong Kong Government

• 鹘㱥┪槡载榟磞笞⹖꺞䷓䈢ꯓ⛜氳僅✞㴨馒
• Regularly review health and safety guidelines.

• 㲋僿㴱刨⢹䉖艃㱨䧘䌖
• Provide health and safety awareness training to employee and conduct 

annual drills.

• 憡⿦䄄䬠❠⢹䉖艃㱨䙬閂㓸鋍┾鶡车䇗䈲庌綗
• Closely monitoring of the situation and promptly provide assistance or 

guidance to staff as necessary.

• 㳢⮊泃㴕䗯媲㏇䑒釒侇⺸⿦䄄䬠❠ⷊ侇氳⶜Ⲃ䡝䧘䌖
• Establish and implement contingency plans or arrangements (if necessary). 

• 䋧环⹖㓵车䟕銷ⱁ䡝㱨䪶㞞僗䑒釒
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".hk" and ".香港 " Registration 

「.hk」及「. 香港」註冊

HKIRC's key mandate is to provide top-quality ".hk" and ".꺞 " 

domain registration services for the Internet community. 

Types of ".hk" and ".꺞港 " Domain Names

The types of domain names available for registration are the same 

as in the previous year. We have two types of ".hk" and ". 꺞 " 

domain Names: specific and generic. 

The table below il lustrates the types and numbers of ".hk" and 

".꺞 " domain names registered as of �� December ����:

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚ (HKIRC) 氳╚釒♴務
佭憡◎绤私炙紮䬠❠⨣韭氳ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊
⺲註⫈僜務

ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞港ց㓊⺲⮯
⺎❠註⫈氳㓊⺲㏇牊┕艃⸼䇗奄鬴┾扝♴⛰闭
⴫儗⪝⺚䤧ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲ⱁ⮇憡㵬榫
㓊⺲⹖鵡榫㓊⺲⪔㛻

┖表佭ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲䢦尝衏氳⮯♓
⹖䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛氳註⫈丩ꄈ

ր.hkց㵬榫㓊⺲
Specific ".hk" 

ր.꺞港ց㵬榫㓊⺲
Specific ". 꺞港 "

 ".com.hk" ....................................... ���,���

 ".edu.hk" ............................................�,���

 ".gov.hk" ...............................................���

 ".idv.hk"  ...............................................���

 ".net.hk"  ...............................................���

 ".org.hk" ............................................�,���

「.⪝⺚ .꺞」................................ ��,���

「.䷹罬 .꺞」..................................�,���

「.䷓䈢 .꺞」.....................................���

「.⠕☕ .꺞」...................................... ��

「.私礙 .꺞」.....................................���

「.磞笞 .꺞」..................................�,���

Generic domain

".hk" 

鵡榫㓊⺲
ր.꺞港ց

��,��� ".hk" " ��,���ր.꺞ց
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���,���
���,���

���,���
���,���

���,���
���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,���

Domain Renewal in ���� (by Renewal Year Term) ���� 䇗㓊⺲箜僿（䧞箜僿䇗僿）

Total Registrations

The total number of ".hk" and ".꺞 " domain name registrations 

was ���,��� in ���� – a slight increase from the previous year. 

The overall ".hk" and ". 꺞 " domain number has maintained a 

growth momentum across the last ten years.

錝⫈竬丩
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲亦 ���� 䇗䈲氳註⫈竬丩
憡 ���,��� 鬴⸼䇗魌䐮┕ⶍ⹛佖⭴丞냇㓊⺲註
⫈竬丩㏇鷪䏢ⶇ䇗⪐┉泣⟊䧏荂㞒㘎ꝏⳂⱱ

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
�

��,���

���,���

���,���

���,���

���,���

���,���

���,���

���,���

�-year   ..............................................................��.�%
� 䇗

�-year   ................................................................�.�%
� 䇗  

�-year   ................................................................�.�%
� 䇗

�-year   ................................................................�.�%
� 䇗

��-year   ................................................................�.�%
�� 䇗
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���� Domain Holder Type (by Percentage) ���� 䇗㓊⺲䧏僗縖⮯ （䧞氬⮇奄）

���� Registrar Market Share ���� 䇗錝⫈り䄬㕙⛯僗曎

Organisational 
嚂啶

88.6%

Individual
⠕☕

11.4%

Top �
Registrars 
꺙 � ⛤錝⫈り

Top ��
Registrars 
꺙 �� ⛤錝⫈り

68.0%

Top �
Registrars 
꺙 � ⛤錝⫈り

75.8% 86.1%
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DNSSEC Validation % Among APAC Regions

SSince the HKIRC officially announced the signing of Domain 

Name System Security Extensions (DNSSEC) for ".hk" and ". 꺞
 " domain names in May ����, Hong Kong has been maintaining 

as one of the leading DNSSEC-deployed regions in APAC with 

a DNSSEC validation rate of ��.��% (as of early January ����), 
contributing to a secure, stable and interoperable environment for 

both local and global Internet communities.

DNSSEC is a crucial security measure that adds an additional 

layer of protection to the DNS lookup and exchange processes. 

By implement ing d ig i ta l  s ignatures,  DNSSEC enhances the 

authent icat ion process with in the DNS infrastructure. Unl ike 

signing DNS queries and responses themselves, DNSSEC focuses 

on signing the actual DNS data, thereby ensuring its authenticity 

and in tegr i t y.  Th is  robust  secur i t y  mechan ism serves  as  a 

safeguard against various cyber attacks, including DNS spoofing, 

man- in - the-m idd le  a t tacks ,  da ta  mod i f i ca t i on ,  and  cache 

poisoning. These attacks involve mal icious actors redirect ing 

quer ies  to  unauthor ised domains .  By  leverag ing  DNSSEC, 

organisations and individuals can confidently access websites that 

have not been tampered with, thereby guaranteeing the legitimacy 

of their online interactions. It is highly recommended for any entity 

that prioritises the security and integrity of their DNS data.

◟㜁㏑ⶆ DNSSEC꿨镜曎奄鬴
舅 ���� 䇗 � 僖 HKIRC 塜䌋㲛䄭憡꺞㏑ⶆ㓊⺲
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց皤糓ր㓊⺲硎礵㱨䴺⩘ց
(DNSSEC) ♓✿꺞氳 DNSSEC 꿨镜曎┉泣亦
◟㜁ⶆ⪐⟊䧏⺲⮛⯥葻 䡽舘 ���� 䇗 � 僖┕伄
꺞氳 DNSSEC 꿨镜曎鷾 ��.��%憡儗㏑⹖㎜
꤀◎绤私炙紮䬠❠┉⠕犹㲋 ◎鵡氳私礙梫㗟

DNSSEC 佭┉ꯁꄆ釒氳㱨䫣亩㱚憡㓊⺲硎礵
刨鍪⽰◬䬷䈌㘎岤▽갯㛛氳⟊꤄鵂鷪㴨亩丩⛤
皤⺲DNSSEC 㘎䍛▽㓊⺲硎礵㓹灅錄亩⪐氳骰
♷꿨镜孲僗⮯亦皤糓㓊⺲硎礵刨鍪⽰㍑䟕
DNSSEC 㵬嫱亦皤糓㴨꤀氳㓊⺲硎礵丩䴆䐍縡
澭⟊⪭洢澭䈲⽰㱮丞䓪鵞牊䍛㛻氳㱨嚂⯆⺎♓
ꡕ疘⺨牊私饟䷍䳦ⴎ䦮㓊⺲硎礵堉꽰╈ꝴ☕䷍
䳦鞳乢⟣䷊⽰䒎⹦╈夽璣鵞◙䷍䳦齉僎㵩䘡䙬
䷍䳦縖氳刨鍪ꄆ亏㵷⺸⮽儔祺䪧垷氳私㓊鵂鷪⮵
榫 DNSSEC磞笞⽰⠕☕⺎♓䷒䑐㏑鋽ゖ儔逈痚
䷊氳私珇䐍縡澭⟊㏇稘┕◎Ⳃ耉合嫏鶡车䍛憶
䋧閲⨣⩝縓䜢㓊⺲硎礵鞳乢㱨䓪⽰㱮丞䓪

 Hong Kong  ...................................................��.��%
꺞

 Singapore  ...................................................��.��%
亏ⱶ㐕  

 Japan  ...................................................��.��%
仼儗

 South Korea  ......................................................�.��%
ⶠꭩ

Hong Kong
꺞

��.��%

��.��%

�.��%

��.��%

Singapore
亏ⱶ㐕

Japan
仼儗

South Korea
ⶠꭩ
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Registrar Awards 

���� Best Registrar Performance Award

Gold SPEEDY GROUP CORP. LIMITED 

Silver CSC Corporate Domains, Inc. 

Bronze UDOMAIN WEB HOSTING COMPANY LIMITED

錝⫈僜ⳉり晥ꯁ

���� 僅✞錝⫈僜ⳉ晥

ꄌ晥 梫鵯꥘㎯僗꡿⪝⺚

ꉐ晥 CSC Corporate Domains, Inc.

ꉙ晥 鵡㓊㰇私僗꡿⪝⺚

Registrar Accreditation Programme

Registrar Accreditation Programme was launched in ����, with 

an aim to encourage fair competition, enabling more choices to 

customers and ultimately increase the number of ".hk" and ". 꺞 " 

registration uptake. Customers are free to choose their preferred 

registrar who is able to offer one-stop Internet services to meet 

their specific needs. In ����, there were a total of �� registrars, 

including �� from local Hong Kong market, � from Asia, and ��
from other regions.

錝⫈僜ⳉり鏂⺎銷ⱁ
註⫈僜務り鏂⺎銷ⱁ亦 ���� 䇗䫠⭴伀㏇렺⳶⪝
䇖球撏憡㲙䢒䬠❠催㛡鹢䳢僿價➢鶡ր.hkց
⹖ր.꺞ց㓊⺲註⫈ꄈ䬠ⶍ㲙䢒⺎䧞⺨舅ꧏ釒
舅榺鹢䳢合鸸氳註⫈僜務り䢦䬠❠氳┉珇䌋僜務
亦 ���� 䇗HKIRC鏂⺎氳註⫈僜務り⪦僗 �� 㳄
樧╈ �� 㳄憡儗㏑註⫈僜務り� 㳄✿舅◟孚��
㳄✿舅⪭☾㏑ⶆ
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Registrars in Hong Kong  꺞港錝⫈僜ⳉり

Registrars outside Hong Kong  꺞港以㛛氳錝⫈僜ⳉり

Registrars in Hong Kong  Registrars in Hong Kong  
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Highlights Of the Year  
年度匯絮



.hk Community

HKIRC is  commit ted to serv ing the Internet  community and 

promoting the adoption of ".hk" domain name services by different 

sectors to facilitate the growth of a digitally inclusive environment. 

In the past year, HKIRC has continued to ensure the accuracy and 

stability of the ".hk" and ".HKIRC's continued efforts to ensure the 

accuracy and stability of ".hk" and ".hongk" domain name services 

in the past year demonstrated our commitment to providing a 

safe and secure Internet environment for domain name holders to 

develop their online businesses.

Strengthening the IT Infrastructure 

HKIRC's most important mission is to provide high quality and 

professional services to all ".hk" and ". 꺞 " domain name holders. 

Therefore, HKIRC has been strengthening its IT infrastructure 

and upgrading it regularly in order to maintain the system in a 

sound and optimal condition at all times. In the past year, we have 

upgraded our security gateway system and corporate network 

access control system to enhance the security level of our office 

network. 

To further enhance the rel iabi l i ty of our domain name system 

services, we have joined hands with the China Internet Network 

Information Centre (CNNIC) in a project to incorporate our domain 

name system into any broadcast of the CNNIC domain name 

system. This wi l l  not only improve the rel iabi l i ty of our Hong 

Kong DNS services through the backup of our US and European 

partners, but also the backup of our Chinese partners. In case of 

any problem with the US and European DNS broadcasts, our DNS 

response can also be backed up by the CNNIC DNS broadcasts, 

which enhances the reliability and resilience of our DNS services.

ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞港ց炙紮
HKIRC 舜ⱱ僜務◎绤私炙紮䫠Ⳃ┘⺱槡⮯䫑榫
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲僜務➢鶡丩澰⪦踅炙紮
氳䡗ꝏ⸼䇗HKIRC ┉㞞件䏢㏑澭⟊▽ր.hkց
⹖ր.꺞ց㓊⺲僜務氳嶗澭扝鏲⽰僜務禵䧏犹㲋
舜ⱱ䬠❠㱨⺎ꪥ氳私礙梫㗟憡㓊⺲䧏僗☕ⱱ
䦌㷤私┕哅務

ꫬ㍾鞳銻熭䤗㓹䋧
HKIRC ꪞ䅻ꄆ釲憡䢦僗ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲䧏
僗☕䬠❠냖韭ꄈ⽰㵬哅氳僜務䡘⠟⨣⩝ⱶ䍛鞳銻
熭䤗㓹灅錄亩┾㲋僿ⶍ碍硎礵♓澭⟊硎礵⟊䧏僅
亏┾⨣⴫♓暢䐃僅✞䓪耉㏇鷪⸼┉䇗╈HKIRC

鶡车▽⨣⴫ⴎ䦮ⶍ碍䡘⠟氳㱨ꝼ鷻硎礵⽰⚀哅
私礙鋽ゖ䫞⯆硎礵䐍縡㘎䍛▽鰾⪝㲝私礙㱨

塝㛛憡䧏箜㘎䍛 DNS 僜務氳⺎ꪥ䓪䡘⠟艃╈
㎜◎绤私礙鞳銻╈䑐 (CNNIC) 合⛼ 鎊合⛼泘嘅
佭㵩䡘⠟氳 DNS 丞合⮽ CNNIC DNS ♴䲮勂几
╈ 鵞䢇樋合⛼㛸⛂꟯➡耉ⱶ䍛䡘⠟氳 DNS 僜
務䴺㷤⪐㏑⪭╈┉⠕䶺䭤╈䑐┘⥪鵂鷪紈㎜⽰
堷孚合⛼㛸⛂氳⤔♷䶺䭤 鵂鷪鵞合⛼亡䌋耉걦
蜸㘎䍛 DNS 僜務氳丞냇⺎ꪥ䓪⽰䍺䓪㵩⪭釛衏
疘㎠䴺㷤⮽催䊹嫚氳㏑ⶆ
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Expanding ".hk" Market Share

HKIRC's primary mission is to provide quality ".hk" and ". 꺞  " 

domain name registrat ion services to the Internet community. 

As such, HKIRC mainta ins good business re lat ionships with 

accredited registrars. We also actively encourage registrars to 

promote ".hk" and ". 꺞 " domain names within their own markets 

to  c rea te  more  f avou rab l e  cond i t i ons  fo r  t he  sus ta i nab le 

development of the corporate market. In the international market, 

HKIRC continues to co-operate with registrars in Europe and 

Southeast Asia to further enhance the visibility and share of ".hk" 

and ".꺞 " in different markets around the world. Looking ahead, 

the key to HKIRC's business development will be to strengthen 

its co-operation with registrars to create synergies, and through 

the business network established in the past, HKIRC will be able 

to reach out to potential registrars globally to further develop its 

business.

Promoting .hk as digital asset protection

HKIRC is committed to promoting the ".hk" and ".꺞 " top-level 

domains as one of the key e lements of  onl ine business and 

persona l  d ig i ta l  asset  protect ion,  espec ia l l y  for  in te l lectua l 

p rope r t y,  t r ademark  and  b rand  l i cens ing .  I n  Apr i l ,  HK IRC 

participated in the HKTDC Hong Kong International Licensing 

Show to showcase the benef i ts  of  us ing " .hk" and " . 꺞  " 

domain names to corporations and brands interested in licensing 

their intellectual property or expanding their brand presence in 

Hong Kong and beyond. HKIRC also provided information on 

the registration process, renewal procedures and other domain 

name related services, as well as advice on the protection and 

management of domain names. In addition to the ".hk" and ".꺞 "

domain name service, HKIRC also provides ".hk Domain Lock" 

service, which ensures security by double-locking domain names.

Asia Pacific Domain Name System Forum ����
The  As i a  Pac i f i c  Doma in  Name  Sys t em Fo rum ����  was 

successfully held at the Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition 

Centre (HKCEC) on � and � July and was co-organised by HKIRC 

and the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers 

( ICANN).  The two-day conference at t racted more than ���
overseas participants from across the Asia-Pacific region, bringing 

together experts from different fields, including DNS designers, 

network engineers, cybersecurity experts and business leaders. 

Held in Hong Kong for the first time, the Forum capitalised on 

the importance of Hong Kong's role as a hub for international 

exchanges and provided a platform for global part icipants to 

exchange views and "speak well of Hong Kong" to the world in 

action.

䴺㛻ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞港ց䄬㕙⛯僗曎
HKIRC 氳꺙釒♴務佭⺸◎绤私炙紮䬠❠⨣韭氳
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲註⫈僜務䷚塝HKIRC 

┉泣艃鏂⺎氳註⫈り䋧环擲㍾氳合⛼㛸⛂꟯➡
䡘⠟犉哗렺⳶註⫈僜務り㏇儗㏑䄬㕙䫠䊹⽰⠽㵷✳
榫ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲憡哅務䧏箜氪㷤Ⱚ鵴
僗⮵梫㗟 塝㛛㏇㎜꤀䄬㕙亡ꪫHKIRC 筷箜
艃堷孚⽰典ⶠ◟氳註⫈僜務り⟊䧏合⛼䐍縡䴺㛻
ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲氳杶鏂⺎䈲⽰䏆ꮷⱱ
㷤價儔✿HKIRC㵩䤧哅務氪㷤氳蜸ꄆ亦ⱶ䍛艃註
⫈僜務り氳合⛼♓氪䭙⶜⺱䷞䟕䴺㛻㕙氳䏆ꮷ
ⱱ 鵂鷪䋧环杶哅務私礙HKIRC ꯏ銷㵩㘎ⱶ
艃杶弌㏇註⫈僜務り氳绤答䐍縡䴺㛻⪭哅務釛
衏疘㎠

䫠䊹ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞港ց憡丩⛤鞳榣⟊闀
HKIRC 舜ⱱ亦䫠䊹ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ցꮼ碍㓊⺲
⛼憡稘┕哅務⽰⟊闀⠕☕丩澰鞳榣氳ꄆ釒⩕碜㶗
⪭㏇湳閂榣垷り嘅⽰⿁擀䪧垷亡ꪫ⸼䇗 � 僖
HKIRC⹉ⱶ▽꺞鞥氪㷀艈鰾氳꺞㎜꤀䪧垷㷤
⺸僗䙬㏇꺞⹖⪭☾㏑ⶆ䪧垷湳閂財榣䡝䴺㛻⿁擀
䏆ꮷⱱ氳⚀哅⽰⿁擀㷤炐▽✳榫ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞ց
㓊⺲氳⨣Ⳛ塝㛛HKIRC 麅䬠❠▽僗꟯註⫈
䈌箜僿䈌⽰⪭☾㓊⺲注꟯僜務氳鞳銻┾䬠⭴
▽⟊闀⽰畚杼㓊⺲氳䋧閲ꢝ▽ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞ց
㓊⺲僜務㛛HKIRC 麅䬠❠ր.hk 㓊⺲ꑸց僜務
鵡鷪ꦁꄆꑸ㲋㓊⺲僗䷞澭⟊㱨䓪

���� 䇗◟㜁㓊⺲硎礵鑝㙑
HKIRC꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚⽰◎绤私
⺲牒艃丩㰅㏑㏥⮇鿦嚂啶ICANN绤合╚鰾㏇
⸼䇗氳 � 僖 � 仼⽰ � 仼㏇꺞僎閲㷤鈮╈䑐䡗Ⱶ
艈车鵞⠕憡僿⪔仼氳僎閲⻹䌖▽✿舅◟㜁㏑ⶆ氳
��� 㛡⺲宿㛛⹉艃縖ⵜ纻▽⺨⠕ꯝ㓊氳㵬㳄ⴎ
䦮㓊⺲硎礵錄銷䅨私礙䄄䅨私礙㱨㵬㳄⽰
り槡ꯝ迠鵞埠鑝㙑佭꺙埠㏇꺞艈鰾⩘⮇㷤炐
▽꺞⛼憡╈㛛◬ⵜ氳ꄆ釒㏑⛤┾憡杶⹉艃縖
䬠❠▽┉⠕㱮紈氳◬孲䇖⺐♓车Ⳃ⺸┪槡ր鐀㞒
꺞䷚◄ց
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鑝㙑╚갭꥘╈㏇丩㰅祺忴鋁鑝㓊⺲硎礵⽰熭䤗㏇
◎绤私氪㷤╈氳꟯ꐷ⛼榫♓⹖㞞⛰䇆Ⲃ꺞㏇
杶丩㰅祺忴球撏╈䀽꨾꯽鉈塝㛛鑝㙑麅䬠❠▽
雧㳫氳湳閂◬孲⽰炙◬嚂僎ꄡ㵴┘⺱羞俍氳⹨
浑鋁鑝▽丩澰り嚂保㒮䄬鉮婋亡勈㓊⺲硎
礵㓹灅錄亩㱨⽰私礙㱨璣閲갭氳僅亏飸Ⳛ

⪝浑✳⽝
鷪⸼┉䇗꺞鵅塠䵆聤橻䗯㍮㗟炙僎ꪫ䐟
䅻ꤛ蜸⚀哅犉哗䫠鶡丩澰鮺㑔┾鶡髭꧇㯹り務䄬
㕙⺨䧏♷縖䑒ꯄ犉哗䫑榫Ⱚ亏熭䤗亡耉䶒䣆䣒
鵴♓祺忴犹⢹䍛꭛炙ⶆ꟯䚁⪦踅榟孨韭碜냖釤
牒㍕縡组⺲┪槡氳保㒮䄬

HKIRC 舜ⱱ亦啶䋧㱨扝꤄灒⽰⪦踅氳私礙榟
䛟㍕塝䡘⠟ⲅⱱ┘䟒㏑憡┘⺱氳◎绤私✳榫縖䬠
❠鸸樧氳䶺䭤ⴎ䦮ⱶ䍛私礙㱨䫣亩⺱侇꟯嫱
僗攑墤丩澰ꧏ姲氳☕㚖렺⳶⚀哅䫑榫扝꤄灒錄銷
氳䟕榫HKIRC氳㲄伀佭ⱱ䫠Ⳃ◎绤私氳俋⹖䟕
榫憡㷿车⪝浑✳⽝HKIRC鷪⸼┉䇗㶩筷箜㏇私
礙㱨⽰丩澰⪦踅⪔㛻亡⺸䫠Ⳃ▽㛡⠕ꯁ泘

⺸╈㵸⚀䬠❠⩦鞞私珇㱨䬟僜ⳉ

HKIRC舜ⱱ䧏箜䬠ⶍ私礙㱨姢䇖⩘⮇⮵榫㵬哅
湳閂䬠❠注䟕氳䷹罬䡘⠟✳⽝佭㘎䍛⺨槡㵴亦私
礙㱨氳鏂閂⟊꤄ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒⽰儗
㏑◎绤私炙紮氳垷沠⪦⺱ⲅⱱ䣒鵴┉⠕踅合㱨
Ⱚ亏⽰㎜꤀⴫氳丩㰅⴫㛻齉僎阁꺞㏇丩澰
ꯝ㓊╈袗Ⲩ氪㷤

䡘⠟岒䚋伺氫錊㛡╈㵸⚀哅㏇閂⮯⽰鉮婋私礙㱨
ゖ갭侇䅻䅻ꪫ舃鞳嶏僗꡿氳䧪䢇㍕塝⟊闀
私珇氳僅✞亡嫏╯┉佭侇⯎⟊䧏閝䘊㲋僿鶡车
硎礵䬟⽰囸刨╚Ⳃ氪杯硎礵庁嬼♓ꯏꡕ弌㏇
氳⷇ꤠ

Focusing on the digital economy, the forum explored how the 

Domain Name System (DNS) and technology play a key role in the 

development of the Internet and how they can help Hong Kong 

compete in the global digital economy. The forum also provided a 

wealth of knowledge exchange and networking opportunities for 

audiences from different backgrounds to discuss the latest trends 

in various topics such as digital business opportunities, smart city 

solutions, domain name system, infrastructure security and cyber 

security.

Public Mission

Last year, Hong Kong emerged from the shadow of the epidemic 

and the community fully recovered. As businesses undergo digital 

transformation and enter the e-commerce market, it is vital that 

stakeholders embrace innovat ion and technology to create a 

world-renowned smart city characterised by a strong, resil ient 

economy and a cohesive, caring community that delivers a high 

quality of life.

HKIRC's mission is to bui ld a safe, accessible and inclusive 

Internet ecosystem, and therefore has endeavoured to provide 

appropriate support to different Internet users, including measures 

to enhance network security, and to cater for the needs of people 

with special needs by encouraging barrier-free design, HKIRC's 

mission is to promote the universal adoption of the Internet. To 

fulfi l these public missions, HKIRC has continued to promote a 

number of projects in the past year in the areas of cyber security 

and digital inclusion.

HKIRC In-depth Website Security Scanning 
Service for SMEs

HKIRC continuously strives to optimise the level of cybersecurity, 

leveraging on experience and expert ise to provide educat ion 

accordingly. Our mission is to raise awareness of cybersecurity, 

protect the rights and interests of ".hk" and ". 꺞 " users and the 

local Internet community, and contribute to building Hong Kong 

into an international city of inclusion, security and innovation in 

the digital arena.

We recognise that many SMEs often face challenges in identifying 

and mitigating cyber security issues due to l imited resources. 

One of the best ways to protect website is to be on your guard 

and proactively identify system vulnerabilities to prevent potential 

dangers by scanning and checking system on a more regular 

basis.
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㏇鷪⸼氳䇭䇗╈HKIRC 憡ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫
䢒䬠❠⩦鞞氳私珇㱨䬟僜務ⴎ䦮鎌碸氳私珇
㱨䬟報⼔⽰钎鍪䇆Ⲃ榫䢒▽鉮☾⠟⺎耉ꪫ舃
氳私礙겨ꤠ┾阁☾⠟耉㛭⹖企鉮婋♴⛰弌㏇氳
ゖ갭

㵴亦⩦鞞私珇㱨䬟僜務氳ꧏ姲ꪞ䅻处⮊榫䢒
丩ꄈ┘亝㘎ⱶ䡽舘 ���� 䇗HKIRC憡飃鷪 �,���
⠕嚂啶⽰⚀哅氳私珇䬠❠㱨䬟┾䬠❠私礙겨
ꤠ報⼔阁榫䢒▽鉮☾⠟氳私礙杯媲⹖䬠❠㵬哅䙬
釤HKIRC㵩筷箜犉哗䬠❠鞳銻硎礵氳㱨䋧閲
렺⳶㲙䢒✳榫㱨䬟僜務ꤛ蜸飉✿飉㛡氳嚂啶
⹉艃私珇䬟僜務HKIRC 㵩✿耉㛭⮇◸注꟯祺
꿨鵡鷪丩䴆⮇冫峎㵼╈㵸⚀哅㏇私礙㱨亡ꪫ䅻
敨氳ꎭ鏲

亏䫠⭴ր私⢹鵡ց僜ⳉ
HKIRC 杯䄖䫠⭴亏氳ր私⢹鵡ց私珇㱨⢹䉖
囸刨僜務伀㏇╚Ⳃ䇆Ⲃր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒
囸峮⪭私珇⺎耉㰇㏇氳庁嬼鵞ꯁ綜合鍑⚽ⴎ䦮㵴
⺨⠕亡ꪫ氳鎌碸囸刨⪭╈ⴎ䦮私礙㱨錄糍⽰私
礙⛊僜㉻撹儗璣꟯ꐷ㍕碜鵡鷪╚Ⳃ䫑⹦车Ⳃ
HKIRC 舜ⱱ亦䬠냖ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒氳閝鈫
䓪✳⪭耉㛭僗䷞⟊闀⪭㏇稘鞳榣㏇㱮䡗ꪫ囸
刨╯䏳HKIRC氳㵬哅㎯꣣㵩憡榫䢒䬠❠┉♷癩ㄲ
佄䟇氳報⼔┾䬠❠鎌碸氳㱨䋧閲⠕䓪⴫氳䧘
㵷⮽ꄆ釒氳䬠ꁼ⛼榫䬠ꁼ榫䢒ꡕ疘私礙㣜耕氳
겨ꤠ┾憡☾⠟䬠❠䑒釒氳䫣亩♓꡺⛧ꄡ㵴⪭私
珇氳䷍䳦⽰堉鍇孨Ⳃ氳겨ꤠ鵞ꪫ氳瓁樋僗Ⲃ亦
䡘⠟亡⛤⟊闀ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒氳垷沠⽰
焱炯澭⟊☾⠟氳㏇稘哅務㱨✳⪭⩦⹨私珇┕
弌㏇氳⷇㲼䷍䳦⽰鍇꽰겨ꤠ氳䏆ꮷ䐍縡⩘⮇禵
闀ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒氳垷沠

Over the past few years, HKIRC has provided ".hk" and ". 꺞 " 

users with a free website security scanning service. The service, 

which includes a detailed website security scanning report and 

consul tat ion,  he lps users to understand the r isks that  the i r 

websites may be facing and enables them to resolve any potential 

problems early.

Demand for the free website security scanning service has been 

strong and users continue to grow. By ����, HKIRC have scanned 

the websites of over �,��� organisations and businesses that 

have subscribed to the service, providing continuous updates on 

the status of their websites and keeping users informed of the 

state of their networks, and will continue to proactively provide 

security advice on information systems to encourage customers to 

subscribe to the scanning service. With more organisations joining 

the scanning service, HKIRC will be able to share its experience 

and analyse the data to reduce the number of common security 

mistakes made by SMEs in the future.

Newly Launched Healthy Web Service

HKIRC has launched a new "Heal thy Web" websi te secur i ty 

checking service, which aims to proactively examine the potential 

vu lnerabi l i t ies of  " .hk" and " . 꺞  " users'  websi tes.  Th is 

comprehensive assessment includes a detailed examination of all 

aspects, including key factors such as network security settings 

and the currency of the web server. By taking this proact ive 

approach, HKIRC seeks to ra ise the awareness of ".hk" and 

". 꺞  " users so that they can effectively protect their online 

properties. Upon completion of a thorough inspection, HKIRC's 

dedicated team prov ides users wi th an easy-to-understand 

report with valuable security recommendations. This personalised 

guidance serves as an important reminder of the dangers of 

cyber threats and provides users with the necessary measures 

to mitigate the risk of attacks and fraudulent activit ies against 

their websites. Through this comprehensive approach, we are 

committed to wholeheartedly protecting the rights and welfare of 

".hk" and ". 꺞 " users by ensuring that their online business is 

safe from potential hazards, attacks and fraudulent risks on the 

site, fully safeguarding the rights of ".hk" and ".꺞 "  users.
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私礙㱨溿鋁僎硎列
憡▽䋧环私礙㱨䙬閂乄⴫┾澭⟊哅槡渊鉮僅✞氳
私礙㱨䳩⛼㱥⯞HKIRC ☬䇗艈鰾▽㛡埠溿鋁
僎鵞◙溿鋁僎氳泘氳佭㓸굼ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց
榫䢒㵴╚釒私礙㱨ゖ갭氳湳閂┾⮇◸ꡕ煟氳
䑐䐃

溿鋁僎氳갭免ꪞ䅻䊹嫚尝衏▽㓊⺲㱨鸍鰾
⪝㱨NFT 겨ꤠ璣閲갭铻縖ⴎ䦮꺞閝務谊
Fortinet禙沾熭䤗꺞㛻㱄璣车哅㵬㳄⽰合⛼
㛸⛂⹉艃⪭╈☾⠟⺸哅槡⮇◸▽㵏鞕氳祺꿨⽰釤
鉮鵞◙溿鋁僎憡⹉艃縖䬠❠▽┉⠕㱄綗⽰◬孲氳
䇖⺐➢鶡▽私礙㱨䙬閂氳䬠냖┾䬠❠▽㴨榫
氳ꡕ煟瓁樋⽰䤗䄇

鵂鷪鵞◙ⲅⱱHKIRC舜ⱱ亦䣒鵴┉⠕催㱨氳私
礙梫㗟⟊闀榫䢒氳丩䴆⽰鞳銻㱨

私礙㱨鞳銻⿦䄄⪦◸㛸⛂銷ⱁ
HKIRC舜ⱱ亦⟊闀儗氳◎绤私炙紮䫠Ⳃ儗䡗
憡保㒮䄬┾㘎䍛私礙㱨䙬閂㍕塝艃䷓䈢
鞳銻熭䤗竬泃鰾⪝㲝合⛼亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 � 仼䫠
Ⳃ▽ր私礙㱨鞳銻⪦◸㛸⛂銷ⱁց┾塜䌋クⳂ
鎊銷ⱁHKIRC氳揩鷠銷ⱁ䄖祺飃鷪└䇗┾┉泣
憡ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց榫䢒䬠❠僜務亦 ���� 䇗
� 僖 �� 仼HKIRC 艈鰾▽րCybersec Infohub ⼿
䇗㵬哅䄄⛼㏵ ����䟕㵴渉䕜蛓闭氳私礙㱨䎬
Ⳛց㏇孨Ⳃ╈ꯓ氪▽ր䇗䈲⤃⭴靹暶晥ց♓
表䏄犉哗⮇◸鞳銻氳⺨㳄嚂啶

���� 䇗Cybersec Infohub 䇖⺐⪦僗飃鷪 ��� ⺲
亏䡗⿦ⱶ⪌䡗⿦✿舅┘⺱车哅ⴎ䦮鞳銻熭䤗
ꉐ车ꄌ踅⟊ꤠ⽰䷹罬槡璣泘⯥䡗⿦嚂啶䄖
飃鷪 �,��� 㳄㵬哅☕⿦♏表▉飃鷪 �,��� ☕
Cybersec Infohub 䇖⺐⸼䇗艈鰾▽㛡⠕僎⿦孨Ⳃ
ⴎ䦮稘┕稘┖溿鋁僎◬孲僎⽰ꄡ㵴车哅ꧏ姲氳
孨Ⳃ ⻹䌖▽飃鷪 ��� ⺲⹉艃縖鵞◙孨Ⳃ䬠❠
▽┉⠕䇖⺐阁☕⠟⮇◸僅亏氳私礙㱨飸Ⳛ⽰
湳閂

Cybersecurity Seminar Series

This year, in order to build a culture of cybersecurity awareness 

and to ensure that the industry understands the best practices in 

cybersecurity, HKIRC has also been organising frequent seminars 

to cultivate the knowledge and insights of key cybersecurity issues 

among ".hk" and ".꺞 " users and to share defence tips.

The seminar covered a wide range of topics, including domain 

name security, remote office security and NFT risk. Participating 

organisat ions include the Hong Kong Pol ice Force, Fort inet, 

NSFOCUS, and the University of Hong Kong and other industry 

experts and partners to share their valuable experience with the 

industry.By providing participants with an interactive platform for 

learning and fostering collaboration, these seminars effectively 

foster  a  he ightened sense of  cybersecur i ty  consc iousness. 

Moreover, they equip attendees with practical defense strategies 

and techniques. 

These concerted endeavors ep i tomise HKIRC's unwaver ing 

ded icat ion  to  cu l t i va t ing  a  sa fe r  ne twork  env i ronment  and 

safeguarding user data and information security.

Cybersec Infohub

HK IRC i s  commi t t ed  t o  p ro tec t i ng  Hong  Kong ' s  I n t e r ne t 

community, promoting Hong Kong as a smart city and raising 

awareness of cyber security. Therefore, in collaboration with the 

Office of the Government Chief Information Officer (OGCIO), the 

Cybersec Infohub was promoted and off ic ial ly launched on �
September ����. HKIRC has been operating its programme for 

more than three years and has been providing services to users 

of ".hk" and ". 꺞  ". On �� September ����, HKIRC organised 

the "Cybersec Infohub Annual  Profess ional  Workshop ���� : 

Navigating through the Changing Cyber Security Landscape". 

During the event, the "Top Contributors Award" was presented to 

recognise organisations for their active sharing of information.

More than ��� new members joined the Cybersec Infohub platform 

in ���� from a wide range of industries, including IT, banking, 

f inance, insurance and educat ion, among others. With more 

than �,��� member organisations and over �,��� professionals 

represented, the Cybersec Infohub platform organised a number 

of member events last year, including online and offline seminars, 

networking sessions and industry-speci f ic events, attract ing 

more than ���  part ic ipants. These events provide a platform 

for part ic ipants to share the latest cybersecur i ty t rends and 

knowledge.
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私礙㱨䤗轱鑝㙑 ����
憡䟕㵴私礙㱨仼沠㌅㼢ゖ갭HKIRC 亦 �� 僖
�� 仼艃䷓䈢鞳銻熭䤗竬泃鰾⪝㲝艈鰾▽ր私礙㱨
䤗轱鑝㙑 ����ց鵞埠鑝㙑⛼憡┉⠕◬孲䇖⺐
僗䷞➢鶡▽╈私礙㱨哅槡氳◬孲렺⳶㛡⠕⪝
熗揩嚂啶⪦⺱䋧环催䍛㛻氳私礙㱨ꡕ稘鑝㙑氳
泘嘅佭ⱶ䍛╈哅槡㵬㳄╯ꝴ氳◬孲⮇◸僅亏氳
私礙㱨釤鉮阁注꟯⚀哅⽰嚂啶催岒⪌㏑▽鉮私
礙㱨閲갭⺱侇鵡鷪㷤炐私礙㱨鉮婋亡勈⽰
鶡车⚀哅◬孲鑝㙑➢䡗▽艃ꮼ㶄私礙㱨㵬㳄
䋧环绤答✳艃僎縖暢䐃▽僅亏氳私礙㱨鉮婋
亡勈

鑝㙑鹹鑂▽◸靷沸⺲氳╈⪔㏑私礙㱨㵬㳄⽰
�� 㳄鉮婋亡勈❠䟕り伀㏇➢鶡㶄珸私礙㱨鞳
銻⽰綜合鉮婋亡勈氳◬孲鑝㙑⤔⹨⺨槡꟯嫱硝
僗 ��� ꝴ⪝熗揩嚂啶⹖鷀 ��� ⺲哅槡☕㚖뢷纻┉
㔆┾暢䐃掃憶氳㍑ꮷ

㷤價儔✿HKIRC 㵩筷箜ⱶ䍛艃䷓䈢⽰⺨磞笞氳
秵㳢合⛼塝㛛HKIRC筷箜鵂鷪┉硎⮛氳孨Ⳃ
䬠냖䄬妩㵴私礙㱨氳䙬閂┾憡ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞
ց榫䢒ꪫ䬠ⶍ私礙㱨嘅嶗憡ꀕ◎绤私⛼⭴
靹暶

私礙㱨⿦䄄㓸鋍䇖⺐
憡鶡┉塠䬠ⶍ⚀哅䟕㵴私礙㣜耕氳耉ⱱ⺱侇峎㵼
☕憡ꎭ鏲㵷舜氳㱨庁嬼겨ꤠHKIRC 䫠⭴▽┉
⠕❠⿦䄄䫚⹨㓹灅私礙㱨㓸鋍氳䇖⺐鎊㓸鋍䇖
⺐䇆Ⲃ⿦䄄▽鉮☾⠟㏇仼䅻䄄⛼╈⺎耉ꪫ舃氳私礙
㱨겨ꤠ䬠냖☾⠟氳㱨䙬閂┾㵩㓸鋍⪐㳋
䟕榫亦⺨舅氳䄄⛼㽗⛤┕䡽舘 ���� 䇗䄖僗飃
鷪 ���,��� ⺲⿦䄄✳榫鎊䇖⺐䄬㕙⹛䟕犉哗
⹛佖⭴⚀哅㵴注꟯㓸鋍氳ꧏ姲处⮊ꗴ亦塝䗯媲
HKIRC僎䧏箜ⱶ䍛䇖⺐氳䊹䈲⽰岒䈲㘎錄催㛡车
哅氳私礙㱨㓸鋍鐑䴺㛻㓸鋍☕丩┾尝衏催
䊹嫚氳⪐㳋伀㏇憡⿦䄄䬠❠僅鸸⮊氳鞳嶏䇆Ⲃ
⚀哅꡺⛧私礙㱨겨ꤠ

Cybersecurity Symposium ����
I n  response to  the  esca la t ing  cha l lenges  in  cybersecur i t y, 

HKIRC co-hosted the "Cybersecur i ty  Sympos ium ���� "  on 

��th December with Office of the Government Chief Information 

Officer. The event served as a platform for meaningful exchanges 

between the cyber  secur i ty  industry  in  Main land China and 

Hong Kong to develop stronger protection measures for major 

enterprises and organisations. One of the main objectives of the 

forum was to strengthen the communication between industry 

experts and leaders in Mainland China and Hong Kong, share 

insights on various cyber security issues, enable local enterprises 

and organisations to gain valuable knowledge on cyber security 

information, as well as to facilitate networking opportunities with 

top cyber secur i ty experts through the showcasing of cyber 

security solut ions and enterprise exchanges, in order to gain 

access to the latest cyber security solutions.

The forum invited top cyber security experts and ��  solut ion 

prov iders f rom Main land China and Hong Kong to fac i l i ta te 

the exchange of cutt ing-edge cyber security information and 

integrated solutions. The event was well received with over ���
attendees and ��� public and private sector organisations with an 

enthusiastic response.

Looking ahead, HKIRC wil l continue to strive to strengthen its 

co-operation with the Government and various organisations. 

Through a series of activities and programmes, HKIRC aims to 

raise public awareness of cyber security, enhance the network 

security standards for ".hk" and ". 꺞 " users and contribute to 

the overall improvement of cyber security standards.

Cybersec Training Hub

To further deepen an organisation's abil ity to respond to cyber 

crises and reduce the risk of security breaches caused by human 

error, HKIRC provides a platform to deliver basic cyber security 

training to employees. The training helps employees understand 

the cybersecurity risks they may encounter in their daily work and 

raises their awareness so that they can apply the knowledge in 

their respective roles. Until ����, more than ���,��� employees 

have already used the platform, which has been well received 

by the market, reflecting the huge demand for such training. In 

response, HKIRC has enhanced the breadth and depth of i ts 

platform, now offering tai lor-made industry-specif ic cyber r isk 

scenario training programmes to reach a wider audience and cover 

a wider range of content, with a view to minimising cybersecurity 

risks from the perspective of the employees by providing them 

with the most suitable and appropriate resources.
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HKIRC 私礙㱨ꪂ䇗銷ⱁ ����
���� 䇗氳 HKIRC 私礙㱨ꪂ䇗銷ⱁ倧ꯓ晥⪯煱䄖
亦 � 僖㎨幥磶兠☬䇗氳銷ⱁ䐃⮽儗 �� 㛡䢦㱄
劆氳犉哗ꮷ䟕飃鷪 ���� ⺲㱄榟駉驳⹉艃⪭╈
㏇꺞㵬哅䷹罬㱄ꢚ (IVE) 剀想⮇劆艈车氳婋頉憡
鵞埠銷ⱁ樔┖▽㱮紈氳⺀谝菜菜⹉頉縖╯╈⥪
僗 ��� ⺲⨣熕氳㱄榟聤犋縡⭴侑碍婋頉☾⠟♓
㎯꣣䎬䌋合⛼㏇攑⤔氳私ꮻ╈閂⮯⹖鉮婋庁嬼
祺鷪┉樓忂憶氳球撏㛻僎⺸表杯⨣熕氳㱄劆꣣⚎
ꯓ氪晥⿁♓表䏄☾⠟氳ⲅⱱ暢塝墤唾氳㱄劆ⴎ
䦮ヨ婺債ꢚ鳖㳢╚䕒╈㱄⽰帠㓹債ꢚ典▆륔
鵞⠕銷ⱁ┉泣佭氪䫂哅槡亏ⱱꄈ氳⤺⴫ⱜ憡私礙
㱨车哅嫱⪌亏氳孨ⱱ┾➢鶡㓸굼催㛡⨣熕☕
䣉䫠Ⳃ丞⠕车哅氳氪㷤

䫠Ⳃ丩澰扝꤄灒
���� 舘 ���� 䇗䈲氳ր扝꤄灒私ꮻ㇚錊銷ⱁցꯓ晥
⪯煱亦 � 僖 �� 仼㏇꺞僎閲㷤鈮╈䑐艈车☬䇗
HKIRC舜ⱱ亦㵩ր扝꤄灒私礙ց氳杼䒟䫠䊹舘催㛡
り哅槡⮯榼鑂縖丩ꄈ注奄┕㷋㘎ⱶ▽ ��.�%催
㛡㨨냇嚂啶⹉艃▽鎊銷ⱁ縡ꄌ踅槡氳⹉艃曎催忂
㘎 ���%

鎊銷ⱁ㛡䇗✿䐃⮽▽哅槡䊹嫚氳䶺䧏暢晥縖✿舅
⪝⪦◬鵡ꉐ车⽰㨨냇璣㛡⠕车哅⸼䇗飃鷪
��� ⠕私珇⽰孲Ⳃ䟕榫䌋暢䐃㇚錊㏇ ���� 䇗
HKIRC㵩筷箜䳸♴鎊銷ⱁ氳╚鰾ㄲ⛤䷓䈢鞳銻熭
䤗竬泃鰾⪝㲝⽰䇖璣嚂僎㡨⿦僎⮇⮯䳸♴⶜鰾嚂啶
⽰暐环걙ゖ钎鍪㡨⿦僎榺り僎⶜僎⽰攑墤ꧏ姲
☕㚖磞笞璣┘⺱ꯝ㓊氳䡗⿦磞䡗憡▽阁䇗魌┉♏
▽鉮丩澰扝꤄灒氳ꄆ釒䓪☬䇗鞳銻熭䤗䷹罬ꯝ
迠⶜僎䟕鹹䡗憡亏䡗⿦

憡▽鶡┉塠ⱶ䍛丩澰扝꤄灒氳㴨馒澭⟊保㒮䄬
氳丩澰㓹灅錄亩䟕榫䌋⽰私ꮻ齉⤔扝꤄灒Ⱶ
耉鎊銷ⱁ塜䌋催⺲憡ր丩澰扝꤄灒㇚錊銷ⱁց
鵞⠕⺲牒催鞟⮊㏑⹛佖▽䫠Ⳃ丩澰⪦踅泘嘅氳䙬
紶┘⥪㷀꡿亦私ꮻ縡佭釛衏▽催䊹嫚氳疘㎠
♓幥餉丩㰅炙僎氳ꧏ姲

HKIRC Cyber Youth Programme ����
The HKIRC Cyber Youth Programme Awards Ceremony was 

success fu l l y  comple ted in  August .  Th is  year 's  p rogramme 

received overwhelming response from more than ��  schools 

in Hong Kong, with over � ,���  students part ic ipat ing in the 

programme. The programme was a hit at the Hong Kong Institute 

of Vocational Education (IVE) Chai Wan Campus, where the final 

competit ion was held. Out of the many talented part icipants, 

only ��� outstanding students made it to the final, where they 

worked in teams to identify and solve vulnerabilities in a specially 

designed webpage. After a f ierce batt le, the top teams were 

recognised for their outstanding performance. Highly commended 

winning schools included La Salle College, Carmel Divine Grace 

Foundat ion Secondary School,  and United Chr ist ian Col lege 

(Kowloon East). The programme has been a catalyst for discovering 

new talent in the industry, injecting new life into the cybersecurity 

industry and promoting the nurturing of more talented individuals 

who will shape the future of the industry.

Fostering digital accessibility

The Web Accessibility Recognition Scheme awards presentation 

ceremony for the ����-���� was held on �� April at the Hong 

Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre. This year, HKIRC was 

keen to  promote the concept  o f  web access ib i l i t y  to  more 

sectors of the community and successfully attracted ��.�% more 

applicants than last year. More media organisations participated 

in the scheme and the participation rate of the financial sector 

surged by ���%.

The scheme has received widespread support from the industry 

over the years; winners have come from a wide range of sectors, 

including public transport, banking and the media. Last year, more 

than ��� websites and mobile applications were also recognised. 

In ����, HKIRC will continue to be the scheme organiser, with the 

Office of the Government Chief Information Officer (OGCIO) and 

the Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC) acting as co-organiser 

and independent advisor respectively. The advisory committee 

comprises members from various sectors such as chambers of 

commerce, associations and organisations for people with special 

needs. To promote the importance of digital accessibility to the 

younger generation, the Association of Leaders in IT Education 

(ALITE) was invited to become a new member this year.

To further enhance the digital accessibility practices and ensure 

that the digital infrastructure, applications and web pages of the 

Smart City are equipped with accessibility features, the scheme 

has been officially renamed from "Web Accessibility Recognition 

Scheme" to "Digital Accessibility Recognition Scheme". The name 

better reflects the signif icance of promoting the goal of digital 

inclusion, which is not limited to web pages but covers a wider 

scope to meet the needs of the digital society. 
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塝㛛鎊銷ⱁ麅㵩䴺㛻泘嘅⹨浑♓尝衏ꝏ縖氳ꧏ
姲ꤛ蜸꺞ꪫ舃☕⹾縏⴫氳䗯媲㍕塝㏇䫠Ⳃ
ր丩澰扝꤄灒㇚錊銷ⱁց氳⺱侇僎㵩ꝏ縖硱⪌憡
ꄆ럅僜務㵴霆렺⳶錄銷私ꮻ⽰䟕榫䌋侇縓䜢⮽
☾⠟氳ꧏ姲❆㞞癩⴫撹ꪫ⹖鐪丞乄㰅㛻㵸璣鵞
嘚耉㛭䇆Ⲃ☾⠟催魌넴㏑鸸䟕丩㰅⴫榟孨◸⹨⩘
㴨僗飰氳嗝룺榟孨

梫㗟⟊闀⹖⺎䧏箜氪㷤
HKIRC岒伺㏇哅務氪㷤氳⺱侇ꯄ熢䤖梫⟊⹖⺎䧏
箜杼䒟♓況ⱱ峎㵼哅務氪㷤㵴梫㗟氳靷ꪫ䏆ꮷ
䡘⠟哗╯ꄆ釲⚀哅氪㷤氳鷪╈丞合梫⟊疒耉氳
䧏箜杼䒟HKIRC㛻ⱱ䶺䧏峎䪶疒耉鰾⪝㲝䄖䫑
榫▽ LED 拨伺렺⳶⧀⿦ꦗꝧ鰾⪝㲝侇꟯ꝥ꧇
胖䡝錄糍鶡⪌涊洤嘘䌋꟯ꝥ䢦僗ꪞ䑒釒꧇㯹⹖拨
伺錄⤔♓疒泸耉嶏

憡▽峎㵼宫鞞⹖⟊闀梫㗟䡘⠟◱䫠䊹扝碋⴫♓
◎Ⳃ꧇㯹氫冏⹖♓丩澰⴫㰇四㴨杯扝碋⴫氳鰾⪝
梫㗟況ⱱ峎㵼碋䍗氳榫ꄈ鰾⪝㲝錄糍㍑䷅ⶆ亡
➘䊵碋䐢梫⫋榫HKIRC䌖⪌梫⟊䫣亩┾澭⟊⿦
䄄鹘䐍哅槡⪝鏂氳僅✞梫⟊㱥⯞♓疒泸耉嶏⽰峎
㵼宫鞞㴨杯⺨ꯁ⺎䧏箜泘嘅

犉哗⹉艃车哅孨Ⳃ
HKIRC舜ⱱ亦䡗憡◎绤私㓊⺲车哅氳⩝꿄䡘⠟┉
泣犉哗⹉艃⺨车⺨哅氳孨Ⳃ⽰䫠䊹┾犉哗⹉艃㏑
ⶆ⽰㎜꤀鑝㙑䡘⠟㳢⮊꟯嫱儗㏑⽰杶氳僅亏氪
㷤ⱶ䍛䫠䊹㓊⺲⽰⪝浑✳⽝銷ⱁ氳瓁樋㱨䪶♓
䟕㵴鲇鵯闭⴫氳䄬㕙梫㗟

艃랉ꮻ䋧环⺭⛼㛸⛂꟯➡

HKIRC艃랉ꮻ䋧环合⛼㛸⛂꟯➡伀㏇㲛⥉ր.hkց
⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲氳⨣Ⳛ⺱侇㘎ⱶ╈㵸⚀哅㵴
⺨ꯁ䶺䭤銷ⱁ氳鏂閂鵞♷⮍擻氳⪐㳋ⴎ䦮䫠䊹
HKIRC氳僜務疘㎠䬠❠⩦鞞僜務ⴎ䦮ր私⢹鵡ց
氳私珇㱨䬟僜務♓⹖䬠냖⿦䄄㱨䙬閂氳
ր私礙㱨⿦䄄㓸鋍䇖⺐ց⮍擻氳ⷆ⯇ꄈ飃鷪
���,��� ♷┾㏇り哅ⶆ孭氪♓阁催䊹嫚氳⹨浑
▽鉮 HKIRC䄄⛼⽰僜務

The scheme will also expand its target audience to include the 

needs of the elderly. With Hong Kong facing an aging population, 

while promoting the "Digital Accessibility Recognition Scheme," 

the scheme wil l  priorit ise serving the elderly, encouraging the 

considerat ion of their  needs when designing web pages and 

applications, such as simplified layouts and adjustable text sizes. 

This can help them adapt more easily to the digital lifestyle and 

enjoy a fulfilling and interesting golden age.

Environmental Protection and Sustainability

HKIRC recognises the need to be environmentally fr iendly and 

susta inable as we str ive to min imise the negat ive impact of 

our business development on the environment. We place great 

importance on integrating sustainable concepts of environmental 

protect ion and energy saving into our business development 

process. HKIRC is a strong supporter of emission reduction and 

energy saving, and has adopted LED lighting in the office, and 

encourages employees to switch off their computers or set them 

to sleep mode when they leave the office and switch off all non-

essential electronic and lighting equipment to save energy.

To reduce waste and protect the environment, we also promote 

a paperless office environment with interactive whiteboards and 

digital filing to minimise paper consumption. Recycling areas have 

been set up in offices to facil itate the recycling of wastepaper, 

and HKIRC has introduced environmentally friendly measures and 

ensured that our staff follow industry-recognised best practices 

in order to save energy and reduce waste, and to achieve our 

sustainability targets.

Active engagement in industry events

HKIRC is committed to being at the forefront of the Internet 

domain name industry and has been actively involved in local 

publ icat ions and events as wel l  as regional and internat ional 

forums. These initiatives provide us with the opportunity to learn 

about local and global best practices and to enhance our strategic 

management of domain names and public mission programmes in 

order to respond quickly to the ever-changing market environment.

Local publications launched in collaboration 
with Yellow Page

HKIRC has formed a partnership with Yellow Page to promote 

the benef i ts  of  " .hk" and ".꺞 " domain name and to ra ise 

awareness of the various support programmes available to SMEs. 

These initiatives include the provision of a free website scanning 

service called "Healthy Web" and the establishment of a "Cybersec 

Training Hub", which aims to raise the security awareness of 

staff. Over ���,��� copies of the publication were printed and 

distributed in business districts to reach out to a wider audience 

about HKIRC's work and services.
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䫠䊹丩澰⪦踅մ
HKIRC艃랫個╈鷾䡗合⛼㛸⛂꟯➡┾㏇┘⺱氳孨
Ⳃ⽰㛻㱄ꝧ錄냇꿨䶥⛤伀㏇阁⹉ⱶ縖岒⪌▽鉮㵩
扝꤄灒錄銷⸊⯞硱⪌私珇⽰䣆嚂䟕榫䌋ꝧ氪氳ꄆ
釒䓪塝㛛憡▽㘎鶡⹉ⱶ縖氳杼鉮냇꿨▉ⴎ䦮
阁☾⠟냇僎⮽㏇仼䅻榟孨╈✳榫丩澰熭䤗侇攑墤ꧏ
姲☕㚖䢦ꪫ舃氳䧪䢇

憡▽䫠Ⳃ哅槡⹉艃丩澰⪦踅HKIRC 艃 PwC ⽰꺞
鞁⿁稵澰⶜僎合⛼㏇ PwC氳 Hack a DayⳂ⽰
꺞鞁⿁稵澰⶜僎냖㼊僎┕錄糍냇꿨䶥⛤➢鶡㵬
哅☕㚖⽰车哅ꯝ迠▽鉮催㛡丩澰⪦踅氳ꄆ釒䓪䶒
䣆䋧錄丩澰⪦踅亏侇♏

䊹典泸私礙㱨㲛⥉⼿⹖私礙㱨ⶥ
鈮僎
䷓䈢鞳銻熭䤗竬泃랉䑪⩞⩝榟 , JP曎ꯝ꺞私礙
㱨哅槡♏表㎯⭴䅫㏇䊹䃹艈车氳 ���� 䇗䊹典泸
私礙㱨㲛⥉⼿⹖私礙㱨ⶥ鈮僎縡 HKIRC 䏭
唾䇟暢鹹⹉艃佭埠孨Ⳃ┾榺车䷓竬逯♏表⭴䅫
䄹價 HKIRC 㵩✿耉㏇催㛡㷼ꪫ┕艃╈㎜⪐㏑氳┘
⺱嚂啶⮇◸私礙㱨鞳銻▽鉮僅亏䤗轱⹖⻹⹦
䡗Ⱶ祺꿨⪦⺱䥡煟私礙㣜耕啶䋧㱨氳私礙
梫㗟

◎绤私⺲牒艃丩㰅㏑㏥⮇鿦嚂啶
(ICANN)

◎绤私⺲牒艃丩㰅㏑㏥⮇鿦嚂啶 (ICANN)竬鼨錄
亦紈㎜嬸允瀒憡┉㳄ꪞ擭⮵嚂啶䡗⿦ⴎ䦮▽㛡
亡氳䧏♷縖ICANN╚釒✳⽝憡禵闀私꤀私礙⶜㲋
⛤㏥ (IP Address) ⹖㓊⺲硎礵氳㱨⹖犹㲋鷠⛼
稵鿦 IP address ⹖畚杼ꮼ碍㓊⺲璣♴務

HKIRC 艃 ICANN 合⛼㏇꺞绤合艈鰾 ���� 䇗
◟㜁㓊⺲硎礵鑝㙑

塝㛛HKIRC 暢鹹⭴䅫亦重⿬㏽伬艈车氳
ICANN �� 溿鋁僎⹖䐼㎜庤㔸艈车氳 ICANN�� ⼿
䇗㛻僎佭埠孨Ⳃ䬠❠▽㵏鞕氳䇖⺐阁 HKIRC

艃⪭☾㎜㳄♏澰ꮼ碍㓊⺲ (ccTLD) 註⫈僜務嚂啶䫚
孫┾鋁鑝㓊⺲䷓瓁氳僅亏氪㷤

Promoting Digital Inclusion

HKIRC has par tnered wi th  D ia logue in  the Dark  to  prov ide 

exper ient ia l  booths at  var ious events  and un ivers i t ies .  The 

booths aim to provide part ic ipants with an understanding of 

the importance of incorporat ing accessible design pr inciples 

into website and mobile application development. In addit ion, 

they provided an opportunity for individuals to gain a deeper 

understanding of the chal lenges faced by people with special 

needs in using digital devices in their daily lives. 

The Experience Booth was featured at two important events: the 

PWC Hack A Day and GS� Hong Kong Summit. These events 

provided a platform for professionals and industry leaders to 

engage and facilitate discussions on the importance of inclusive 

design practices.

Guangdong Cybersecurity Awareness Week and 
Cybersecurity Exposition

I r  Tony Wong, JP, the Government Chief  Informat ion Off icer 

(GCIO) led a delegation of Hong Kong's cyber security industry 

to Guangdong Cybersecurity Awareness Week and Cybersecurity 

Exposition in Guangzhou, and HKIRC was honoured to be invited 

to part ic ipate in the event and represented by i ts  CEO. We 

hope that HKIRC will be able to share information with different 

organisations in Mainland China at more levels in the future, to 

grasp the latest technology and successful experience, and to 

work together to resist cyber threats and build a secure cyber 

environment.

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and 
Numbers (ICANN)

The Internet Corporat ion for  Assigned Names and Numbers 

( ICANN), headquartered in Los Angeles, USA, is a non-prof i t 

organisation comprising a wide range of stakeholders, whose 

primary mission is to maintain the security and stabil ity of the 

Internet Protocol Address (IP Address) and Domain Name System 

(DNS),  to a l locate IP addresses and to admin ister  top- leve l 

domains, etc. 

HKIRC has collaborated with ICANN to jointly organise the Asia 

Pacific Domain Name System Forum ���� in Hong Kong.

In addition, HKIRC was invited to attend ICANN �� in Cancun, 

Mexico and part ic ipated in the ICANN ��  AGM in Hamburg, 

Germany. The event provided a valuable plat form for HKIRC 

to network with other country code top-level domain (ccTLD) 

registrars and discuss the latest developments in domain name 

policy.
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◟㜁ⶆꮼ碍㓊⺲磞笞 (APTLD)

◟㜁ⶆꮼ碍㓊⺲磞笞 (APLTD) 憡┉㳄ⶆ㓊䓪磞笞
䡗⿦✿舅◟㜁ⶆ㎜㳄♏澰ꮼ碍㓊⺲ (ccTLD) 畚杼
㷼APTLD氳䄄⛼✳⽝憡➢鶡ⶆ⪐㓊⺲畚杼☕⿦湳
閂⹖祺꿨◬孲♓鷾舘┪槡碍氳畚杼姢䇖HKIRC

亦 � 僖暢鹹⹉艃㏇縏䳐蛓霆艈车氳 APTLD�� 溿鋁
僎HKIRC 艃飃鷪 ��� ⛤✿舅┪槡⺨㏑氳哅⪐㵬
㳄⽰艃僎縖鶡车◬孲⮇◸私礙㱨銷ⱁ⹖憡╈㵸
⚀䬠ⶍ私礙㱨氳祺꿨

╈乄㓊⺲⶜鐪绤⺭僎 (CDNC)

╈乄㓊⺲⶜鐪绤合僎 (CDNC) ⯞憡┉㳄暐环⹖ꪞ擭
⮵磞笞伀㏇➢鶡╈乄㓊⺲硎礵䤗轱嘅嶗⹖䷓瓁氳
嶥鵡⹖⶜鐪绤合僎榺 CNNIC╈㎜◎绤私礙⟔
䕜╈䑐TWNIC財㎯嫏☕⺐想私饟鞳銻╈䑐
HKIRC ⹖ MONIC￤ꝛ◎绤私礙鞳銻╈䑐亦
���� 䇗⪦⺱䡗环㏇╈㎜⪐㏑꺞⹖⺐想氳鏥
銨㵬㳄䧏箜⶜Ⲃ┖㓊⺲註⫈ꍖ榫▽催㛡꺞氳㰅
瑟塝㛛CDNC 䡗⿦◱⪦⺱ⲅⱱ杶꧇鼾⛊僜
㉻㞞☬◱⺎䶺䭤╈乄꧇鼾㏑㏥CDNC 䡗⿦㵩筷箜
ⲅⱱ䫠Ⳃ杶催㛡䫑榫╈乄㓊⺲
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APTLD

The Asia Pacif ic Top Level Domain Organisat ion (APLTD) is a 

regional international organisation with members from the Asia 

Pacific Country Top Level Domain (ccTLD) administrations, whose 

mission is to facilitate the exchange of knowledge and experience 

amongst domain name administrators in the region in order 

to achieve world-class standards of governance. In February, 
HKIRC was invited to participate in the APTLD�� seminar held in 

Vientiane, Laos. HKIRC shared cybersecurity programmes and 
experience in enhancing cybersecurity for SMEs with over ���
industries experts and participants from around the world.

CDNC

The Chinese Domain Name Co-ordination Consortium (CDNC) 

is an independent, non-prof i t  organisat ion that promotes the 

communicat ion and co-ordinat ion of technical standards and 

po l ic ies for  the Chinese Domain Name System. CDNC was 
established in ���� by CNNIC (China Internet Network Information 

Centre),  TWNIC (Taiwan Network Information Centre),  HKIRC 

and MONIC (Macao Internet Network Information Centre). With 

the cont inuedassistance of  language experts f rom Main land 
China, Hong Kong and Taiwan, more Hong Kong characters 

have been included in the domain name registry. In addition, 

with the concerted efforts of CDNC members, global email 

servers now support Chinese language email addresses, and 

CDNC members will continue to work hard to promote the 

increased adoption of Chinese language domain names globally.



Key Milestones of HKIRC in ����

HKIRC ���� 䇗꟯ꐷꄅ

Asia Pacific Domain Name System Forum ����
���� 䇗◟㜁㓊⺲硎礵鑝㙑

HKIRC Annual General Meeting ����
HKIRC⼿䇗㛻僎 ����

Web Accessibility Recognition Scheme Awards Presentation Ceremony

ր扝꤄灒私ꮻ㇚錊銷ⱁցꯓ晥⪯煱

Cyber Youth Programme ����
私礙㱨ꪂ䇗銷ⱁ ����
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Cybersec Infohub Annual Professional 

Workshop ����: Navigating through the 

Changing Cybersecurity Landscape

Cybersec Infohub⼿䇗㵬哅䄄⛼㏵ ����
䟕㵴渉䕜蛓闭氳私礙㱨䎬Ⳛ

Ethical Phishing Email Campaign ����
ꄪ뇹꧇鼾庌綗 ����

Guangdong Cybersecurity Awareness Week and Cybersecurity Exposition

䊹典泸私礙㱨㲛⥉⼿⽰私礙㱨ⶥ鈮僎

Cybersecurity Symposium ����
私礙㱨䤗轱鑝㙑 ����

The �st Hong KongPrimary 

School Students 

Cybersecurity Quiz 

Competition

瑮┉㷋꺞㵸㱄榟私礙㱨
ゖ璽奄頉
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Directors' Report

董事會報告

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with 

the audited financial statements for the year ended �� December 

����.

Principal place of business

Hong Kong In ternet  Reg is t ra t ion Corporat ion L imi ted ( " the 

Company") is a company incorporated and domici led in Hong 

Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business 

at Unit ���, Level �, Core C, Cyberport �, ��� Cyberport Road, 

Hong Kong.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Company and its subsidiary ("the 

Group") is to administer the registrat ion system for al l  levels 

of internet domain names under the Hong Kong country-code 

top level domain ".hk" and ".꺞 " and its equivalents. This includes, 

among other tasks, the development and maintenance of a self-

regulatory pol icy framework for the administrat ion of internet 

domain names under the ".hk" and ". 꺞 " country-code top level 

domains, and providing ".hk" and ".꺞 " domain names resolution 

services. The Company also promotes, for the benefit of the Hong 

Kong community, a better understanding and use of the internet 

and related technology. The Company is a non-prof i t  making 

organisation undertaking the above activities in the context of a 

Memorandum of Understanding with the Government of Hong 

Kong Special Administrative Region dated �� March ����.

The principal activity and other particulars of a subsidiary are set 

out in note � to the financial statements.

蝕◄僎♈☕锺塝䬠䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗
䈲氳䇗報⹖祺㴱劭財務報表

╚釒揩哅㏑럅
꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚ր儗⪝⺚ց㏇꺞
註⫈䡗环┾♓꺞憡註⫈㏑註⫈鰾◄谊⹖╚
釒揩哅㏑럅㏱錄亦꺞丩澰鷻 ��� 谝丩澰 � 䈴
Cⶆ � 嗼 ��� 㲝

╚釒哅ⳉ
儗⪝⺚⹖⪭附㸋⪝⺚ր儗꥘㎯ց氳╚釒哅務
佭畚杼僗꟯꺞㏑ⶆꮼ碍㓊⺲ⷊր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞
ց氳註⫈僜務⹖注꟯◄㲐儗⪝⺚罖靷浑㛡♴
務樧╈ⴎ䦮㶩畚杼꺞㏑ⶆꮼ碍㓊⺲ⷊր.hkց
⹖ր. 꺞ց縡氪㷤⹖禵闀氳舅䏱䷓瓁嚂⯆┾
䬠❠ր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց㓊⺲鉮冫僜務塝㛛儗
⪝⺚▉렺⳶⪝浑ⱶ岒鏂閂⹖✳榫◎绤私⹖僗꟯熭
䤗課塝➢鶡꺞炙紮氳焱炯儗⪝⺚憡ꪞ擭⮵磞
笞┾劯䴆亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼艃꺞攑⮯车䷓
ⶆ䷓䈢皤銬氳鑔鉮⤔䑭ꍖ縡鶡车┕鳯哅務

附㸋⪝⺚氳╚釒哅務⹖⪭☾鎌䗯鬼⮛亦財務報表
附註 �
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Business Reviewմ哅ⳉ㍑걙

Fair review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis 

of the Group's performance dur ing the year and the mater ia l  factors 

under ly ing i ts results and f inancia l  posit ion, including analysis using 

financial key performance indicators 

僗꟯儗꥘㎯哅務氳╈罥㴱釲儗꥘㎯䇗⪐表杯䫔鋁⹖⮇冫♓⹖僗꟯⪭哅端⹖財
務敻媲氳ꄆ㛻㍕碜ⴎ䦮鷠榫劭䑐財務表杯䧘嘅鶡车氳⮇冫

• Chairman's Statement

╚䅫報⼔
�

• CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔
�

• HK Registration and Registrar 

Accreditation

꺞註⫈⹖註⫈鏂镜

��

• Highlights of the Year

䇗䈲ⵜ礰
��

Description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group

儗꥘㎯䢦ꪫ舃╚釒겨ꤠ⹖┘澭㲋㍕碜氳䬟鳯
• CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔
�

• Risk Management

겨ꤠ畚杼
��

Particulars of important events affecting the Group that have occurred 

since the end of the financial year

亦財䷓䇗䈲㱮磶䏳氪榟縡㵴儗꥘㎯僗䏆ꮷ氳ꄆ㛻◄♭鎌䗯

• CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔
�

• Highlights of the Year

䇗䈲ⵜ礰
��

Outlook of the Group's business

儗꥘㎯氳哅務⯥俍
• Chairman's Statement

╚䅫報⼔
�

• CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔
�

Detai ls regarding the Group's performance; and compl iance with the 

relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the Group

僗꟯儗꥘㎯表杯⹖鹘㱥㵴儗꥘㎯僗ꄆ㛻䏆ꮷ氳注꟯嫏䏱嫏釨鎌䗯

• Highlights of the Year

䇗䈲ⵜ礰
��

• Environmental Protection and 

Sustainability

梫㗟⟊闀⹖⺎䧏箜氪㷤

��

An account of the Group's relationship with its key stakeholders

䷥鳯儗꥘㎯艃⪭╚釒䧏♷縖氳꟯➡
• Chairman's Statement

╚䅫報⼔
�

• CEO's Statement

车䷓竬逯報⼔
�

• HK Registration and Registrar 

Accreditation

꺞註⫈⹖註⫈鏂镜

��

• Highlights of the Year

䇗䈲ⵜ礰
��
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Financial statements 

The profit of the Group for the year ended �� December ���� and 

the state of the Group's and the Company's affairs as at that date 

are set out in the financial statements on pages �� to ��.

Unde r  t he  p rov i s i ons  o f  t he  Company ' s  Memorandum o f 

Association, accumulated funds of the Company are not available 

fo r  d is t r ibu t ion  to  members  and a re  to  be  used so le l y  fo r 

promotion of the objects of the Company.

The directors are obliged to draw readers' attention to the fact 

that part of the bank balance is actual ly deferred registrat ion 

income which can only be real ised in the future according to 

a clear ly def ined t ime schedule (see note ��  to the f inancial 

statements) .  The Management and Board of  the Group and 

the Company wi l l  cont inue to manage the Group's and the 

Company's finances with due regard to its public mission, planned 

institutional changes and stakeholder expectations. These include, 

for example, the financial implications arising from the Registry/

Registrar model and the need for investments in the Group's and 

the Company's technology and support infrastructure in order 

to provide business-fr iendly, secure and robust domain name 

registration services.

Charitable donations

Char i t ab le  dona t ions  made  by  the  Group  du r i ng  the  yea r 

amounted to HK$Nil (����: HK$Nil).

Directors

The directors during the financial year were:

Mr Simon, CHAN Sai Ming, BBS, JP (Chairman) 

Mr Leonard, CHAN Tik Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

Mr Raymond, CHENG Siu Hong (Deputy Chairman)

Dr Wendy, LEE Woon Ming 

Mr Sean, LEE Fan Fung

Dr Winnie, TANG Shuk Ming, MH, JP

Mr Charles, LEE Chung Tak 

Mr Kingsley, WONG King Man     

 (appointed on �� May ����) 
Dr Rocky, CHENG Chung Ngam     

 (appointed on �� May ����) 
Mr Leo, LIU Binxing     

 (appointed on �� May ����) 
Mr Gabriel, PANG Tsz Kit (Deputy Chairman)

 (retired on �� May ����)

靸ⳉ㕕辑
儗꥘㎯䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲氳嶯⮵⹖
儗꥘㎯艃儗⪝⺚亦鎊仼氳財䷓敻媲鬼⮛亦瑮 �� 舘
�� ꮻ氳財務報表⪐

劯䴆儗⪝⺚氳磞笞碸⯞㛻禾儗⪝⺚氳碶犉鞳ꄌ
⺆⺎榫亦㴨馒儗⪝⺚氳㲄伀縡┘⺎⮇孭礢䡗⿦

蝕◄ꯄ下鑂闗縖槴䙬鼨⮇ꉐ车磶궠⪭㴨佭鸚䋟
註⫈䷅⪌⪭⺆⺎劯䴆䄖岳咠槡㲋氳儔✿侇ꝴ⪐
㴨杯釤財務報表附註 ��儗꥘㎯⹖儗⪝⺚氳
畚杼㷼⹖蝕◄僎㵩筷箜畚杼儗꥘㎯⹖儗⪝⺚財䷓
敻媲⹖㷿车㵴⪝浑氳✳⽝磞笞闭ꪵ氳銷ⱁ⹖䧏
♷縖氳僿價璣樧╈ⴎ䦮㞞ր註⫈畚杼嚂啶－
註⫈僜務嚂啶ց氳嘘䌋縡䅸✿財務氳䏆ꮷ⹖♓
䬠❠♓㲙憡㵰僗䷞⺎ꪥ⹖犹⢹氳㓊⺲註⫈僜務
縡㏇䤗轱⹖㓹䋧私礙䢦ꧏ氳䤸鞳

䛗ュ䩋堑
儗꥘㎯亦䇗⪐䛗ュ䩋堑갯憡䆸ꦼ⩕���� 䇗
䆸ꦼ⩕

蝕◄僎
財䷓䇗䈲⪐氳㏇♴蝕◄憡

ꢷ碸伺⩝榟 , BBS, JP╚䅫
ꢷ鳟嶏⩝榟Ⱌ╚䅫
龢㵸䉖⩝榟Ⱌ╚䅫
兊拦伺ⶥ㚖
兊䄱겨⩝榟
龗屍伺ⶥ㚖 , MH, JP

兊册䐼⩝榟
랉专乄⩝榟
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴
龢册㹿ⶥ㚖
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴
ⱍ䎾佔⩝榟
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼㡨♴
䎿㯹⤃⩝榟Ⱌ╚䅫
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼鴛♴
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In  accordance wi th Art ic le  ��  o f  the Company's Art ic les of 

Assoc ia t i on ,  D r  Wendy,  LEE  Woon  M ing  w i l l  re t i re  a t  t he 

forthcoming annual general meeting.

The directors of the Company's subsidiary, Hong Kong Domain 

Name Registration Company Limited, during the year and up to 

the date of this report are the same as the Company as set out 

above.

At no time during the year was the Company or its subsidiary a 

party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company 

to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or 

debenture of the Company or any other body corporate.

Indemnity of directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section ��� of the 

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the directors 

of the Company is currently in force and was in force throughout 

this year.

Directors' interests in transactions, arrangements 
or contracts

Except as disclosed in note �� to the financial statements, no 

transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which the 

Company or its subsidiary was a party and in which a director of 

the Company had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the 

year or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire as auditors of the Company upon the conclusion of 

the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The Board proposes to 

appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company for 

year ended �� December ���� and the relevant resolution is to be 

proposed for approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

CHAN Sai Ming

Chairman

�� April ����
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Independent Auditor's Report

獨立核數師報告

Independent auditor's report to the members of Hong Kong 

Internet Registration Corporation Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong 

Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited ("the Company") 

and its subsidiary (together "the Group") set out on pages ��
to ��, which comprise the consolidated statement of f inancial 

position as at �� December ����, the consolidated statement of 

profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated 

statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow 

statement for the year then ended and notes, comprising material 

accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opin ion,  the consol idated f inancia l  statements g ive a 

true and fair view of the consolidated f inancial posit ion of the 

Group as at �� December ���� and of its consolidated financial 

performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then 

ended in  accordance w i th  Hong Kong F inanc ia l  Repor t ing 

Standards ("HKFRSs")  issued by the Hong Kong Inst i tute of 

Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly 

p repa red  i n  comp l i ance  w i t h  t he  Hong  Kong  Compan i es 

Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conduc ted  ou r  aud i t  i n  acco rdance  w i t h  Hong  K ong 

Standards on Audit ing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our 

responsibil it ies under those standards are further described in 

the Auditor's responsibi l i t ies for the audit of the consolidated 

financial statements section of our report. We are independent of 

the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics 

for Professional Accountants ("the Code") and we have fulfi l led 

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial 
statements and auditor's report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other 

information comprises all the information included in the annual 

report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our 

auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not 

cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.
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Information other than the consolidated financial 
statements and auditor's report thereon 
(continued)

I n  connect ion  w i th  our  aud i t  o f  the  conso l ida ted  f i nanc ia l 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the consolidated f inancial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit  or otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated.

I f ,  based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 

required to report that fact.  We have nothing to report in this 

regard.

Responsibility of the directors for the consolidated 
financial statements

The  d i rec to r s  a re  re spons ib l e  f o r  t he  p repa ra t i on  o f  t he 

consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view 

in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong 

Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the 

directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 

the consolidated financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors 

are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

the directors either intend to l iquidate the Group or to cease 

operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the 
consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 

an auditor's report that includes our opinion.  This report is made 

solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section ��� of the 

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.  We 

do not assume responsibil ity towards or accept l iabil ity to any 

other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs 

w i l l  a lways  detect  a  mater ia l  m iss ta tement  when i t  ex is ts .  

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the 
consolidated financial statements (continued)

As part  of  an audit  in accordance with HKSAs, we exerc ise 

professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism 

throughout the audit.  We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of 

the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The 

r isk of not detect ing a mater ia l  misstatement result ing 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to 

the audit  in order to design audit  procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's 

internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 

and the reasonableness of  account ing est imates and 

related disclosures made by the directors.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of 

the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

ex is ts  re la ted to  events  or  cond i t ions  that  may cast 

significant doubt on the Group's abil ity to continue as a 

going concern.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty 

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

repor t  to  the re la ted d isc losures in  the conso l idated 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report.  However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 

of the consol idated f inancial  statements, including the 

d isc losures ,  and  whether  the  conso l ida ted  f i nanc ia l 

statements represent the under ly ing t ransact ions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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⪐㳋ⴎ䦮䥑꨾♓⹖綜合財務報表佭⻖╈
罥⹛佖僗꟯◬佄⹖◄ꯁ

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��

Independent Auditor's Report

暐环劭丩䅨報⼔



Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the 
consolidated financial statements (continued)

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 

financial information of the entities or business activities 

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated 

financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, 

supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain 

solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the di rectors regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 

audit f indings, including any signif icant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

�th Floor, Prince's Building

�� Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

�� April ����

劭丩䅨㶩㴱銷禍⺭靸ⳉ㕕辑䤖䳸氳鞊♴
（箜）

• 㶩 鞕꥘㎯⪐㴨냇䡝哅務孨Ⳃ氳財務⟔䕜暢
⹦⩘餉鸸樧氳㴱銷䝬镜♓➘㵴綜合財務
報表氪表䙬釤䡘⠟靷鞊 鞕꥘㎯㴱銷氳亡
⺸泃涍⹖㓵车䡘⠟憡㴱銷䙬釤䤖䳸鼨
鞊♴

ꢝ⪭☾◄ꯁ㛛䡘⠟艃蝕◄嶥鵡▽銷ⱁ氳㴱銷疘
㎠侇ꝴ㱨䪶ꄆ㛻㴱銷氪杯璣ⴎ䦮䡘⠟㏇㴱銷
╈閂⮯⭴⪐鼨䫞⯆氳♴⛰ꄆ㛻籭ꣀ

樇껊㣜僎銷䅨◄務䢦

㓵哅僎銷䅨

꺞╈梫
鹅䣒鷻 �� 谝
㜁㯹㛻䉵 � 嗼

���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

綜合損益及其他全面收益表
for the year ended �� December ���� (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲（以港幣列示）

Note

ꡭ錝
2023

2023 年
����

���� 䇗

Revenue

Other net income

揩哅갯
⪭☾䷅⪌屻갯

�
�

$ 32,854,545
6,964,059

$մ��,���,���
�,���,���

$ 39,818,604 $ ��,���,���

Expenses before public mission 

activities expenses and 

depreciation

Staff costs

Office costs

Marketing costs

IT & networks costs

Operating costs

儔銷⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ鞞榫⹖
䤽艋氳䶺⭴

⿦䄄䡗儗
鰾⪝㲝䡗儗
䄬㕙䡗儗
鞳銻熭䤗⹖私礙䡗儗
祺揩䡗儗

�(b) $ (18,322,169)
(1,222,231)

(794,335)
(3,237,583)
(5,218,200)

$ (��,���,���)
(�,���,���)

(���,���)
(�,���,���)
(�,���,���)

$ (28,794,518) $ (��,���,���)

Operating profit before public 

mission activities expenses and 

depreciation

Public mission activities expenses

儔銷⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ鞞榫⹖
䤽艋氳祺揩嶯⮵

⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ鞞榫 �(d)

$ 11,024,086
(12,690,439)

$ ��,���,���
(��,���,���)

Operating loss before depreciation

Depreciation

儔銷䤽艋氳祺揩谱䮇
䤽艋

�(c) $ (1,666,353)
(3,287,668)

$ (�,���,���)
(�,���,���)

Loss profit from operations

Finance costs

祺揩䢦䐃谱䮇
財務䡗儗 �(a)

$ (4,954,021)
(326,555)

$ (�,���,���)
(���,���)

Loss before taxation

Income tax

ꢝ爀⯥谱䮇
䢦䐃爀

�
�(a)

$ (5,280,576)
-

$ (�,���,���)
-

Loss and total comprehensive 

income for the year

儗䇗䈲谱䮇⹖
ꪫ䷅沠竬갯 $ (5,280,576) $ (�,���,���)

The notes on pages �� to �� form part of these financial statements. 瑮 �� 舘 �� ꮻ氳附註㸋儗財務報表氳┉鼨⮇

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

綜合財務狀況表

Note

ꡭ錝
2023

2023 年
����

���� 䇗

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Deposits

ꪞ孲Ⳃ鞳榣
擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔
䧞ꄌ

�
�

$ 5,612,113
654,759

$ �,���,���
���,���

$ 6,266,872 $ �,���,���

Current assets

Trade and other receivables

Cash and bank deposits

孲Ⳃ鞳榣
鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖
մ⪭☾䟕䷅堑
杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑

�
��

$ 8,758,129
188,902,800

$ �,���,���
���,���,���

$ 197,660,929 $ ���,���,���

Current liabilities

Other payables

Deferred registration income

Lease liabilities

孲Ⳃ靷⥍
⪭☾䟕♀堑
鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌
燃鞫靷⥍

��
��

$ 13,843,981
20,422,505
2,359,830

$ ��,���,���
��,���,���
�,���,���

$ 36,626,316 $ ��,���,���

Net current assets 孲Ⳃ鞳榣屻⡭ $ 161,034,613 $ ���,���,���

Total assets less current liabilities 鞳榣竬⡭峎孲Ⳃ靷⥍ $ 167,301,485 $ ���,���,���

Non-current liabilities

Deferred registration income

Lease liabilities

ꪞ孲Ⳃ靷⥍
鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌
燃鞫靷⥍

�� $ 20,473,148
2,254,308

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���

$ 22,727,456 $ ��,���,���

NET ASSETS 鞳榣屻⡭ $ 144,574,029 $ ���,���,���

Representing:

Retained profits

♏表

⟊槴嶯⮵ $ 144,574,029 $ ���,���,���

The notes on pages �� to �� form part of these financial statements. 瑮 �� 舘 �� ꮻ氳附註㸋儗財務報表氳┉鼨⮇

CHENG Siu Hong 

龢㵸䉖
Director

蝕◄

CHAN Sai Ming

ꢷ碸伺
Chairman

╚䅫

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on  

�� April ����.
蝕◄僎亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼劭⬢┾錊⺎氪⭴

at �� December ���� (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼（以港幣列示）
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

綜合權益變動表
for the year ended �� December ���� (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲（以港幣列示）

Retained

profits

⟊槴嶯⮵

Balance at � January ����

Change in equity for ����:

Loss and total comprehensive income

亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 � 仼氳磶궠

亦 ���� 䇗氳垷沠闭Ⳃ

嶯⮵⹖ꪫ䷅沠竬갯

$ ���,���,���

(�,���,���)

Balance at �� December ���� and 

� January ����

Change in equity for ����:

Loss and total comprehensive income

亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼⹖ ���� 䇗 � 僖 � 仼氳磶궠

亦 ���� 䇗氳垷沠闭Ⳃ

谱䮇⹖ꪫ䷅沠竬갯

$ 149,854,605

(5,280,576)

Balance at �� December ���� 亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼氳磶궠 $ 144,574,029

The notes on pages �� to �� form part of these financial statements. 瑮 �� 舘 �� ꮻ氳附註㸋儗財務報表氳┉鼨⮇

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

綜合現金流量表
at �� December ���� (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼（以港幣列示）

The notes on pages �� to �� form part of these financial statements. 瑮 �� 舘 �� ꮻ氳附註㸋儗財務報表氳┉鼨⮇

Note

ꡭ錝
2023

2023 年
����

���� 䇗

Operating activities

Loss before taxation

Adjustments:

Depreciation

Interest income

Finance costs

祺揩哅ⳉ
ꢝ爀⯥谱䮇

鐪疒
䤽艋
⮵䕜䷅⪌
財務䡗儗

�(c)

�
�(a)

$ (5,280,576)

3,287,668
(6,513,213)
326,555

$ (�,���,���)

�,���,���
(�,���,���)
���,���

Operating loss before changes in 

working capital

Increase in trade and other 

receivables

Increase in other payables

Decrease in deferred registration 

income

揩鷠鞳ꄌ闭Ⳃ⯥氳祺揩
谱䮇

鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑
㘎ⱶ

⪭☾䟕♀堑㘎ⱶ
鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌峎㵼

$ (8,179,566)

(3,716,494)
325,338

(146,115)

$ (�,���,���)

(�,���,���)
�,���,���

(���,���)

Net cash used in operating 

activities

祺揩哅ⳉ䢦榫杯ꄌ
屻갯 $ (11,716,837) $ (�,���,���)

Investing activities

Interest received

Decrease in bank deposits maturing 

after three months when placed

Payment for purchase of property,   

plant and equipment

䤸鞳孨Ⳃ
䄖䷅⮵䕜
㰇堑僿飃鷪└⠕僖╯
ꉐ车㰇堑峎㵼

頇糍擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔♀堑

$ 6,513,213

6,706,413

(431,991)

$ �,���,���

�,���,���

(�,���,���)

Net cash generated from investing 

activities

䤸鞳孨Ⳃ䢦䐃杯ꄌ
屻갯 $ 12,787,635 $ �,���,���

Financing activities

Capital element of lease rentals paid

Interest element of lease rentals paid

踅鞳孨Ⳃ
䄖♀燃ꄌ鞳ꄌ鼨⮇
䄖♀燃ꄌ⮵䕜鼨⮇

��(b)

��(b)

$ (2,390,265)
(326,555)

$ (�,���,���)
(���,���)

Net cash used in financing activities 踅鞳孨Ⳃ䢦榫杯ꄌ屻갯 $ (2,716,820) $ (�,���,���)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash 

and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at �
January

杯ꄌ⹖杯ꄌ璣⧎擻㘎ⱶ屻갯

亦 � 僖 � 仼氳杯ꄌ⹖
杯ꄌ璣⧎擻

$ (1,646,022)

8,435,591

$ �,���,���

�,���,���

Cash and cash equivalents at ��
December

亦 �� 僖 �� 仼氳杯ꄌ⹖
杯ꄌ璣⧎擻 ��(a) $ 6,789,569 $ �,���,���

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������



Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註
 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

� Material accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance

These f inancia l  statements have been prepared 

i n  acco rdance  w i th  a l l  app l i cab le  Hong  Kong 

Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which 

col lect ive term includes al l  appl icable indiv idual 

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong 

K o n g  A c c o u n t i n g  S t a n d a r d s  ( " H K A S s " )  a n d 

Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of 

Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting 

principles general ly accepted in Hong Kong and 

the requirements of  the Hong Kong Companies 

Ordinance. Material accounting pol icies adopted 

by Hong Kong Internet Registrat ion Corporat ion 

Limited ("the Company") and its subsidiary (together 

referred to as "the Group") are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certa in amendments to 

HKFRSs that  are f i rs t  e f fect ive or  ava i lab le  for 

early adoption for the current accounting period of 

the Group. Note � (c) provides information on any 

changes in accounting policies resulting from initial 

application of these developments to the extent that 

they are relevant to the Group for the current and 

prior accounting periods reflected in these financial 

statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial 
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year 

ended �� December ���� comprise the Company 

and its subsidiary.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of 

the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity 

w i t h  H K F R S s  re q u i re s  m a n a g e m e n t  t o  m a k e 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect 

the application of policies and reported amounts 

of assets, l iabi l i t ies, income and expenses. The 

estimates and associated assumptions are based 

on historical experience and various other factors 

tha t  a re  be l i eved  to  be  reasonab le  under  the 

circumstances, the results of which form the basis 

of making the judgements about carrying values of 

assets and liabil it ies that are not readily apparent 

from other sources. Actual results may differ from 

these estimates.

�  ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁
(a)  ⺭釨绮伺

儗財務報表佭䧞拨䢦僗鸸榫╯վ꺞
財務報⼔嶗⯞տ縡稵邯鎊礵牒ⴎ
䦮꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎ꯓ⛜╯䢦僗鸸榫
╯⠕⮯վ꺞財務報⼔嶗⯞տվ꺞
僎銷嶗⯞տ⹖⪭鎃ꄄ꺞⪝鏂
僎銷⸊⯞⹖꺞վ⪝⺚卋❆տ╯釨
㲋♓┖䥑꨾꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼
僗꡿⪝⺚ր儗⪝⺚ց⹖儗⪝⺚
氳附㸋⪝⺚♓┖礵牒ր儗꥘㎯ց
䫑榫╯ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁

꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎䄖ꯓ⛜萵䇕վ꺞
財務報⼔嶗⯞տ╯⟣銬┾亦儗꥘
㎯╯儗僎銷僿ꝴ꺙埠榟䷞䡝⺎❠䬠
企䫑硱꺙埠䟕榫塝璣鸸榫亦儗꥘
㎯╯⟣銬嶗⯞䢦䌖舜樧⯥⹖♓䏢僎
銷僿ꝴ╯僎銷䷓瓁闭Ⳃ䄖⹛佖亦
儗財務報表⪐僗꟯鞳乢⮛鬼亦附
註 �(c)

(b)  靸ⳉ㕕辑氳稵邯㓹嶗

䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲氳綜
合財務報表尝衏儗⪝⺚⹖儗⪝⺚氳
附㸋⪝⺚

稵邯儗財務報表侇䫑榫╯銷ꄈ㓹嶗
憡塽⺒䡗儗

㏇稵邯瑟合վ꺞財務報⼔嶗⯞տ
氳財務報表侇畚杼㷼ꧏ⛼⭴⮮亝
⚽銷⹖⡾錄┾䏆ꮷ僎銷䷓瓁氳䟕
榫♓⹖鞳榣靷⥍䷅⪌⹖䶺⭴
氳報⼔丩갯鎊璣⚽銷⹖注꟯⡾錄
╤劯䴆♓䏢祺꿨⹖畚杼㷼㍕䟕樧侇
䗯媲鏂憡合杼氳㛡ꯁ⪭☾㍕碜縡⛼
⭴⪭磶冽啶䡗▽畚杼㷼㏇扝嫏❤
䐢⪭☾鵐䏺ⷊ侇䐃湳鞳榣艃靷⥍氳
韰ꪫ⡭侇䢦⛼⭴⮮亝氳㓹灅㴨꤀
磶冽⺎耉僗⮯亦鎊璣⚽銷

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��



� Material accounting policies (continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial 
statements (continued)

The est imates and under ly ing assumpt ions are 

re v i e w e d  o n  a n  o n g o i n g  b a s i s .  R e v i s i o n s  t o 

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 

which the estimate is revised if the revision affects 

only that period, or in the period of the revision and 

future periods if the revision affects both current and 

future periods.

(c) Changes in accounting policies

(i)  New and amended HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued certa in new and 

amended HKFRSs that are first effective for 

the current accounting period of the Group. Of 

these, the following development is relevant to 

the Group's financial statements:

• Amendments to HKAS �, Presentation 

of f inancia l  statements and HKFRS 

Practice Statement �, Making materiality 

judgements: Disclosure of accounting 

policies

The amended HKFRS does not have a mater ia l 

effect on how the Group's resul ts and f inancia l 

position for the current or prior periods have been 

prepared or presented. The Group has not applied 

any new standard or interpretation that is not yet 

effective for the current accounting period.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(b)  靸ⳉ㕕辑氳稵邯㓹嶗（箜）

畚杼㷼僎┘亝㴱ꞥ⺨ꯁ⚽銷⹖注꟯
⡾錄㞞冽僎銷⚽銷氳⟣銬⺆佭䏆
ꮷ切┉僿ꝴ⪭䏆ꮷ➘僎㏇鎊僿ꝴ
⪐澭鏂㞞冽⟣銬㵴樧⯥⹖儔✿僿
ꝴ㏱僗䏆ꮷ⯞㏇⛼⭴⟣銬氳僿ꝴ
⹖儔✿僿ꝴ澭鏂

(c)  僎銷䷓瓁氳闭⴫

(i)  亏銬⹖祺⟣銬氳꺞財
務報⼔嶗⯞
꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎ꯓ⛜꺞財
務報⼔嶗⯞╯萵䇕亏銬⹖⟣
銬┾亦儗꥘㎯儗僎銷僿ꝴ꺙
埠榟䷞⪭╈♓┖⟣銬艃儗
꥘㎯氳財務報表注꟯

• HKAS �⟣銬⹖HKFRS

㴨務绮伺 � ⟣銬財
務報表氳⮛⹖ꄆ釒
䓪⮮亝僎銷䷓瓁䥑
꨾

祺⟣銬氳꺞財務報⼔嶗⯞
㵴儗꥘㎯儗僿䡝⯥僿氳哅端
⹖財務敻媲氳稵邯䡝⮛報亡
䌋┾扝ꄆ㛻䏆ꮷ儗꥘㎯┾儔
䟕榫♴⛰亦儗僎銷僿ꝴ㶉儔
榟䷞氳亏嶗⯞䡝鎃ꄄ

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註



� Material accounting policies (continued)

(c) Changes in accounting policies (continued)

(ii)  New HKICPA guidance on the 
accounting implications of the abolition 
of the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism

In June ���� the Hong Kong SAR Government 

(the "Government") gazetted the Hong Kong 

E m p l o y m e n t  a n d  R e t i r e m e n t  S c h e m e s 

L e g i s l a t i o n  ( O f f s e t t i n g  A r r a n g e m e n t ) 

( A m e n d m e n t )  O r d i n a n c e  � � � �  ( t h e 

"Amendment Ordinance"), which will come into 

effect from � May ���� (the "Transition Date"). 

Once the Amendment Ordinance takes effect, 

an employer can no longer use any of the 

accrued benefits derived from its mandatory 

contributions to mandatory provident fund 

("MPF") scheme to reduce the long service 

payment ("LSP") in respect of an employee's 

service from the Transition Date (the abolition 

of the "offsetting mechanism"). In addition, 

the LSP in respect of the service before the 

Transition Date will be calculated based on the 

employee's monthly salary immediately before 

the Transition Date and the years of service up 

to that date.

I n  J u l y  � � � � ,  t h e  H K I C PA  p u b l i s h e d 

"Accounting implications of the abolition of the 

MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism in Hong Kong" 

that provides accounting guidance relating 

to the offsetting mechanism and the abolition 

of the mechanism. In particular, the guidance 

indicates that entit ies may account for the 

accrued benefits derived from mandatory MPF 

contributions that are expected to be used 

to reduce the LSP payable to an employee 

as deemed contributions by that employee 

towards the LSP.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(c)  僎銷䷓瓁氳闭⴫（箜）

(ii)  꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎䧘䌖㵴亦
⹦寕꺞䍛犉ꄌ䥡ꊷꝏ僿
僜務ꄌ嚂⯆氳僎銷䏆ꮷ
꺞攑⮯车䷓ⶆ䷓䈢ր䷓
䈢ց亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖㏇䞦報
⮍氨վ���� 䇗⧀⤼⹖鴛⚔銷
ⱁ嫏❆䥡ꊷ㱨䪶⟣銬
卋❆տվ⟣銬卋❆տ
鎊卋❆㵩亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 � 仼
ր鷪峛仼僿ց榟䷞վ⟣
銬卋❆տ榟䷞䏳꥛╚┘耉⫋
♓䍛⯆䓪⪝犉ꄌ (┖牒ր䍛犉
ꄌց)銷ⱁ氳䍛⯆䓪❠堑䢦榣
榟氳♴⛰碶畁垷沠䣩峎榺
鷪峛仼僿㶩⧀⿦氳僜務䢦
䶺♀氳ꝏ僿僜務ꄌ┖牒րꝏ
僿僜務ꄌց⹦寕ր䥡ꊷ嚂
⯆ց塝㛛鷪峛仼僿⯥僜
務䇗鞳氳ꝏ僿僜務ꄌ㵩劯䴆
⿦䄄㏇秵䫚鷪峛仼僿⯥氳僖
詯⽰♓┖䇗꡿銷畁塝㛛鷪峛
仼僿⯥氳ꝏ僿僜務ꄌ僎劯䴆
⿦䄄㏇秵䫚鷪峛仼僿⯥氳僖
詯⹖䡽舘鎊仼僿氳僜務䇗鞳
銷畁

꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎亦 ���� 䇗 �
僖氪表վ⹦寕䍛⯆䓪⪝犉ꄌ－ 

ꝏ僿僜務ꄌր㵴婵ց嚂⯆╯僎
銷䏆ꮷտ㶩㵴婵嚂⯆⹖⹦寕
㵴婵嚂⯆䬠❠僎銷䧘䌖鎊䧘
䌖攑⮯䧘⭴㴨냇⺎㵩ꯏ僿榫
亦峎㵼䟕♀礢⧀⿦氳ꝏ⟳氳
䍛⯆䓪䍛犉ꄌ❠堑䢦榣榟氳
碶畁垷沠⛼憡鎊⧀⿦㵴ꝏ⟳
氳釲⛼❠堑⪌韰
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(c) Changes in accounting policies (continued)

(ii)  New HKICPA guidance on the 
accounting implications of the abolition 
of the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism 
(continued)

However, applying this approach, upon the 

enactment of the Amendment Ordinance in 

June ����, it is no longer permissible to apply 

the practical expedient in paragraph ��(b) of 

HKAS �� that previously allowed such deemed 

contributions to be recognised as reduction 

of service cost (negative service cost) in the 

period the contributions were made; instead 

t hese  deemed  con t r i bu t i ons  shou ld  be 

attributed to periods of service in the same 

manner as the gross LSP benefit.

The abolition of the offsetting mechanism does 

not have a material impact on the Group's 

result and financial position.

(d) Subsidiaries 

Subsidiaries are entit ies controlled by the Group. 

The Group controls an entity when it is exposed or 

has right, to variable returns from its involvement 

with the entity and has the abil ity to affect those 

returns through i ts power over the ent i ty.  When 

assess ing whether  the  Group has  power,  on ly 

substant ive r ights (held by the Group and other 

parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into 

the consolidated financial statements from the date 

that control commences until the date that control 

ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash 

flows and any unrealised profits arising from intra-

group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing 

the consolidated f inancial statements. Unrealised 

losses resulting from intra-group transactions are 

e l iminated in  the same way as unrea l ised ga in 

but only to the extent that there is no evidence of 

impairment.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(c)  僎銷䷓瓁氳闭⴫（箜）

(ii)  꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎䧘䌖㵴亦
⹦寕꺞䍛犉ꄌ䥡ꊷꝏ
僿僜務ꄌ嚂⯆氳僎銷䏆ꮷ
箜
抈縡㏇ ���� 䇗 � 僖վ⟣
銬卋❆տ鵡鷪䡗憡嫏❆䏳
վ꺞僎銷嶗⯞տ瑮 �� 谝瑮
��(b)夀䢦鬼氳㴨꤀垷㲐⢢嫏
㵩┘⫋鸸榫鎊夀㳋錊㵩鎊璣
釲⛼❠堑亦❠堑僿ꝴ澭鏂憡
僜務䡗儗氳䣩峎靷僜務䡗
儗⹦縡♏╯鎊璣釲⛼❠
堑䟕艃ꝏ僿僜務ꄌ⮵沠竬갯
┉嘚塾㸋亦僜務僿

⹦寕婵嚂嚂⯆┘僎㵴儗꥘㎯
氳哅端⽰財務敻媲榣榟ꄆ㛻
䏆ꮷ

(d)  ꡭ㸋⪝⺚
附㸋⪝⺚佭䧘儗꥘㎯䫞⯆氳㴨냇
樧儗꥘㎯㍕⹉艃㴨냇哅務縡䤖䳸⺎
闭Ⳃ㍑報氳겨ꤠ䡝㍕塝◸僗⺎闭Ⳃ
㍑報┦僗耉ⱱ鵂鷪⺸㴨냇亩ⱶ垷
ⱱ縡䏆ꮷ鎊璣㍑報侇⯞儗꥘㎯䫞
⯆鎊㴨냇㏇鍑⚽儗꥘㎯佭⻖䳕僗
┕鳯垷ⱱ侇⥪縓䜢儗꥘㎯⹖⪭
☾亡䢦䧏僗氳㴨韭垷⮵

亦附㸋⪝⺚氳䤸鞳榺䫞⯆ꝧ㡐樧仼
舘䫞⯆磚塛樧仼㏇綜合財務報表╈
合✡銷畁꥘㎯⪐鼨䏢✿氳磶궠♓
⹖◬佄杯ꄌ孲ꄈ♓⹖꥘㎯⪐鼨
◬佄䢦榣榟氳♴⛰儔㴨杯嶯⮵僎
㏇稵邯綜合財務報表侇丩䥡ꊷ
꥘㎯⪐鼨◬佄䢦䌖舜儔闭杯谱䮇氳
䥡ꊷ亡嫏艃儔闭杯䷅沠注⺱⛙䥡
ꊷ갯⺆꡿亦┾扝镜䴆걦炐䄖⭴杯峎
⡭氳鼨⮇
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(d) Subsidiaries (continued)

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary 

that do not result in a loss of control are accounted 

for as equity transactions, whereby adjustments 

are made to the amounts of controll ing and non-

contro l l ing interests wi th in  consol idated equi ty 

to ref lect the change in relative interests, but no 

adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or 

loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is 

accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in 

that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being 

recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in 

that former subsidiary at the date when control is 

lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is 

regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of 

a financial asset or, when appropriate, the cost on 

initial recognition of an investment in an associate or 

joint venture.

In the Company's statement of f inancial position, 

an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less 

impairment losses.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property,  p lant  and equipment,  inc luding r ight-

of-use assets ar is ing f rom leases of  under ly ing 

property, plant and equipment (see note � ( f ) ) ,  is 

stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment losses.

�  ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(d)  ꡭ㸋⪝⺚（箜）

儗꥘㎯亦附㸋⪝⺚氳垷沠闭Ⳃ㞞
┘僎㵷舜ㄩ㜊䫞⯆垷➘僎䧞垷沠
◬佄⮛韰┾㏇綜合垷沠ꯁ泘╈鐪
丞䫞罇⹖ꪞ䫞罇垷沠氳丩갯♓⹛
佖注㵴垷沠氳闭Ⳃ⛙┘僎鐪丞り
闌◱┘僎澭鏂䮇沠

樧儗꥘㎯ㄩ㜊亦附㸋⪝⺚氳䫞⯆垷
侇䧞⭴す僗꟯附㸋⪝⺚氳鼨垷
沠⮛韰榺塝榣榟氳䷅沠䡝谱䮇㏇
䮇沠╈澭鏂㏇ㄩ㜊䫞⯆垷仼僿䢦
⟊槴僗꟯⯥附㸋⪝⺚氳♴⛰垷沠
䧞⪝⩒⧎⡭澭鏂縡塝璜ꄌ갯㏇⮤
㡐澭鏂ꄌ踅鞳榣侇樧⛼⪝⩒⧎⡭
䡝㞞鸸榫㏇⮤㡐澭鏂亦绤揩⪝
⺚䡝合揩⪝⺚氳䤸鞳侇樧⛼䡗儗

儗⪝⺚氳財務敻媲表䢦炐氳亦附㸋
⪝⺚氳䤸鞳佭䧞䡗儗峎⸼峎⡭谱䮇
䏳⪌韰

(e) 擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔
擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔ⴎ䦮燃鞫注꟯
擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔縡榣榟氳✳榫垷
鞳榣釤附註 �(f)佭♓䡗儗峎⸼
碶銷䤽艋⹖峎⡭谱䮇䏳⪌韰
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of 

items of property, plant and equipment, less their 

estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-

l ine method over their  est imated useful  l ives as 

follows:

-  Office machinery and equipment � years

-  Furniture and fixtures � - � years

-  Network and computer hardware/ � years

  software and equipment

-  Right-of-use assets are depreciated 

  over the unexpired term of lease 

Both the useful  l i fe of  an asset and i ts residual 

value, if any, are reviewed annually.

The  ca r r y i ng  amoun ts  o f  p rope r t y,  p l an t  and 

equipment are reviewed for indications of impairment 

at the end of each reporting period. An impairment 

loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying 

amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to 

which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. 

The recoverable amount of an asset, or of the cash 

generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater 

of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in 

use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future 

cash f lows are discounted to their present value 

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 

market assessments of the time value of money and 

the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss 

is reversed if there has been a favourable change 

in the estimates used to determine the recoverable 

amount.

Ga ins  or  losses ar is ing f rom the re t i rement  or 

disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment 

are determined as the difference between the net 

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 

item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date 

of retirement or disposal.

�  ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(e) 擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔（箜）

擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔ꯁ泘氳䤽艋佭♓泣
稘嫏㏇♓┖ꯏ銷⺎✳榫䇗꡿⪐婵ꊷ
⪭䡗儗䄖䣩ꢝ⚽銷壂⡭㞞僗
銷畁

-  鰾⪝㲝嚂㉻⹖錄⤔ � 䇗

-  ⤫⹖遫糍 �-� 䇗

-  私礙⹖꧇胖漲♭ҧ � 䇗
  鬂♭⹖錄⤔

-  ✳榫垷鞳榣亦儔㷋
  幥燃僿⪐䤽艋

儗꥘㎯僎夷䇗㴱ꞥ鞳榣氳⺎✳榫䇗
꡿⹖⪭壂⡭㞞僗

㏇夷⠕磶畁仼擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔
氳韰ꪫ⡭㏱僎逈㴱ꞥ佭⻖⭴杯峎⡭
饋霆㞞冽鞳榣䡝⪭䢦㸋氳杯ꄌ榣
榟ㄲ⛤氳韰ꪫ⡭飃鷪⪭⺎䷅㍑丩갯
⯞㏇䮇沠⪐澭鏂峎⡭谱䮇鞳榣䡝
⪭䢦㸋氳杯ꄌ榣榟ㄲ⛤氳⺎䷅㍑丩
갯佭䧞⪭⪝⩒⧎⡭峎⭴す䡗儗艃✳
榫⧎⡭⪔縖╈氳鬴냖갯㏇鍑⚽✳
榫⧎⡭侇ꯏ銷儔✿杯ꄌ孲ꄈ僎䧞
拨耉⹛佖樧侇䄬㕙㵴鞁䆸侇ꝴ⡭⹖
鞳榣攑㲋겨ꤠ氳鍑⚽氳爀⯥䤽杯曎
䤽杯舘⪭杯⡭㞞冽榫♓ꄊ㲋⺎䷅
㍑丩갯氳⚽銷⭴杯僗⮵氳闭⴫僗
꟯氳峎⡭谱䮇➘僎䲡㍑

報䊵䡝⭴す擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔ꯁ泘
䢦榣榟氳䮇沠佭♓⭴す䢦䐃堑ꯁ屻
갯艃ꯁ泘韰ꪫ⡭╯䄐갯ꄊ㲋┾亦
報䊵䡝⭴す仼㏇䮇沠⪐澭鏂
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(f) Leased assets

At incept ion of  a contract,  the Group assesses 

whether the contract is,  or contains, a lease. A 

contract is ,  or conta ins,  a lease i f  the contract 

c o n v e y s  t h e  r i g h t  t o  c o n t r o l  t h e  u s e  o f  a n 

identi f ied asset for a period of t ime in exchange 

for consideration. Control is conveyed where the 

customer has both the right to direct the use of the 

identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the 

economic benefits from that use.

(i) As a lessee

W h e r e  t h e  c o n t r a c t  c o n t a i n s  l e a s e 

component(s) and non-lease component(s), 

t he  G roup  has  e l ec ted  no t  t o  sepa ra te 

non- lease components and accounts for 

each lease component and any associated 

non- lease components as a s ing le  lease 

component for all leases.

A t  t h e  l e a s e  c o m m e n c e m e n t  d a t e ,  t h e 

Group recognises a right-of-use asset and 

a lease liability, except for short-term leases 

that have a lease term of �� months or less 

and leases of low-value assets. When the 

Group enters into a lease in respect of a 

low-value asset, the Group decides whether 

to capital ise the lease on a lease-by-lease 

basis. The lease payments associated with 

those leases which are not capital ised are 

recognised as an expense on a systematic 

basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is  capi ta l ised,  the lease 

liabil ity is initially recognised at the present 

value of the lease payments payable over 

the lease term, discounted using the interest 

rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot 

be  read i l y  de te rm ined ,  us ing  a  re levan t 

i nc rementa l  bo r row ing  ra te .  A f te r  i n i t i a l 

recognit ion, the lease l iabi l i ty is measured 

a t  amor t i sed  cos t  and  in te res t  expense 

is  ca lcu la ted us ing the e ffect ive  in terest 

method. Variable lease payments that do not 

depend on an index or rate are not included 

in the measurement of the lease liability and 

hence are charged to prof i t  or loss in the 

accounting period in which they are incurred. 

�  ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(f) 燃鞫鞳榣

儗꥘㎯僎亦合硝⮤㡐榟䷞侇鍑⚽鎊
合硝佭⻖㸋燃鞫䡝ⴎ⻢燃鞫⠭合
硝憡䬷⹦♏⧎縡礢◀㏇┉夀侇ꝴ⪐
䫞⯆⺎閂⮯鞳榣✳榫氳垷⮵⯞鎊
合硝㸋燃鞫䡝ⴎ⻢燃鞫⠭㲙䢒僗
垷╚㵷⺎閂⮯鞳榣氳✳榫⹖䐍鎊✳
榫╈暢⹦䇭╲䢦僗氳祺忴䷅沠⯞
表炐䫞⯆垷䄖鮺阁

(i) ⛼憡䤖燃☕
樧合硝ⴎ⻢燃鞫鼨⮇⹖ꪞ燃
鞫鼨⮇儗꥘㎯鹢䳢┘ⶆ⮇ꪞ
燃鞫鼨⮇⹖㵩⺨燃鞫鼨⮇⹖
♴⛰꟯绤ꪞ燃鞫鼨⮇⪌韰⮛
憡䢦僗燃鞫氳ㄲ┉燃鞫鼨⮇

亦燃鞫ꝧ㡐仼僿儗꥘㎯澭
鏂✳榫垷鞳榣⹖燃鞫靷⥍
䘞燃僿憡 �� ⠕僖䡝催湿氳湿
僿燃鞫⹖⛧⧎⡭鞳榣氳燃鞫
ꢝ㛛⠭儗꥘㎯㶩⛧⧎⡭鞳
榣銬环燃鞫⯞儗꥘㎯鵅ꯁ
婋㲋佭⻖㵩燃鞫鞳儗⴫艃
儔鞳儗⴫氳燃鞫注꟯氳燃鞫
♀堑㏇燃鞫僿⪐僗硎礵㏑澭
鏂憡ꝧ䶺

樧燃鞫䄖鞳儗⴫燃鞫靷⥍
⮤塠䧞燃僿䟕♀燃鞫♀堑갯
氳杯⡭澭鏂┾䧞燃鞫╈䢦
꤬⻢氳⮵曎鞟杯䡝⠭鎊⮵
曎┘耉魌佄ꄊ㲋⯞♓注꟯
鸚㘎⠺堑⮵曎鞟杯亦⮤塠
澭鏂䏳燃鞫靷⥍䧞䶥ꊷ䡗
儗銷ꄈ縡⮵䕜ꝧ䶺⯞䫑榫
㴨꤀⮵曎嫏銷ꄈ燃鞫靷⥍
氳銷ꄈ┾┘ⴎ䦮┘❤韻䧘丩
䡝⮵曎氳⺎闭燃鞫♀堑㍕
塝⺎闭燃鞫♀堑亦⪭榣榟氳
僎銷僿ꝴ㏇䮇沠╈䣩ꢝ
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(f) Leased assets (continued)

(i) As a lessee (continued)

The r ight-of-use asset recognised when a 

lease is capital ised is init ial ly measured at 

cost, which comprises the initial amount of 

the lease l iabi l i ty plus any lease payments 

made at or before the commencement date, 

and any initial direct costs incurred. Where 

app l i cab le ,  the  cos t  o f  the  r i gh t -o f -use 

assets also includes an est imate of costs 

to  d ismant le  and remove the  under l y ing 

asset or to restore the underlying asset or 

the site on which it is located, discounted 

t o  t h e i r  p re s e n t  v a l u e ,  l e s s  a n y  l e a s e 

incentives received. The right-of use asset is 

subsequently stated at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and impairment losses (see note 

�(e)). 

The lease liability is remeasured when there 

is a change in future lease payments arising 

from a change in an index or rate, or there 

is a change in the Group's estimate of the 

amount  expected to be payable  under  a 

residual value guarantee, or there is a change 

arising from the reassessment of whether the 

Group will be reasonably certain to exercise 

a purchase, extension or termination option. 

When the lease liability is remeasured in this 

way, a corresponding adjustment is made to 

the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, 

or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying 

amount of the right-of-use asset has been 

reduced to zero. 

In the consol idated statement of f inancial 

posit ion, the current port ion of long-term 

lease liabilities is determined as the present 

value of contractual payments that are due 

to be settled within twelve months after the 

reporting period. The Group presents right-

of-use assets within the same l ine item as 

similar underlying assets and presents lease 

liabilities separately.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(f) 燃鞫鞳榣（箜）

(i) ⛼憡䤖燃☕箜
亦鞳儗⴫燃鞫侇澭鏂氳✳榫
垷鞳榣⮤塠䧞䡗儗銷ꄈ
⪭╈ⴎ䦮燃鞫靷⥍氳⮤㡐ꄌ
갯ⱶ┕亦ꝧ㡐仼僿䡝╯⯥
⛼⭴氳♴⛰燃鞫♀堑♓⹖♴
⛰䢦榣榟氳⮤㡐泣䫚䡗儗
⠭鸸榫✳榫垷鞳榣氳䡗
儗◱ⴎ䦮䥸ⷓ⹖燯ꢝ注꟯鞳
榣䡝麅⸊注꟯鞳榣䡝鎊鞳榣
䢦㏇㏑縡榣榟氳⚽銷䡗儗
䧞⪭杯⡭鞟杯┾䣩峎♴⛰䢦
䷅氳燃鞫⨣䘟✳榫垷鞳榣
⪭䏳䧞䡗儗峎⸼碶銷䤽艋
⹖峎⡭谱䮇⮛釤附註
�(e)

⠭䧘丩䡝⮵曎闭⴫䌖舜儔✿
燃鞫♀堑⭴杯闭Ⳃ䡝儗꥘
㎯ꯏ僿劯䴆Ⱂ궠⧎⡭䳸⟊䟕
♀氳⚽銷ꄌ갯榣榟闭⴫䡝
㶩儗꥘㎯佭⻖合杼澭㲋㵩车
✳頇鞙箜燃䡝磚塛鹢䳢垷
氳僗꟯ꄆ亏鍑⚽榣榟闭⴫
⯞燃鞫靷⥍㵩ꄆ亏銷ꄈ
⠭♓塝亡䌋ꄆ亏銷ꄈ燃鞫靷
⥍⯞䟕樧㵴✳榫垷鞳榣氳
韰ꪫ⡭鶡车注䟕鐪丞縡⠭
✳榫垷鞳榣氳韰ꪫ⡭䄖鐪峎
舘ꦼ⯞䟕亦䮇沠⮛韰

亦綜合財務敻媲表╈ꝏ僿
燃鞫靷⥍樧⯥鼨⮇佭♓報⼔
僿䏳ⶇ◅⠕僖⪐⨑♀氳合硝
♀堑杯⡭ꄊ㲋儗꥘㎯亦
⛍注꟯鞳榣氳注⺱ꯁ泘┖
⮛✳榫垷鞳榣┾⮇⮯⮛炐
燃鞫靷⥍
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(g) Trade and other receivables 

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an 

unconditional right to receive consideration. A right 

to receive consideration is unconditional if only the 

passage of time is required before payment of that 

consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised 

before the Group has an uncondi t ional  r ight  to 

receive consideration, the amount is presented as a 

contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the 

effective interest method less allowance for credit 

losses as determined below:

The loss  a l lowance is  measured at  an amount 

equal to l i fetime expected credit losses ("ECLs"), 

which are those losses that are expected to occur 

over the expected l i fe of  the t rade receivables. 

The loss allowance is estimated using a provision 

matrix based on the Group's historical credit loss 

experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to 

the debtors and an assessment of both the current 

and forecast general economic condit ions at the 

reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with 

any changes recognised as an impairment gain 

or  loss in  prof i t  or  loss.  The Group recognises 

an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding 

adjustment to the carry ing amount of trade and 

other receivables through a loss allowance account.

The gross carry ing amount of a trade debtor or 

other receivable is written off (either partially or in 

full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect 

of recovery. This is general ly the case when the 

Group determines that the debtor does not have 

assets or sources of income that could generate 

sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject 

to the write-off.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(g)  鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑

䟕䷅堑ꯁ亦儗꥘㎯䳕僗扝卋♭䷅⹦
♏⧎╯垷⮵侇澭鏂㞞冽㏇䶺♀鎊
♏⧎⮽僿╯⯥⥪ꧏ釒祺鷪┉夀侇ꝴ
⯞釲憡暢䐃鎊♏⧎氳垷⮵佭扝卋♭
氳㞞冽㏇儗꥘㎯僗垷扝卋♭䫚䷅
♏⧎╯⯥澭鏂䷅⪌⯞鎊ꄌ갯⛼憡
合硝鞳榣⮛報

䟕䷅堑ꯁ䫑榫㴨꤀⮵曎嫏峎⸼⟔鞚
谱䮇䲡⤔䧞䶥ꊷ䡗儗⮛韰냇
㞞┖

谱䮇䲡⤔氳銷畁ꄌ갯璣亦姧╦ꯏ僿
⟔鞚谱䮇րꯏ僿⟔鞚谱䮇ց
ⷊꯏ僿㏇鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑ꯏ銷✳榫䇗
꡿⪐氪榟氳䮇㜊谱䮇䲡⤔╤✳榫
㓹亦儗꥘㎯塽⺒⟔鞚谱䮇祺꿨氳䲡
⤔ꢛ⚽銷┾劯䴆⥍務☕攑㲋㍕
碜⛼⭴鐪丞┾亦報⼔仼僿鍑⚽樧
⯥⹖ꯏ峮┉芙祺忴敻媲

ꯏ僿⟔鞚谱䮇㏇夷⠕磶畁仼ꄆ亏
銷ꄈ♴⛰闭催㏱亦䮇沠╈澭鏂
憡峎⡭䮇沠儗꥘㎯澭鏂峎⡭䮇
沠┾鵡鷪谱䮇䲡⤔韰䢒㵴鞥佄
䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑氳韰ꪫ⡭
⛼⭴注䟕鐪丞

鞥佄⥍務☕䡝⪭☾䟕䷅堑氳韰ꪫ竬
갯㏇扝㴨꤀䷅㍑⺎耉氳䗯媲┖鼨
⮇䡝鼨◀♓婵ꊷ儗꥘㎯㏇婋
㲋婵ꊷꄌ갯侇鵡䅻♓塝亡䌋澭㲋⥍
務☕┾扝⺎榣榟餉㛭杯ꄌ孲ꄈ♓⨑
麅婵ꊷꄌ갯氳鞳榣䡝䷅⪌✿嶏
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(h) Other payables and contract liabilities

(i) Other payables 

Other payables are initially recognised at fair 

value and subsequently stated at amortised 

cost unless the effect of discounting would 

be immaterial, in which case they are stated 

at cost.

(ii) Contract liabilities

A contract l iabi l i ty is recognised when the 

customer pays non-refundable consideration 

before the Group recogn ises the re la ted 

revenue (see note �(m)). A contract l iabil ity 

wou ld  a l so  be  recogn i sed  i f  t he  G roup 

has an uncondit ional r ight to receive non-

refundable consideration before the Group 

recogn ises  the  re la ted revenue.  In  such 

cases, a corresponding receivable would be 

recognised (see note �(g)).

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank 

and on hand, demand deposits with banks and 

other f inancial institutions, and short-term, highly 

liquid investments that are readily convertible into 

known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value, having been 

within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(j) Employee benefits

(i)  Short term employee benefits and 
contributions to defined contribution 
retirement plans

Short-term employee benefits are expensed 

as the related service is provided. A liability 

is recognised for the amount expected to 

be paid if the Group has a present legal or 

constructive obligation to pay this amount 

as  a  resu l t  o f  pas t  se rv i ce  p rov ided  by 

the employee and the ob l igat ion can be 

estimated reliably.

Ob l iga t ions  fo r  cont r ibu t ions  to  de f ined 

contribution retirement plans are expensed 

as the related service is provided.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(h) ⪭☾䟕♀堑⹖⺭硝靷⥍

(i) ⪭☾䟕♀堑
⪭☾䟕♀堑꺙⩝䧞⪝⩒⧎⡭
澭鏂⪭䏳䧞䶥ꊷ䡗儗⪌韰
䘞⠭鞟杯䏆ꮷ┾┘ꄆ㛻⯞
䧞䡗儗⪌韰

(ii) 合硝靷⥍
樧㲙䢒㏇儗꥘㎯澭鏂注꟯䷅
⪌⯥䶺♀┘⺎鴛麅氳♏⧎
侇合硝靷⥍ⷊ澭鏂釤附
註 �(m)⠭儗꥘㎯亦澭鏂
注꟯䷅⪌⯥䳕僗扝卋♭䫚䷅
┘⺎鴛麅⧎堑╯垷⮵⯞合
硝靷⥍◱◀澭鏂㏇塝䗯媲
┖䟕澭鏂注䟕氳䟕䷅堑釤
附註 �(g)

(i) 杯ꄌ⹖杯ꄌ璣⧎擻
杯ꄌ⹖杯ꄌ璣⧎擻ⴎ䦮ꉐ车㰇堑⹖
䣆꯽杯ꄌ㰇䷒亦ꉐ车⹖⪭☾財務
嚂啶氳孨僿㰇堑♓⹖湿僿⹖냖孲
Ⳃ䓪氳䤸鞳鎊璣䤸鞳⺎♓ꤛ侇䬷
畁憡䄖湳氳杯ꄌ갯┦⧎⡭闭Ⳃ亡ꪫ
氳겨ꤠ┘㛻┾㏇頇⪌䏳└⠕僖⪐
⮽僿

(j) ⧀⿦焱⮵

(i)  湿僿⧀⿦焱⮵⹖㍾㲋筤
堑鴛⚔銷ⱁ氳❠堑

湿僿⧀⿦焱⮵㏇䬠❠注꟯僜
務侇僎鋘憡鞞榫㞞冽㍕⧀
⿦鷪⸼䬠❠氳僜務儗꥘㎯
泘⯥僗嫏䏱䡝䫠㲋紶務䶺♀
ꯏ銷釒䶺♀氳ꄌ갯縡┦鎊
紶務⺎♓⺎ꪥ㏑⚽畁⯞澭
鏂憡靷⥍

㍾㲋筤堑鴛⚔銷樔氳筤堑
紶務㏇䬠❠注꟯僜務侇鋘
憡鞞榫
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(j) Employee benefits (continued)

(ii) Defined benefit plan obligations – long 
service payment ("LSP") under the 
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance

The Group's net  ob l igat ion in  respect  of 

defined benefit plans is calculated separately 

for each plan by estimating the amount of 

future benefit that employees have earned in 

the current and prior periods and discounting 

t h a t  a m o u n t .  F o r  L S P  o b l i g a t i o n s ,  t h e 

e s t i m a t e d  a m o u n t  o f  f u t u r e  b e n e f i t  i s 

determined a f ter  deduct ing the negat ive 

service cost arising from the accrued benefits 

derived from the Group's MPF contributions 

that have been vested with employees, which 

are deemed to be contr ibut ions f rom the 

relevant employees. 

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit 

plans are recognised immediately in OCI. Net 

interest expense and other expenses related 

to defined benefit plans are recognised in 

profit or loss.

(k) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and 

movements in deferred tax assets and l iabi l i t ies. 

Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets 

and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except 

to the extent that they relate to items recognised 

i n  o the r  comprehens i ve  i ncome o r  d i rec t l y  i n 

equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax 

are recognised in other comprehensive income or 

directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is  the expected tax payable on the 

taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted 

or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting 

period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect 

of previous years.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(j) ⧀⿦焱⮵（箜）

(ii)  㲋紶焱⮵銷ⱁ⥍務˒
վ꺞⧀⤼卋❆տ釨㲋
氳ꝏ僿僜務ꄌLSP
儗꥘㎯艃槡㲋焱⮵銷ⱁ僗꟯
氳⥍務屻갯䧞夷ꯁ銷ⱁ⮇⮯
銷畁亡嫏佭⚽畁⿦䄄㏇樧
⯥⽰♓䏢僿ꝴ䢦頄⹦氳儔✿
焱⮵ꄌ갯┾㵩鎊ꄌ갯䤽杯
㶩ꝏ僿僜務銷ⱁ氳紶務縡
銨儔✿焱⮵氳⚽銷ꄌ갯佭
㏇䣩ꢝ儗꥘㎯氳䍛犉ꄌ❠堑
榣榟氳䟕銷焱⮵䢦榣榟氳靷
僜務䡗儗䏳澭㲋氳鵞◙❠
堑䄖塾㸋亦⧀⿦┾逈釲憡
注꟯⧀⿦氳❠堑

槡㲋焱⮵銷ⱁ榣榟氳ꄆ亏銷
ꄈ环ⷊ㏇䮇沠表╈澭鏂艃
槡㲋焱⮵銷ⱁ僗꟯氳屻⮵䕜
䶺⭴⽰⪭☾䶺⭴㏇䮇沠╈澭
鏂

(k) 䢦䐃爀
儗䇗䈲䢦䐃爀ⴎ䦮儗僿爀ꯁ⹖鸚䋟
爀ꯁ鞳榣艃靷⥍氳闭Ⳃ儗僿爀ꯁ
⹖鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣艃靷⥍氳闭Ⳃ㏱㏇
䮇沠⪐澭鏂⛙㏇⪭☾ꪫ䷅沠䡝
泣䫚㏇垷沠╈澭鏂氳注꟯ꯁ泘⯞
注꟯爀堑⮇⮯㏇⪭☾ꪫ䷅沠䡝泣
䫚㏇垷沠╈澭鏂

儗僿爀ꯁ佭䧞儗䇗䈲䟕爀䢦䐃劯
䴆䄖㓵车䡝㏇磶畁仼㴨韭┕䄖㓵车
氳爀曎銷畁氳ꯏ僿䟕♀爀ꯁⱶ┕
♓䏢䇗䈲䟕♀爀ꯁ氳♴⛰鐪丞
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(k) Income tax (continued)

De fe r red  t ax  asse t s  and  l i ab i l i t i e s  a r i se  f rom 

deduct ib le  and  taxab le  tempora ry  d i f f e rences 

respect ive ly,  being the di fferences between the 

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial 

reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred 

tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and 

unused tax credits. Apart from differences which 

arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities, 

all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets 

to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be available against which the asset can 

be utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured 

based on the expected manner of real isat ion or 

settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and 

liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively 

enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred 

tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

(l) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provis ions are recognised for other l iabi l i t ies of 

uncertain timing or amount when the Group has a 

legal or constructive obligation arising as a result 

o f  a  past  event ,  i t  i s  probab le  that  an out f low 

of  economic benef i ts  wi l l  be requ i red to set t le 

the  ob l i ga t ion  and  a  re l i ab le  es t imate  can  be 

made. Where the time value of money is material, 

provisions are stated at the present value of the 

expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic 

benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be 

estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a 

contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow 

of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, 

whose ex is tence wi l l  on ly  be conf i rmed by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future 

events are also disclosed as contingent l iabil it ies 

un less  the  p robab i l i t y  o f  ou t f low o f  economic 

benefits is remote.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(k) 䢦䐃爀（箜）

鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣艃靷⥍⮇⮯榺⺎䥡䣩
⹖䟕爀倭侇䓪䄐樟榣榟倭侇䓪䄐
樟佭䧘鞳榣艃靷⥍㏇財務報表┕氳
韰ꪫꄌ갯饇鎊璣鞳榣艃靷⥍氳銷爀
㓹灅氳䄐樟鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣▉⺎♓
榺儔⮵榫爀務谱䮇⹖儔⮵榫爀堑䥡
峎榣榟ꢝ▽⮤㡐澭鏂氳鞳榣⹖靷
⥍榣榟氳䄐樟㛛䢦僗鸚䋟爀ꯁ靷
⥍⹖䢦僗鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣⥪꡿亦僗
⺎耉䐃♓⮵榫✿䥡䣩儔✿⺎耉⹦䐃
氳䟕爀嶯⮵氳鼨⮇㏱◀♓澭鏂

䄖澭鏂鸚䋟爀갯佭䧞拨鞳榣艃靷⥍
韰ꪫꄌ갯氳ꯏ僿㴨杯䡝岳⨑亡䌋
劯䴆䄖㓵车䡝㏇磶畁仼㴨韭┕䄖㓵
车氳爀曎銷ꄈ鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣艃靷
⥍㏱┘䤽杯銷畁

(l) 䲡⤔⹖䡝僗靷⥍
㞞冽儗꥘㎯ꯄ㶩䄖氪榟氳◄♭䤖䳸
嫏䏱䡝䫠㲋鞊♴縡㷿车鞊♴ꯏ僿
僎㵷舜祺忴䷞沠㛛孲㏇⺎♓⛼⭴
⺎ꪥ氳⚽銷侇儗꥘㎯➘僎㶩鎊侇
ꝴ䡝丩갯┘澭㲋氳⪭☾靷⥍澭鏂䲡
⤔㞞冽鞁䆸侇ꝴ⡭ꄆ㛻⯞䲡⤔
䧞ꯏ銷ꯄ㶩㷿车鎊紶務䢦ꧏ䶺⭴氳
杯⡭⮛韰

㞞冽祺忴䷞沠㛛孲氳⺎耉䓪鬴⛧
䡝佭扝嫏㵴僗꟯丩갯⛼⭴⺎ꪥ氳⚽
銷➘僎䥑꨾憡䡝僗靷⥍⛙祺忴
䷞沠㛛孲氳⺎耉䓪哗⛧⯞ꢝ㛛㞞
冽儗⪝⺚氳紶務ꯄ釲╲切㲄䡝㛡㲄
儔✿◄♭佭⻖氪榟䣉耉澭㲋佭⻖㰇
㏇◱僎䥑꨾憡䡝僗靷⥍⛙祺忴
䷞沠㛛孲氳⺎耉䓪哗⛧⯞ꢝ㛛
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(m) Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it 
arises from the provision of services in the ordinary 
course of the Group's business.

Revenue is recognised when control over a service 
is transferred to the customer at the amount of 
promised cons idera t ion  to  wh ich the  Group is 
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts 
collected on the behalf of third parties.

Further detai ls of the Group's revenue and other 
income recognition policies are as follows: 

(i) Registration fees income

Reg is t ra t i on  f ees  i ncome i s  recogn i sed 
over t ime on a straight-l ine basis over the 
reg is t ra t ion  pe r iod  o f  one  to  ten  yea rs . 
Fees received relating to future periods are 
classi f ied as deferred registrat ion income 
in the consol idated statement of f inancial 

position.

(ii) Service fees income

Service fees income is recognised based on 
the performance obligation identified in the 

contract with customers.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues 
under the effective interest method using the 
rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash receipts through the expected life of the 
financial asset to the gross carrying amount 
of the financial asset.

(iv) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the 
consolidated statement of financial position 
initially when there is reasonable assurance 
that they will be received and that the Group 
will comply with the conditions attaching to 
them. Grants that compensate the Group for 
expenses incurred are recognised as income 
in profit or loss on a systematic basis in the 
same per iods in  which the expenses are 
incurred or deducted in reporting the related 
expense. 

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(m) ䷅⪌⹖⪭☾䷅⪌

樧儗꥘㎯亦⪭仼䅻哅務鷪╈䬠❠
僜務榣榟䷅⪌侇儗꥘㎯㵩塝⮇
憡揩哅갯

䷅⪌亦僜務䫞⯆垷鮺燯舘㲙䢒┦儗
꥘㎯ꯏ僿暢䐃䤖钱♏⧎侇澭鏂䘞
┘ⴎ䦮♏表瑮└亡䷅⹦氳ꄌ갯

僗꟯儗꥘㎯䷅⪌⹖⪭☾䷅⪌澭鏂䷓
瓁氳鶡┉塠鎌䗯㞞┖

(i) 註⫈鞞䷅⪌
註⫈鞞䷅⪌㏇┉舘ⶇ䇗氳註
⫈僿⪐♓泣稘嫏ꤛ侇ꝴ澭
鏂䷅⮽氳艃儔✿僿ꝴ僗꟯
氳鞞榫㏇綜合財務敻媲表╈
塾憡鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌

(ii) 僜務鞞䷅⪌
僜務鞞䷅⪌劯䴆艃㲙䢒皤銬氳
合硝╈澭㲋氳㷿硝紶務澭鏂

(iii) ⮵䕜䷅⪌
⮵䕜䷅⪌♓㴨꤀⮵曎嫏䧞䟕
銷㓹嶗䫑榫㵩ꄌ踅鞳榣ꯏ
銷䇗僿╯⚽銷儔✿杯ꄌ䷅⪌
嶗澭鞟杯舘ꄌ踅鞳榣竬韰ꪫ
⡭澭鏂

(iv) ䷓䈢適Ⲃ
䷓䈢適Ⲃ㵩亦䷅⮽合杼⟊镜
⹖儗꥘㎯㵩瑟合附䅸卋♭
侇亦綜合財務敻媲表⮤塠
澭鏂適⨑儗꥘㎯䢦榣榟ꝧ
䶺氳適Ⲃ亦報⼔注꟯ꝧ䶺
侇榣榟䡝䣩ꢝꝧ䶺氳注⺱僿
ꝴ䧞硎礵㓹嶗㏇䮇沠⪐澭鏂
憡䷅⪌
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(n) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are 

t rans lated at  the fore ign exchange rates ru l ing 

at  the t ransact ion dates.  Monetary  assets  and 

l iabi l i t ies denominated in foreign currencies and 

non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 

foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are 

translated at the foreign exchange rates rul ing at 

the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and 

losses are recognised in profit or loss.

(o) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that 
person's family, is related to the Group 
if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the 

Group;

(ii) has  s ign i f i can t  i n f l uence  ove r  the 

Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management 

personnel of the Group or the Group's 

parent.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(n) 㛛幣䬷畁

䇗⪐氳㛛䆸◬佄䧞◬佄仼氳㛛䆸ⵜ
曎䬷畁♓㛛䆸憡ㄲ⛤氳鞁䆸鞳榣
⹖靷⥍⹖♓㛛䆸憡ㄲ⛤┾䧞⪝⩒⧎
⡭⮛韰氳ꪞ鞁䆸鞳榣⹖靷⥍⯞䧞
磶畁仼氳㛛䆸ⵜ曎䬷畁ⵜ⩣䷅沠
⹖谱䮇亦䮇沠⪐澭鏂

(o)  ꟯绤亡

(a) 㞞㸋♓┖☕㚖ⷊ鎊☕
㚖䡝鎊☕㚖氳鲥鈓佭儗
꥘㎯氳꟯绤亡
(i) 䫞⯆䡝⪦⺱䫞⯆儗꥘

㎯

(ii) 㵴儗꥘㎯僗ꄆ㛻氳
䏆ꮷⱱ䡝

(iii) 佭儗꥘㎯䡝儗꥘㎯头
⪝⺚氳꟯ꐷ畚杼☕⿦
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� Material accounting policies (continued)

(o) Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any 
of the following conditions apply:

(i) The entity and the Group are members 

of the same group (which means that 

each parent ,  subsid iary and fe l low 

subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One ent i ty  is  an assoc iate or  jo int 

ven tu re  o f  the  o the r  en t i t y  (o r  an 

associate or joint venture of a member 

of a group of which the other entity is 

a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the 

same third party.

(iv) One  en t i t y  i s  a  j o i n t  ven tu re  o f  a 

third entity and the other entity is an 

associate of the third entity.

(v) The  en t i t y  i s  a  pos t - emp loy men t 

b e n e f i t  p l a n  f o r  t h e  b e n e f i t  o f 

employees of either the Group or an 

entity related to the Group.

(vi) The  en t i t y  i s  con t ro l l ed  o r  j o i n t l y 

controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A  p e r s o n  i d e n t i f i e d  i n  ( a ) ( i )  h a s 

significant influence over the entity or 

is a member of the key management 

personnel of the entity (or of a parent 

of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group 

of  which i t  is  a  par t ,  prov ides key 

management personnel  serv ices to 

the Group or the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those 

family members who may be expected to influence, 

or be influenced by, that person in their dealings 

with the entity.

� ꄆ㛻僎銷䷓瓁（箜）
(o) ꟯绤亡（箜）

(b) 㞞㸋┖⮛♴⛰┉牊䗯媲
㴨냇⺎釲憡儗꥘㎯氳꟯
绤亡
(i) 鎊㴨냇艃儗꥘㎯ꤽ㸋

⺱┉꥘㎯䙬䧘䏘塝
氳头⪝⺚附㸋⪝⺚
⹖⺱硎附㸋⪝⺚◎僗
꟯绤

(ii) ┉㳄㴨냇佭⺁┉㴨냇氳
绤揩⪝⺚䡝合揩⚀哅
䡝佭⺁┉㴨냇䢦㸋꥘
㎯仝┖䡗⿦⪝⺚氳绤揩
⪝⺚䡝合揩⚀哅

(iii) ⪔㳄㴨냇佭⺱┉瑮└
亡氳合揩⚀哅

(iv) ┉㳄㴨냇佭瑮└亡㴨
냇氳合揩⚀哅縡⺁
┉㴨냇佭瑮└亡㴨냇
氳绤揩⪝⺚

(v) 鎊㴨냇佭憡儗꥘㎯䡝
⛼憡儗꥘㎯꟯绤亡氳
㴨냇氳⧀⿦焱⮵縡錄
氳ꦗ绹䏳焱⮵銷ⱁ

(vi) 鎊㴨냇⹨⮽┕鳯瑮 (a)

ꯁ⪐䢦鏂㲋☕㚖䫞⯆
䡝⪦⺱䫞⯆

(vii) ┕鳯瑮 (a)(i) ꯁ⪐䢦鏂
㲋☕㚖㵴鎊㴨냇僗
ꄆ㛻氳䏆ꮷⱱ䡝佭鎊
㴨냇䡝鎊㴨냇头⪝
⺚氳꟯ꐷ畚杼☕⿦

(viii) 鎊㴨냇䡝⪭䢦㸋꥘㎯
⪐氳♴⛰䡗⿦⪝⺚⺸
儗꥘㎯䡝儗꥘㎯头⪝
⺚䬠❠꟯ꓝ畚杼☕⿦
僜務

♴⛰☕㚖氳鲥鈓佭䧘ꯏ僿僎㏇艃鎊
㴨냇氳◬佄╈䏆ꮷ鎊⺲☕㚖䡝⹨⪭
䏆ꮷ氳㳄㸋
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� Revenue

The principal act iv ity of the Company is administrat ing 

the registration of internet domain names under ".hk" and 

". 꺞  " country-code top level domains. The Company 

p rov i des  reg i s t r a t i on  o f  doma in  names  t h rough  i t s 

registrars, one of which is its wholly-owned subsidiary.

Revenue represents total income from provision of domain 

name registration services. The amount of each significant 

category of revenue from contracts with customers within 

the scope of HKFRS �� ,  Revenue from Contracts with 

Customers, is as follows: 

� 揩哅갯
儗⪝⺚氳╚釒哅務憡畚杼꺞㏑ⶆꮼ碍㓊⺲
ⷊր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց氳註⫈◄㲐儗
⪝⺚鵡鷪⪭註⫈僜務り⪭╈╯┉憡⪭鞳
附㸋⪝⺚䬠❠㓊⺲註⫈僜務

揩哅갯♏表䬠❠㓊⺲註⫈僜務氳䷅⪌竬갯
❤拨꺞財務報⼔嶗⯞瑮 �� 谝˒艃㲙䢒䢦
銬环合硝氳䷅沠疘㎠⪐艃㲙䢒銬环氳合硝氳
⺨ꯁꄆ㛻䷅⪌ꄌ갯㞞┖

Revenue expected to be recognised in the future arising 

from contracts with customers in existence at the reporting 

date.

As at �� December ����, the aggregated amount of the 

transaction price allocated to the remaining performance 

obl igat ions under the Company's exist ing contracts is 

$��,���,��� (����: $��,���,���). This amount represents 

revenue expected to be recognised in the future f rom 

deferred registration income (see note ��). 

ꯏ僿亦儔✿㵩◀澭鏂䄖㰇㏇氳✿舅亦報⼔仼
僿艃㲙䢒銬环氳合硝氳䷅⪌

亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼儗⪝⺚杯僗合硝
┖Ⱂ궠㷿硝鞊♴氳⮇鿦◬佄⧎劲竬갯憡
��,���,��� ⩕����䇗��,���,���⩕
鎊ꄌ갯䧘ꯏ僿㵩亦儔✿澭鏂✿舅鸚䋟註⫈䷅
⪌氳䷅⪌釤附註 ��

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Registration fees

Service fees

註⫈鞞
僜務鞞

$ 31,629,276
1,225,269

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���

$ 32,854,545 $ ��,���,���

� ⪭☾䷅⪌屻갯� Other net income

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Bank interest income

Exchange loss, net

Sundry income

ꉐ车⮵䕜䷅⪌
ⵜ⩣谱䮇屻갯
ꦊꯁ䷅⪌

$ 6,513,213
(4,700)
455,546

$ �,���,���
(�,���)
���,���

$ 6,964,059 $ �,���,���
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� Loss before taxation

Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging:

(a)  Finance costs

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Interest on lease liabilities 

 (note ��(b))

燃鞫靷⥍⮵䕜附註 ��(b)
$ 326,555 $ ���,���

Staff costs for ����  were net of wage subsidies 

from the Government of $���,��� to compensate 

the Group for employment of IT Trainees (���� : 

$���,���).

���� 䇗⿦䄄䡗儗䣩ꢝ適⨑儗꥘㎯
⧀榫 IT 㓸鋍⧀⿦氳䷓䈢䄄鞳適鞟
���,���⩕����䇗���,���⩕

(b)  Staff costs (b)  ⿦䄄䡗儗

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Contributions to defined 

contribution retirement plan

Salaries, wages and other 

benefits

槡㲋❠堑鴛⚔銷ⱁ氳❠堑

詯ꄌ䄄鞳⹖⪭☾焱⮵
$ 676,036

17,646,133

$ ���,���

��,���,���

$ 18,322,169 $ ��,���,���

(c)  Other items (c)  ⪭☾ꯁ泘

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Depreciation charge (note �)
-  owned property, plant and 

equipment

-  right-of-use assets

䤽艋ꝧ䶺附註 �
-  䳕僗氳擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔

-  ✳榫垷鞳榣
$ 805,102

2,482,566
$ �,���,���

�,���,���

$ 3,287,668 $ �,���,���

Auditor's remuneration

- audit services

- tax services

$ 235,000
55,500

$ ���,���
��,���

� ꢝ爀⯥嶯⮵
ꢝ爀⯥嶯⮵䄖䣩ꢝ┖⮛⺨ꯁ

(a)  靸ⳉ䡗儗

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註



� ꢝ爀⯥嶯⮵（箜）
(d)  ⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ鞞榫

⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ鞞榫佭䧘扝꤄灒私ꮻ
㇚錊銷ⱁ私礙㱨ꯁ泘私礙㱨
鞳銻⪦◸㛸⛂銷ⱁ私礙㱨ꪂ
䇗銷ⱁ嚂㉻㵴嚂㉻私礙㱨⟔䕜
⪦◸丩㰅䄬㕙溿鋁僎私礙ꡕ煟
╈䑐私礙㱨⿦䄄㓸鋍˒⛼憡┉
ꯁ僜務⹖♓鷝䢊亡䌋㱄綗私礙㱨
璣⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ䢦榣榟氳鞞榫儗
꥘㎯氳⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ佭鵂鷪磞笞
⪦⺱磞笞鞳Ⲃ㓸罬牊㯹頢Ⲃ
⹖⪦⺱頢Ⲃ孨Ⳃ✳꺞㏇◎绤私
✳榫┕杯⭴┉⠕⪦踅⹖㱨氳梫
㗟┾렺⳶✳榫◎绤私⹖注꟯䤗轱
䢦僗泣䫚㍕⪝浑✳⽝憡╚釒泘氳䢦
榣榟♓⹖䢦僗僗Ⲃ亦⪝浑✳⽝孨Ⳃ
䡗Ⱶ鷠⛼氳鞞榫㏱逈塾硱憡⪝浑✳
⽝孨Ⳃ鞞榫

� 蝕◄ꀦꄌ
劯䴆꺞վ⪝⺚卋❆տ瑮 ���(�) 卋⹖վ⪝
⺚䥑꨾蝕◄⮵沠鞳乢釨❆տ瑮 � 鼨䥑꨾
╯蝕◄ꀦꄌ㞞┖

� Loss before taxation (continued)

(d)  Public mission activities expenses

Pub l i c  m i ss i on  ac t i v i t i e s  expenses  rep resen t 

t h e  e x p e n s e s  i n c u r r e d  i n  r e s p e c t  o f  p u b l i c 

mission activit ies including the Web Accessibi l i ty 

Recognition Scheme, the Cybersecurity project, the 

Cybersecurity Infohub platform, the Cyber Youth 

Programme, the Machine-to-machine Cybersecurity 

information sharing, Digital Marketplace Seminar, the 

Cyber Defense Hub, Staff Cybersecurity Training-

as-a-service and Game aided Learning for Cyber 

Security. Public mission activities of the Group are to 

organise, co-organise, fund, seed, sponsor and co-

sponsor activities to make Hong Kong an inclusive 

and secured environment for the use of the internet, 

and to encourage the use of the internet and related 

technologies. All direct expenses incurred for the 

primary and dominant purpose of public mission and 

that contribute to the successful running of public 

mission activities are considered as public mission 

activities expenses.

� Directors' emoluments

Directors' emoluments disclosed pursuant to section ���(�) 
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and Part � of the 

Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of 

Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Directors' fees

Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind

Discretionary bonuses

Retirement scheme contributions

蝕◄返ꄌ
詯ꄌ孅鞟⹖㴨擻䷅沠
鿤䗯晥ꄌ
鴛⚔銷ⱁ❠堑

$ –

–

–

–

$ –

–

–

–
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2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Loss before taxation ꢝ爀⯥谱䮇 $ (5,280,576) $ (�,���,���)

Notional tax on loss before 

taxation, calculated at ��.�% 

(����: ��.�%)

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue

Tax effect of unused tax losses 

utilised

Tax effect of loss exempted from 

profits tax calculation

䧞拨爀曎 ��.�%���� 䇗
��.�%銷畁ꢝ爀⯥
谱䮇氳⺲紶爀ꯁ

夯ꯄ鐑爀䷅⪌氳爀務䏆ꮷ
䄖Ⳃ榫儔⮵榫爀務谱䮇氳
爀務䏆ꮷ

雌⩦⮵䐃爀銷畁氳谱䮇氳
爀務䏆ꮷ

$ (871,295)
(1,701)

(10,861)

883,857

$ (���,���)
(��)

(�,���)

���,���

Actual tax expense 㴨꤀爀ꯁ䶺⭴ $ - $ -

� 禍⺭䮇沠⹖⪭☾ꪫ䷅沠辑䢦示
氳䢦䐃爀

(a) 禍⺭䮇沠⹖⪭☾ꪫ䷅沠辑䢦
示氳爀ꯁ

���� 䇗氳꺞⮵䐃爀䲡⤔佭䧞儗
䇗䈲氳⚽銷䟕鍑爀⮵弞♓ ��.�%
���� 䇗��.�%氳爀曎銷畁
劯䴆վ爀務卋❆տ瑮 �� 卋儗⪝⺚
暢雌⩦筤硱꺞⮵䐃爀

(b) 爀ꯁ䶺⭴艃僎銷（谱䮇）ҧ
嶯⮵䧞鸸榫爀曎銷畁氳㵴韰

� Income tax in the consolidated statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income 

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for ���� is 

calculated at ��.� % (����: ��.�%) of the estimated 

assessable profits for the year.  The Company is 

exempted from Hong Kong Profits Tax according to 

section �� of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and 
accounting (loss)/profit at applicable tax 
rate:
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�  擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔� Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-

use

 assets

使用權資產

Office

 machinery

 and

 equipment

辦公室機器
及設備

Furniture 

and

 fixtures

傢具及裝置

Network and

 computer

 hardware/

 software and

 equipment

網絡及電腦
硬件╱軟件

及設備

Total

總計

Cost:

At � January ����
Additions

Disposals

䡗儗
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �仼
㘎糍
谊糍

$ 8,227,713
-

-

$ 377,190
-

-

$ 3,770,737
-

(7,423)

$ 17,955,808
431,991

(2,328,294)

$ 30,331,448
431,991

(2,335,717)

At �� December ���� 亦 ����䇗 ��僖 ��仼 $ 8,227,713 $ 377,190 $ 3,763,314 $ 16,059,505 $ 28,427,722

Accumulated depreciation:

At � January ����
Charge for the year

Written back on disposals

碶銷䤽艋
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �仼
儗䇗䈲䶺⭴
谊糍侇䲡㍑

$ 1,262,892
2,482,566

-

$ 377,190
-

-

$ 3,710,165
56,798
(7,423)

$ 16,513,411
748,304

(2,328,294)

$ 21,863,658
3,287,668

(2,335,717)

At �� December ���� 亦 ����䇗 ��僖 ��仼 $ 3,745,458 $ 377,190 $ 3,759,540 $ 14,933,421 $ 22,815,609

Net book value:

At �� December ����
韰ꪫ屻⡭
亦����䇗 ��僖 ��仼 $ 4,482,255 $ - $ 3,774 $ 1,126,084 $ 5,612,113

Cost:

At � January ����
Additions

Disposals

䡗儗
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �仼
㘎糍
谊糍

$ �,���,���
�,���,���

(�,���,���)

$ ���,���
-

-

$ �,���,���
-

-

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���
(���,���)

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���

(�,���,���)

At �� December ���� 亦 ����䇗 ��僖 ��仼 $ �,���,��� $ ���,��� $ �,���,��� $ ��,���,��� $ ��,���,���

Accumulated depreciation:

At � January ����
Charge for the year

Written back on disposals

碶銷䤽艋
亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �仼
儗䇗䈲䶺⭴
谊糍侇䲡㍑

$ �,���,���
�,���,���

(�,���,���)

$ ���,���
�,���

-

$ �,���,���
���,���

-

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���
(���,���)

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���

(�,���,���)

At �� December ���� 亦 ����䇗 ��僖 ��仼 $ �,���,��� $ ���,��� $ �,���,��� $ ��,���,��� $ ��,���,���

Net book value:

At �� December ����
韰ꪫ屻⡭
亦����䇗 ��僖 ��仼 $ �,���,��� $ - $ ��,��� $ �,���,��� $ �,���,���

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註



�  擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔（箜）
(a) ✳榫垷鞳榣

䧞注꟯鞳榣⮯ⱁ⮇氳✳榫垷鞳榣
韰ꪫ屻⡭⮇冫㞞┖

䧞注꟯鞳榣⮯ⱁ⮇氳✳榫垷鞳榣
韰ꪫ屻⡭⮇冫㞞┖

儗䇗䈲✳榫垷鞳榣㘎ⱶꦼ⩕����
䇗�,���,��� ⩕ 鎊ꄌ갯艃劯
䴆◎绤私錄亩氳亏燃鞫⶜閲⹖燃鞫
舅榫擻哅氳祺箜銬燃鞫⶜閲䟕♀氳
鞳儗⴫燃鞫♀堑僗꟯

燃鞫杯ꄌ孲⭴竬갯氳鎌䗯⹖燃鞫靷
⥍氳⮽僿⮇冫⮇⮯鬼⮛亦附註 ��(c)

⹖ ��(b)

� Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(a) Right-of-use assets

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use 

assets by class of underlying asset is as follows:

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases 

recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

During the year, addit ions to r ight-of-use assets 

were $Nil (����: $�,���,���). This amount related 

to the capitalised lease payment payable under new 

lease agreements for internet facilities and renewed 

tenancy agreement for a property leased for own 

use.

Detai ls of total cash outf lows for leases and the 

maturity analysis of lease l iabil it ies are set out in 

notes ��(c) and ��(b), respectively.

Note

ꡭ錝
2023

2023 年
����

���� 䇗

Property leased for 

 own use, carried at 

depreciated cost

Internet facilities, carried 

 at depreciated cost

燃鞫舅榫氳擻哅䧞䤽艋
䡗儗⪌韰

◎绤私錄亩䧞䤽艋䡗儗
⪌韰

(i)

(ii)

$ 3,187,551

1,294,704

$ �,���,���

�,���,���

$ 4,482,255 $ �,���,���

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Depreciation charge of right-

of-use assets by class of 

underlying asset

Property leased for own use

Internet facilities

䧞注꟯鞳榣⮯ⱁ⮇氳✳榫
垷鞳榣氳䤽艋ꝧ䶺

燃鞫舅榫氳擻哅
◎绤私錄亩

$ 1,702,550
780,016

$ �,���,���
�,���,���

$ 2,482,566 $ �,���,���

Interest on lease liabilities 

(note �(a))

燃鞫靷⥍⮵䕜附註 �(a)
$ 326,555 $ ���,���
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�  擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔（箜）
(a) ✳榫垷鞳榣（箜）

(i) 燃鞫舅榫氳擻哅
儗꥘㎯䄖鵡鷪燃鞫⶜閲暢䐃
✳榫擻哅⛼憡鰾⪝㲝氳垷
⮵燃鞫憡僿 � 䇗

(ii) ⪭☾燃鞫
儗꥘㎯劯䴆 � 舘 � 䇗⮽僿氳
燃硝燃鞫◎绤私錄亩䢦僗
燃鞫㏱┘ⴎ⻢⺎闭燃鞫♀堑

� 亦ꡭ㸋⪝⺚氳䤸鞳
䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲劯䴆㵴儗
⪝⺚⺎䷅㍑丩갯氳鍑⚽儗⪝⺚亦附㸋⪝⺚
氳䤸鞳丩峎⡭亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼
蝕◄僎㶩亦附㸋⪝⺚氳䤸鞳氳⺎䷅㍑丩갯鶡
车鍑⚽劯䴆䏘璣氳鍑⚽儗䇗䈲儔㵴峎⡭
谱䮇鮺㍑鶡车澭鏂

� Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(a) Right-of-use assets (continued)

(i) Property leased for own use

The Group has obta ined the r ight  to use 

a property as i ts off ice through a tenancy 

agreement. The lease runs for a period of �
years. 

(ii) Other leases

The Group leases internet faci l i t ies under 

leases running for  a per iod of  �-�  years.   

None of the leases includes variable lease 

payments.

� Investment in a subsidiary

The Company's  investment  in  a  subs id ia ry  was fu l l y 

impaired during the year ended �� December ���� based 

on  an  assessment  o f  i t s  recoverab le  amount .  A t  ��
December ����, the directors carried out an assessment of 

the recoverable amount of the investment in a subsidiary. 

Based on their review, no reversal of impairment losses 

was recognised during the year.

Name of company

⪝⺚⺲牒

Place of 

incorporation 

and operation

錝⫈䡗环⹖
祺揩㏑럅

Particulars of issued 

capital

䄖氪车罇儗
氳鎌䗯

Percentage 

of issued 

capital 

directly 

held by the 

Company 

儗⪝⺚泣䫚
䧏僗氳䄖氪车
罇儗氬⮇奄

Principal activity

╚釒哅ⳉ

Hong Kong Domain Name 

 Registration Company Limited

꺞㓊⺲註⫈僗꡿⪝⺚

Hong Kong

꺞

� ordinary shares of

HKD��� each

�罇俋鵡罇夷罇���⩕

���%

���%

Provision of .hk" and

 ".꺞 " domain name

registration services

䬠❠ր.hkց⹖ր.꺞ց㓊⺲
註⫈僜務
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� 鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑� Trade and other receivables

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Trade receivables 

Deposits, prepayments and other 

receivables

鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑
䧞ꄌꯏ♀堑ꯁ⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑

$ 29,950

9,382,838

$ ��,���

�,���,���

$ 9,412,788 $ �,���,���

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Bank deposits maturing after 

 three months when placed

Cash at bank and on hand

  (cash and cash equivalents in the 

consolidated cash flow statement)

㰇堑僿飃鷪└⠕僖╯
ꉐ车㰇堑

ꉐ车⹖䣆꯽杯ꄌ
綜合杯ꄌ孲ꄈ表䢦炐氳
杯ꄌ⹖杯ꄌ璣⧎擻

$ 182,113,231

6,789,569

$ ���,���,���

�,���,���

Cash and bank deposits in the 

consolidated

statement of financial position

綜合財務敻媲表䢦炐氳
杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑

$ 188,902,800 $ ���,���,���

儗꥘㎯ꯏ僿㏇┉䇗䏳䷅㍑䡝澭鏂憡ꝧ䶺氳
鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑憡 ���,��� ⩕
���� 䇗���,��� ⩕⪭궠䢦僗鞥佄
䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑㵩僎㏇┉䇗⪐䷅㍑
䡝澭鏂憡ꝧ䶺

鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑㏇氪⭴韰ㄲ仼銷 �� 㛿⪐⮽
僿儗꥘㎯⟔鞚䷓瓁氳⪭☾鎌䗯鬼⮛亦附註
��(a)

�� 杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑
(a) 杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑ⴎ䦮

(b) 踅鞳孨Ⳃ榣榟氳靷⥍╯㵴韰

┖表鎌鳯儗꥘㎯✿舅踅鞳孨Ⳃ氳
靷⥍闭Ⳃⴎ䦮杯ꄌ⹖ꪞ杯ꄌ闭
Ⳃ踅鞳孨Ⳃ䢦榣榟氳靷⥍憡杯
ꄌ孲ꄈ䡝儔✿杯ꄌ孲ꄈ㵩亦杯ꄌ
孲ꄈ表╈⮇憡✿舅踅鞳孨Ⳃ杯
ꄌ孲ꄈ氳靷⥍

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from 
financing activities:

The table below detai ls changes in the Group's 

l iabi l i t ies from financing activit ies, including both 

cash and non-cash changes.  L iab i l i t ies  ar is ing 

f rom f inancing act iv i t ies are l iabi l i t ies for  which 

cash f lows were ,  o r  fu tu re  cash f lows w i l l  be , 

c lass i f i ed  in  the  cash  f low s ta tement  as  cash 

flows from financing activit ies.

The amount of the Group's trade and other receivables 

expected to be recovered or recognised as expenses after 

more than one year is $���,��� (����: $���,���). All of 

the other trade and other receivables are expected to be 

recovered or recognised as expenses within one year.

Trade receivables are due within �� days from the date of 

billing. Further details on the Group's credit policy are set 

out in note ��(a).

�� Cash and bank deposits

(a) Cash and bank deposits comprise:

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註



Lease 

liabilities

燃鞫靷⥍

At � January ����

Changes from financing cash flows:

Capital element of lease rentals paid

Interest element of lease rentals paid

���� 䇗 �僖 �仼

踅鞳杯ꄌ孲ꄈ氳闭Ⳃ

䄖♀燃ꄌ鞳ꄌ鼨⮇
䄖♀燃ꄌ⮵䕜鼨⮇

$ �,���,���

$ (�,���,���)
(���,���)

Total changes from financing cash flows 踅鞳杯ꄌ孲ꄈ氳闭Ⳃ竬갯 $ (�,���,���)

Other changes:

Interest expenses (note �(a))

Increase in lease liabilities from entering into 

a new lease during the year 

⪭☾闭Ⳃ

⮵䕜ꝧ䶺附註 �(a)
䇗⪐銬环亏燃鞫榣榟氳燃鞫靷⥍㘎ⱶ

$ ���,���

�,���,���

Total other changes ⪭☾闭Ⳃ竬갯 $ �,���,���

At �� December ���� and � January ����

Changes from financing cash flows:

Capital element of lease rentals paid

Interest element of lease rentals paid

亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼⹖ ���� 䇗 �僖 �仼

踅鞳杯ꄌ孲ꄈ氳闭Ⳃ

䄖♀燃ꄌ鞳ꄌ鼨⮇
䄖♀燃ꄌ⮵䕜鼨⮇

$ 7,004,403

$ (2,390,265)
(326,555)

Total changes from financing cash flows 踅鞳杯ꄌ孲ꄈ氳闭Ⳃ竬갯 $ (2,716,820)

Other change:

Interest expenses (note �(a))

⪭☾闭Ⳃ

⮵䕜ꝧ䶺附註 �(a) $ 326,555

Total other change ⪭☾闭Ⳃ竬갯 $ 326,555

At �� December ���� 亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼 $ 4,614,138

�� 杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑（箜）
(b) 踅鞳孨Ⳃ榣榟氳靷⥍╯㵴韰

（箜）

�� Cash and bank deposits (continued)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from 
financing activities: (continued)

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������
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�� 杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑（箜）
(c) 燃鞫杯ꄌ孲⭴竬갯

綜合杯ꄌ孲ꄈ表╈僗꟯燃鞫氳堑ꯁ
ⴎ䦮┖⮛⺨ꯁ

�� Cash and bank deposits (continued)

(c) Total cash outflow for leases

Amounts included in the consol idated cash f low 

statement for leases comprise the following:

All of the other payables are expected to be settled within 

one year.

䢦僗⪭☾䟕♀堑ꯏ銷僎㏇┉䇗⪐⨑♀

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Within financing cash flows 亦踅鞳杯ꄌ孲ꄈ⪐ $ 2,716,820 $ �,���,���

$ 2,716,820 $ �,���,���

�� ⪭☾䟕♀堑�� Other payables

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Accrued charges and other creditors

Advances received

䟕銷鞞榫⹖⪭☾䟕♀韰堑
䄖䷅ꯏ♀堑

$ 10,879,425
2,964,556

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���

$ 13,843,981 $ ��,���,���
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�� 鸚䋟錝⫈䷅⪌
亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌ꯏ銷
僎亦┖⮛僿ꝴ澭鏂憡䷅⪌㞞┖

儗꥘㎯鵡䅻僎㏇㲙䢒註⫈◎绤私㓊⺲侇䷅⮽
갯ꯏ♀堑䷅⮽艃儔✿僿ꝴ僗꟯氳鞞榫澭
鏂憡合硝靷⥍┾㏇綜合財務敻媲表╈塾
憡鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌註⫈鞞䷅⪌㏇┉舘ⶇ䇗氳
註⫈僿⪐♓泣稘嫏ꤛ侇ꝴ澭鏂

⺭硝靷⥍氳闭Ⳃ

�� Deferred registration income

At �� December ����, the deferred registration income 

expected to be recognised as income is as follows:

The  Group  t yp ica l l y  rece i ves  fu l l  p repayments  f rom 

customers when they register internet domain names. 

Fee received relating to future periods is recognised as a 

contract liability and is classified as deferred registration 

income in the consolidated statement of financial position. 

Registrat ion fees income is recognised over t ime on a 

straight-line basis over the registration period of one to ten 

years. 

Movements in contract liabilities

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Within � year � 䇗⪐ $ 20,422,505 $ ��,���,���

After � year but within � years

After � years but within � years

After � years

� 䇗䏳⛙ � 䇗⪐
� 䇗䏳⛙ � 䇗⪐
� 䇗䏳

$ 7,663,021
9,316,323
3,493,804

$ �,���,���
�,���,���
�,���,���

$ 20,473,148 $ ��,���,���

$ 40,895,653 $ ��,���,���

2023
2023 年

����
���� 䇗

Balance at � January

Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of 

recognising revenue during the year that 

was included in the contract liabilities at 

the beginning of the year

Increase in contract liabilities as a result of 

receiving registration fees during the year

亦 � 僖 � 仼氳磶궠
亦䇗⮤澭鏂ⴎ⻢㏇合硝
靷⥍╈氳䇗䈲䷅⪌
㵷舜合硝靷⥍峎㵼

榺亦㏇䇗⪐䷅⮽註⫈鞞
縡㵷舜合硝靷⥍㘎ⱶ

$ 41,041,768

(21,122,702)

20,976,587

$ ��,���,���

(��,���,���)

��,���,���

Balance at �� December 亦 �� 僖 �� 仼氳磶궠 $ 40,895,653 $ ��,���,���
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�� 禍⺭靸ⳉ敻媲辑䢦示氳䢦䐃爀

(a) 䄖澭鏂鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣⹖靷⥍

儗꥘㎯䄖㏇綜合財務敻媲表澭鏂氳
鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣ҧ 靷⥍氳磞䡗鼨
⮇⹖儗䇗䈲闭Ⳃ㞞┖

(b) 儔澭鏂氳鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣
劯䴆附註 � (k )  䢦鬼氳僎銷䷓瓁
儗꥘㎯┾扝澭鏂僗꟯碶銷爀務谱䮇
���,��� ⩕���� 䇗���,���⩕
氳鸚䋟爀ꯁ鞳榣佭㍕憡㏇注꟯爀
務㏑ⶆ⹖㴨냇┖暢䐃耉䥡䣩谱䮇
氳儔✿䟕鐑爀嶯⮵氳⺎耉䓪┘㛻
鎊爀務谱䮇㏇杯车爀務嫏❆┖┾
扝⮽僿仼

�� Income tax in the consolidated statement 
of financial position

(a) Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
recognised:

The component of deferred tax (assets)/ l iabi l i t ies 

recognised in the consolidated statement of financial 

position and the movements during the year are as 

follows:

(b) Deferred tax assets not recognised:

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in 

note � (k), the Group has not recognised deferred 

tax assets in respect of cumulative tax losses of 

$��� ,���  (���� :  $��� ,��� )  as i t  is not probable 

that future taxable profits against which the losses 

can be util ised will be available in the relevant tax 

jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses do not expire 

under the current tax legislation.

Depreciation

 allowances

in excess of 

the related

 depreciation

飃⭴僗꟯䤽艋氳
䤽艋⩦爀갯

Future

benefits of

tax losses

爀ⳉ谱䮇氳
儔✿⮵沠

Total

竬銷

Deferred tax arising from:

At � January ����
(Credited)/charged to profit or 

loss

鸚䋟爀ꯁ✿舅亦

亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �仼
亦䮇沠銷⪌ҧ䣩ꢝ

$ ���,���

(��,���)

$ (���,���)

��,���

$ -

-

At �� December ���� 亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼 $ ���,��� $ (���,���) $ -

At � January ����
(Credited)/charged to profit or 

loss

亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �仼
亦䮇沠銷⪌ҧ䣩ꢝ

$ 168,599
(58,208)

$ (168,599)
58,208

$ -

-

At �� December ���� 亦 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼 $ 110,391 $ (110,391) $ -
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�� 禍⺭靸ⳉ敻媲辑䢦示氳䢦䐃爀
儗꥘㎯畚杼鞳儗氳╚釒泘氳佭⟊꤄儗꥘㎯
⺎䧏箜祺揩✳⪭⺎♓筷箜憡꺞攑⮯车
䷓ⶆ⹖杶氳◎绤私炙紮䬠❠꺞㏑ⶆꮼ
碍㓊⺲ⷊր.hkց⹖ր. 꺞ց氳註⫈
⹖畚杼僜務

儗꥘㎯䤧ր鞳儗ց槡㲋憡垷沠氳䢦僗磞䡗
鼨⮇

儗꥘㎯僎㲋僿囸鋁⹖畚杼鞳儗几啶┾㏇┘
䥡銕蝕◄㵴儗꥘㎯氳⹨鋖☕鞊♴䡝꺞վ⪝
⺚卋❆տ氳釨㲋氳疘㎠⪐㍕䟕㵴儗꥘㎯啶
䡗䏆ꮷ氳祺忴敻媲氳鮺闭縡鐪丞鞳儗几啶

儗꥘㎯㏇儗䇗䈲䡝┕䇗䈲㏱夯ꯄ⹨㛛鼨銬环
氳鞳儗釨㲋䢦釨꡿

�� 鞳儗⹖⨶⤔
儗꥘㎯綜合垷沠⺨ꯁ泘氳僿⮤⹖僿儕磶궠㵴
韰鬼亦綜合垷沠闭Ⳃ表儗⪝⺚⠕⮯垷沠ꯁ
泘榺䇗⮤⹖䇗儕氳闭Ⳃ鎌䗯鬼⮛㞞┖

�� Capital management

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital 

are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going 

concern, so that i t  can cont inue to serve the internet 

communi ty  o f  the  Hong Kong Spec ia l  Admin is t ra t i ve 

Region, as well as the global internet community, in relation 

to the administration of the ".hk" and ".꺞 " country-code 

top-level domain.

The Group defines "capital" as including all components of 

equity.

The Group's capital structure is regularly reviewed and 

managed. Adjustments are made to the capital structure 

in  l ight  o f  changes in  economic  cond i t ions  a f fect ing 

the Group, to the extent that these do not confl ict with 

the directors' f iduciary duties towards the Group or the 

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The Group was not subject to externally imposed capital 

requirements in either the current or the prior year.

�� Capital and reserve 

The reconc i l i a t ion  between the  open ing  and c los ing 

balances of each component of the Group's consolidated 

equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes 

i n  equ i t y.  De ta i l s  o f  the  changes  i n  the  Company 's 

individual components of equity between the beginning and 

the end of the year are set out below.

Retained 

profits

⟊槴嶯⮵

Balance at 1 January 2022

Change in equity for 2022:

Loss and total comprehensive income

於 2022 年 1 月 1 日的結餘

於 2022 年的權益變動：

谱䮇⹖ꪫ䷅沠竬갯

$ ���,���,���

(�,���,���)

Balance at 31 December 2022 and 

1 January 2023

Change in equity for 2023:

Loss and total comprehensive income

於 2022 年 12 月 31 日及
2023 年 1 月 1 日的結餘

於 2023 年的權益變動：

谱䮇⹖ꪫ䷅沠竬갯

$ 150,850,654

(5,356,710)

Balance at 31 December 2023 於 2023 年 12 月 31 日的結餘 $ 145,493,944
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�� 靸ⳉ겨ꤠ畚杼⹖ꄌ踅䄄氳⪝⩒
⧎⡭
儗꥘㎯㏇塜䅻哅務鷪╈僎䤖⹨⟔鞚孲
Ⳃ鞳ꄌ⹖㛛䆸겨ꤠ儗꥘㎯㏇塝璣亡ꪫ氳
겨ꤠ䤖䳸♓⹖鵂鷪財務겨ꤠ畚杼䷓瓁⹖䅻
釨♓䫞⯆塝璣겨ꤠ氳鎌䗯㞞┖

(a)  ⟔鞚겨ꤠ
儗꥘㎯氳⟔鞚겨ꤠ╚釒✿舅杯ꄌ⹖
ꉐ车㰇堑♓⹖鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭
☾䟕䷅堑畚杼㷼⯆㲋⟔鞚䷓瓁
┾䧞䧏箜㓹嶗泃㴕塝璣⟔鞚겨ꤠ

儗꥘㎯氳杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑㰇䷒亦㛻
㑔ꄌ踅嚂啶

㶩鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑縡銨
儗꥘㎯僎㵴䢦僗榼鑂飃鷀切姢䇖⟔
鞚ꄌ갯氳㲙䢒鶡车⟔鞚鍑⚽鎊璣
鍑⚽縓䜢㲙䢒鷪䏢⨑麅鞚堑氳鋘ꍖ
財務敻媲⹖⪭☾㍕碜鞥佄䟕䷅韰
堑㏇氪⭴韰ㄲ仼銷 �� 㛿⪐⮽僿
㏇┉芙䗯媲┖儗꥘㎯┾扝䧏僗㲙
䢒䬠❠氳䥡䥨⿁

亦磶畁仼儗꥘㎯亦瑮└亡㲙䢒氳
鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑┾扝ꄆ
㛻⹖꥘╈氳⟔鞚겨ꤠ儗꥘㎯♓注
璣亦丞⠕㰇箜僿ꯏ僿⟔鞚谱䮇✳
榫䲡⤔ꢛ銷畁氳ꄌ갯銷ꄈ鞥佄
䟕䷅韰堑氳谱䮇䲡⤔ꗷ亦⪭㲙䢒
氳財務㴨ⱱ⹖鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑氳侇ꝴ
鷪湿ꯏ僿⟔鞚谱䮇䲡⤔逈釲憡䏆
ꮷ鬴㵼

儗꥘㎯䢦䤖⹨氳⟔鞚겨ꤠ┕꡿憡綜
合財務敻媲表╈杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑
鞥佄䟕䷅韰堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑氳韰ꪫ
⡭儗꥘㎯┾扝䬠❠♴⛰⺎耉♒儗
꥘㎯䤖⹨⟔鞚겨ꤠ氳䳸⟊

�� Financial risk management and fair values 
of financial instruments

Exposure to credit, l iquidity and currency risks arises in 

the normal course of the Group's business. The Group's 

exposure to these risks and the financial risk management 

policies and practices used by the Group to manage these 

risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to 

cash and deposits with banks and trade and other 

receivables. Management has a credit policy in place 

and exposures to these credit risks are monitored 

on an ongoing basis.

The Group's cash and deposi ts wi th banks are 

placed with major financial institutions.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual 

credit evaluations are performed on all customers 

requ i r i ng  c red i t  ove r  a  ce r ta in  amount .  These 

take into account the customer's past payments 

history, financial position and other factors. Trade 

receivables are due within �� days from the date 

of bi l l ings. Normal ly,  the Group does not obtain 

collateral from customers. 

At  the end of  the report ing per iod,  there is  no 

significant concentration of credit risk with respect 

to t rade and other  rece ivables f rom th i rd party 

customers. The Group measures loss allowances for 

the trade receivables at an amount equal to lifetime 

ECLs (which is calculated using a provision matrix). 

Due to the financial strength of its customers and 

the short duration of the trade receivables, the ECL 

allowance is considered insignificant.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented 

by  the  ca r ry ing  amount  o f  cash  and  depos i t s 

with banks and trade and other receivables in the 

consolidated statement of f inancial posit ion. The 

Group does not  prov ide any guarantees which 

would expose the Group to credit risk.
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�� Financial risk management and fair values 
of financial instruments (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity 

requ i rements  and i t s  compl iance  w i th  l end ing 

covenants, to ensure that i t  maintains suff ic ient 

reserves of cash and readily realisable marketable 

securities and adequate committed lines of funding 

from major financial institutions and/or from other 

group companies to meet its liquidity requirements 

in the short and longer term.

The following table shows the remaining contractual 

maturities at the end of the reporting period of the 

Group's f inancia l  l iabi l i t ies, which are based on 

contractual  undiscounted cash f lows ( inc luding 

interest payments computed using contractual rates 

or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of 

the reporting period) and the earliest date the Group 

can be required to pay:

�� 靸ⳉ겨ꤠ畚杼⹖ꄌ踅䄄氳⪝⩒
⧎⡭（箜）
(b)  孲Ⳃ鞳ꄌ겨ꤠ

儗꥘㎯氳䷓瓁憡㲋僿泃㴕⪭孲Ⳃ鞳
ꄌꧏ姲⹖⪭鹘㱥鞚堑㜷钱╯䗯媲
♓澭⟊⪭禵䧏餉㛭杯ꄌ⹖ꤛ侇⺎亦
䄬㕙┕闭杯氳镜⯉⨶⤔♓⹖禵䧏榺
╚釒ꄌ踅嚂啶⹖ҧ䡝⪭☾꥘㎯⪝⺚
䬠❠╯餉㛭䤖钱踅鞳갯䈲♓䟕♀
湿僿⹖ꝏ僿孲Ⳃ鞳ꄌꧏ姲

┖表鬼⮛儗꥘㎯ꄌ踅靷⥍亦磶畁仼
氳궠┖合硝⮽僿䗯媲塝╤劯䴆合
硝儔鞟杯杯ꄌ孲ꄈⴎ䦮䧞銬硝⮵
曎䡝萵憡宰䕜䧞磶畁仼氳ⷊ僿
⮵曎銷畁氳⮵䕜♀堑♓⹖儗꥘㎯
⺎耉ꧏ釒䶺♀氳僅企仼僿縡䐃⭴

����
���� 䇗

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

⺭硝儔鞟杯杯ꄌ孲⭴

Within

� year or on

demand

� 䇗⪐䡝
䧞釒姲

$

More than

� year but

less than

� years

飃鷪 � 䇗⛙
㵼亦 � 䇗

$

More than

� years but

less than 

� years

飃鷪 � 䇗⛙
㵼亦 � 䇗

$

Total

竬銷
$

Carrying

amount at

�� Dec

亦 �� 僖 �� 仼
氳韰ꪫ⡭

$

Lease liabilities

Other payables

燃鞫靷⥍
⪭☾䟕♀堑

2,552,159
13,843,981

1,977,549
-

355,300
-

4,885,008
13,843,981

4,614,138
13,843,981

16,396,140 1,977,549 355,300 18,728,989 18,458,119

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註



����
���� 䇗

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

⺭硝儔鞟杯杯ꄌ孲⭴

Within

� year or on

demand

� 䇗⪐䡝
䧞釒姲

$

More than

� year but

less than

� years

飃鷪 � 䇗⛙
㵼亦 � 䇗

$

More than

� years but

less than 

� years

飃鷪 � 䇗⛙
㵼亦 � 䇗

$

Total

竬銷
$

Carrying

amount at

�� Dec

亦 �� 僖 �� 仼
氳韰ꪫ⡭

$

Lease liabilities

Other payables

燃鞫靷⥍
⪭☾䟕♀堑

�,���,���
��,���,���

�,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,���
��,���,���

�,���,���
��,���,���

��,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,���

�� Financial risk management and fair values 
of financial instruments (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

�� 靸ⳉ겨ꤠ畚杼⹖ꄌ踅䄄氳⪝⩒
⧎⡭（箜）
(b)  孲Ⳃ鞳ꄌ겨ꤠ（箜）

(c) 㛛幣겨ꤠ
儗꥘㎯㍕鶡车萵䇕♓紈⩕銷⧎氳◬
佄縡ꯄꪫ㵴㛛䆸겨ꤠ榺亦䆸艃
紈⩕䫇ꅺ儗꥘㎯鏂憡䆸⩣紈⩕
ⵜ曎┘僎⭴杯ꄆ㛻闭Ⳃ

(d) ⪝⩒⧎⡭
亦 ���� 䇗⹖ ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼
儗꥘㎯䧞䡗儗䡝䶥ꊷ䡗儗⮛韰╯ꄌ
踅䄄氳韰ꪫ⡭艃⪭⪝⩒⧎⡭扝ꄆ
㛻䄐樟

�� ꄆ㛻꟯绤亡◬佄
ꢝ儗財務報表⪭☾鼨⮇䢦䥑꨾氳◬佄⹖磶궠
㛛儗꥘㎯亦䇗⪐◱艃꟯绤亡鶡车┖⮛ꄆ㛻
◬佄

(c) Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency r isks through 

certain transactions that are dominated in the United 

States dol lars ("USD"). As the Hong Kong dol lar 

("HKD") is pegged to the USD, the Group considers 

the risk of movements in exchange rate between the 

HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

(d) Fair values

The car ry ing amounts  o f  the Group's  f inanc ia l 

instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are 

not materially different from their fair values as at ��
December ���� and ����.

�� Material related party transactions

In addit ion to the transactions and balances disclosed 

elsewhere in these financial statements during the year, the 

Group entered into the following material related parties 

transactions:

����
���� 䇗

����
���� 䇗

Key management personnel, including directors:

-  Short-term employee benefits

-  Capitalised lease payment paid under lease

 agreements for certain internet facilities and an

 office with related companies (note)

畚杼釒⿦ⴎ䦮蝕◄
-  湿僿⧀⿦焱⮵
-  劯䴆燃鞫⶜閲䶺♀氳鞳儗⴫燃鞫
♀堑榫亦萵䇕◎绤私錄亩⹖注
꟯⪝⺚氳鰾⪝㲝附註

$ 5,271,564

2,913,543

$ �,���,���

�,���,���

꺞◎绤私註⫈畚杼僗꡿⪝⺚     ���� 䇗䈲報⼔ ��
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�� ꄆ㛻꟯绤亡◬佄（箜）

附註

䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲儗꥘
㎯䄖舅┉ꝴ⪝⺚⪭蝕◄◱憡儗⪝⺚蝕
◄燃鞫 萵䇕◎绤私錄亩憡僿㍌䇗泣
舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼Ⱂ궠燃鞫靷⥍憡
�,���,��� ⩕

䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲儗꥘㎯
䄖艃┉ꝴ⪝⺚⪭蝕◄◱憡儗⪝⺚蝕◄⺁
车 箜銬⪭鰾⪝㲝氳燃鞫⶜閲憡僿└䇗
泣舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼Ⱂ궠燃鞫靷⥍憡
�,���,��� ⩕

�� 儗⪝⺚╯靸ⳉ敻媲辑

�� Material related party transactions 
(continued)

 Note:

 During the year ended �� December ����, the Group has 

leased certain internet facil it ies for a term of four years, 

from a company whose director is also a director of the 

Company. At ��  December ���� ,  the remain ing lease 

liability was $�,���,���. 

 Dur ing the year ended ��  December ���� ,  the Group 

has renewed the tenancy agreement for its office for an 

additional three years, from a company whose director is 

also a director of the Company. At �� December ����, the 

remaining lease liability was $�,���,���.

��  Company-level statement of financial position

����
���� 䇗

����
���� 䇗

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Deposits

非流動資產

擻哅䊰䢣⹖錄⤔
䧞ꄌ

$ 4,197,786
654,759

$ �,���,���
���,���

$ 4,852,545 $ �,���,���

Current assets

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Cash and bank deposits

流動資產

䧞ꄌꯏ♀堑⹖⪭☾䟕䷅堑
杯ꄌ⹖ꉐ车㰇堑

$ 7,452,433
187,804,312

$ �,���,���
���,���,���

$ 195,256,745 $ ���,���,���

Current liabilities

Other payables
Deferred registration income
Amount due to a subsidiary
Lease liabilities

流動負債

⪭☾䟕♀堑
鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌
䟕♀附㸋⪝⺚堑ꯁ
燃鞫靷⥍

$ 9,991,215
16,047,002
8,373,133
2,051,690

$ �,���,���
��,���,���
�,���,���
�,���,���

$ 36,463,040 $ ��,���,���

Net current assets 流動資產淨值 $ 158,793,705 $ ���,���,���

Total assets less current liabilities 資產總值減流動負債 $ 163,646,250 $ ���,���,���

HONG KONG INTERNET REGISTRATION CORPORATION LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT ������

 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)（以港幣列示）

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

綜合財務報表附註



����
���� 䇗

����
���� 䇗

Non-current liabilities

Deferred registration income

Lease liabilities

非流動負債

鸚䋟註⫈䷅⪌
燃鞫靷⥍

$ 15,897,998
2,254,308

$ ��,���,���
�,���,���

$ 18,152,306 $ ��,���,���

NET ASSETS 資產淨值 $ 145,493,944 $ ���,���,���

Representing:

Retained profits

♏表

保留溢利 $ 145,493,944 $ ��,���,���

�� 儗⪝⺚╯靸ⳉ敻媲辑（箜）

�� 䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲
䄖ꯓ⛜⛙㶉儔榟䷞氳⟣銬亏嶗
⯞⹖鎃ꄄ⺎耉榣榟氳䏆ꮷ

䡽舘儗財務報表⮍氪仼僿꺞僎銷䅨⪝僎
䄖ꯓ⛜亦䡽舘 ���� 䇗 �� 僖 �� 仼塛䇗䈲㶉
儔榟䷞◱扝㏇儗財務報表䫑硱氳㛡ꯁ亏嶗
⯞䡝⟣銬嶗⯞

儗꥘㎯塜鍑⚽鎊璣氪㷤亦꺙埠䟕榫僿ꝴꯏ僿
䅸✿氳䏆ꮷ鲄☬儗꥘㎯鏂憡䫑硱鎊璣⟣
銬⹖亏嶗⯞┘㛻⺎耉㵴綜合財務報表榣榟ꄆ
㛻䏆ꮷ

��  Company-level statement of financial position

 (continued)

�� Possible impact of amendments, new 
standards and interpretations issued but 
not yet effective for the year ended ��
December ����
Up to the date of issue of these f inancia l  statements, 

the HKICPA has issued a number of  new or amended 

standards, which are not yet effective for the year ended ��
December ���� and which have not been adopted in these 

financial statements. 

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of 

what the impact of these developments is expected to be 

in the period of init ial application. So far the Group has 

concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a 

significant impact on the Consolidated financial statements.

CHENG Siu Hong 

龢㵸䉖
Director

蝕◄

CHAN Sai Ming

ꢷ碸伺
Chairman

╚䅫

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors 

on  �� April ����.
蝕◄僎亦 ���� 䇗 � 僖 �� 仼劭⬢┾錊⺎氪⭴
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